T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 11 JANUARY
2011

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

Published: Friday, 31 December 2010

Contact: Natasha Dogra
Tel: 01895 277488

Fax: 01895 277373
ndogra®@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=746&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . .# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

a A W N

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or

land concerned.

Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 8 Sunningdale Cavendish | Two storey detached building with 9-36
Avenue, Ruislip ; habitable roofspace comprising 8
19038/APP/2010/2638 two-bedroom flat with associated
parking and amenity space,
involving enlargement of existing
vehicular crossover to front and
demolition of existing two storey
detached building for use as Class
C2 (Residential Institutions).
Recommendation: Refusal
7 | Land at Junction of Eastcote & | Replacement of the existing O2, 37 -48
Field End Road/ East 17.5m high streetworks pole with a
Eastcote Road, Ruislip; 17.5m high streetworks pole,
Ruislip complete with three dual user
59310/APP/2010/2005 antennas within a shroud, an
associated radio equipment
cabinet and development ancillary.
Recommendation: Approval




8 | Land at Junction of Ickenham; | Replacement of existing 12.5 49 - 56

A40 and Swakeleys metre high monopole with a 15
Road, Ickenham metre high monopole mobile
56342/APP/2010/2732 phone mast, one replacement and

one additional radio equipment
cabinet with ancillary works
(Consultation under Schedule 2,
Part 24 of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as
amended).

Recommendation: Prior
approval of siting and design is
not required

9 | Ruislip Manor Sports Manor; Removal of existing 18m 57 - 68
& Social Club, floodlighting tower and
Grosvenor Vale, replacement with a 20m mobile
Ruislip telecommunications lattice tower
1209/APP/2010/1839 supporting 6 radio antennas to

give an overall top height of
21.3m, with other ancillary
development thereto. Original
floodlights to be re-located on the
new tower at a height in the region
of 18m.

Recommendation: Approval

10| Ickenham Cricket West Single storey rear extension to 69 - 84
Club, Oak Avenue, Ruislip; existing pavilion with alterations to
Ickenham existing elevations.
2556/APP/2010/2421

Recommendation: Approval

Other
11 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report - Up to 30 September 2010 Page 85 - 91

PART 11 - MEMBERS ONLY

The report listed below is not made public because it contains confidential or exempt
information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local government
(Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

ENFORCEMENT
12 Enforcement Report Page 93 - 98




Any Items Transferred from Part 1
Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee Page 99 - 141



Agenda ltem 3
Minutes %%@

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

7 December 2010 <fI’ILI GDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Edward Lavery (Chairman), David Allam (Labour Lead), Alan Kauffam, Pat
Jackson, Carol Melvin and David Payne

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement)
Meg Hirani (Planning and Enforcement)

Manmohan Ranger (Planning and Enforcement)
Rory Stracey (Legal Services)

Charles Francis (Democratic Services)

Also Present:
Councillor Henry Higgins and Councillor Richard Barnes

52. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies had been received from Clir Michael Markham with Clir Pat
Jackson substituting and also Clir Jazz Dhillon with no substitute.

53. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Councillor David Payne declared a prejudicial interest in items 6, 7, 8
and 9 —RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Ruislip by virtue of having been
involved as a Ward Councillor of the application site. Councillor Payne
withdrew from the room and did not take part in the decision of the
applications.

Councillor Edward Lavery declared a non-prejudicial interest in items
10, 11 and 12 'Former Kings Arms Garage Site, Rickmansworth Road,
Harefield’ as he knew the petitioner.

54. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
MEETING (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 18™ November 2010 were agreed
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

55. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Item 4)

None

56. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1
Page 1




WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1.

57.

RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP - 10189/APP/2010/1094
(Agenda Item 6)

At the start of the item, the Chairman explained that the five petitions
which had been submitted enabled a representative of the petitioners
to speak on agenda Items 6, 7 and 8 in three cases and on items 6 and
7 in 2 cases. All these items were related. The Agent was not present
at the meeting.

The petitioners were informed that that they had the right to address
the Committee up to three times (should their petition apply to items 6,
7 and 8 and twice when it related to items 6 and 7). The petitioners
waived this right and chose to speak on Item 6 only.

In introducing the report, officers drew the Committee’s attention to the
amendments in the Addendum and summarised the letter in support of
local residents which had been received from a Ward Councillor.
Officers also referred to a further letter which had been received from
Nick Hurd MP in support of local residents.

A representative of the five petitions received in objection to the
application addressed the Committee. The following points were
raised:
e The proposal would adversely affect the privacy of residents due
to the increased amounts of overlooking (especially from blocks
C,D and W). In some cases due to land rises, the first floors of
some developments would overlook the bedrooms of opposite
properties.
e The proposal did not incorporate sufficient amenity space
e The proposal was an over development of the site
e The proposal did not include a sufficient number of footpaths
and so there was a danger to pedestrian safety
e The proposal was out of keeping with Eastcote and Hillingdon
e The design was out of keeping with the street scene
e The infrastructure of Eastcote was already at breaking point and
there were already significant pressures on local services such
as schools and medical facilities
e The proposal lacked sufficient car parking spaces. Relatives and
visitors would be forced to park on adjacent local roads
e The height and scale of proposal was out of keeping with the
southern half of the development
e The application would increase roof heights and so the design
would become more visually intrusive
e The proposal would increase traffic congestion on local roads
e The proposal would adversely affect the special character of old
Eastcote
e The overdevelopment of the site would cause access problems

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 2




for service vehicles, such as refuse collection and emergency
services.

e The proposal would not comply with government guidance
which had reduced the number of units from 50 to 30 per
hectare.

e The developers had not worked in partnership with the
community during the consultation period.

e The proposal would cause drainage difficulties

In discussing the application, Members agreed the development site
was already full and any additional development would have significant
impact on amenity space. In relation to car parking facilities, Members
agreed that the proposal did not have sufficient capacity for visitors,
which would lead to additional parking in surrounding roads. When
summarising the discussions, the Chairman drew the petitioner’s
attention to reason for refusal 3 which specifically related to ‘an
unacceptable loss of residential amenity’.

The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused as set out in the
officer’s report and Addendum.

58. | RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP - 10189/APP/2010/1099 Action by
(Agenda ltem 7)
In introducing the report, officers drew the Committee’s attention to the James
amendments in the Addendum. Rodger &
Meg Hirani
The petitioners chose not to speak on this item.
The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be Refused as set out in the
officer’s report and Addendum and for the addition of Block T to
the list of plots to reason for refusal 4.
59. | RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP - 10189/APP/2010/1100 Action by
(Agenda Item 8)
In introducing the report, officers drew the Committee’s attention to the James
amendments in the Addendum. Rodger &
Meg Hirani

The petitioners chose not to speak on this item.

The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused as set out in the
officer’s report and Addendum.

Page 3




60.

RAF EASTCOTE, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP - 10189/APP/2010/1901
(Agenda ltem 9)

Officers drew the Committee’s attention to changes in the Addendum.

The Committee noted that only 3 of the 6 plots complied with the
Council’'s guidance on amenity space and having taken the
measurements into consideration, the Committee decided to overturn
the officer recommendation.

The recommendation for approval with the amendments on the
Addendum was overturned. It was moved and seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed that the application be refused for the
following reason:

The proposal would result in the reduction of private amenity space
available to the dwellings below a level which is considered
acceptable for the size of dwellings proposed, particularly in
relation to plots 222, 223 and 260. As a result a cramped
appearance would arise, with inadequate amenity space for the
dwellings to the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers. The
proposal would, therefore, be contrary to policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007) and to the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Documents HDAS: Residential Layouts.

Resolved — That the officer recommendation be overturned and
the application be refused

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

61.

FORMER KINGS ARMS GARAGE SITE, RICKMANSWORTH ROAD,
HAREFIELD - 3877/APP/2010/2200 (Agenda ltem 10)

At the start of the item, the Chairman explained that the petitions which
had been submitted enabled a representative of the petitioners to
speak on agenda ltems 10, 11 and 12 which were all related. If the
petitioners did so, then the agent would have a right to reply on each
occasion. The petitioners waived this right and chose to speak on ltem
10 only.

A representative of the two petitions received in objection to the
application addressed the Committee. The following points were
raised:
e The officer recommendations for refusal were supported.
e Harefield village was already very congested and the number of
deliveries required would cause traffic problems
e There was a need to protect the historic village centre, the
landscape and ‘the pace of life’ in Harefield
e |If Tesco were to operate in Harefield, it would overpower local
small traders
e The design, scale and setting of the proposal was out of
character with the village
e The proposal was an overdevelopment of the site in terms of
scale and mass
e The proposed number of parking spaces would be inadequate

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 4




for the site and 4 of the 6 parking spaces would need to be
closed when deliveries took place

e The proposal would encourage vehicles to park on the
pavement and there would be a danger to pedestrian safety

e Concerns were raised about the tidiness of the site should the
proposal be approved

e The proposed development would be about four times the size
of other local businesses

Points raised by the agent:

e One of the reasons for refusal related to the high levels of
management intervention required when deliveries took place.
The applicant had addressed these concerns and agreed to use
lorries no larger than 8 metres.

e Deliveries would only take place within the site rather than on
the kerb side.

e There would only need to be two delivery vehicles on site
occasionally

e When deliveries took place, four parking spaces would not need
to be closed and residential car parking spaces would not be
affected.

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and raised the following
points:
e The agent was thanked for acknowledging that two delivery
vehicles would need to be on site.
¢ Recent road works had required a single lane of traffic to be
used and this had highlighted the levels of congestion in
Harefield. The anticipated number of deliveries for the proposal
would exacerbate this situation.
e This was the third or fourth time the application had been
considered by Committee and as such was deemed to be an
abuse of resources (to try and drive the application through).

Members asked officers for further clarification about the number of
parking spaces. Officers explained that the proposal included
residential car parking spaces but did not include parking spaces for
retail use. It was noted that the Inspector had not highlighted the lack of
parking to be an issue in this case.

In response to a query about the tidiness of the site, officers explained
that a section 215 notice could be served when there was very serious
impact on the street scene. However, as the current impact was limited
it would not be appropriate in this case.

Members referred to the agent’'s comments concerning the occasional
use of two delivery vehicles and concluded that due to the scale of the
operation, the applicant could not guarantee vehicle controls (over the
numbers required) over the long term. Members agreed with the
petitioners that pedestrian safety would be affected if the proposal was
agreed.

The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being

Page 5




put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused as set out in the
officer’s report.

62. | FORMER KINGS ARMS GARAGE SITE, RICKMANSWORTH ROAD, Action by
HAREFIELD - 3877/APP/2010/2201 (Agenda Item 11)
The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was agreed. Rodger &
Meg Hirani
Resolved — That the application be Refused as set out in the
officer’s report.
63. | FORMER KINGS ARMS GARAGE SITE, RICKMANSWORTH ROAD, Action by
HAREFIELD - 3877/APP/2010/2204 (Agenda Item 12)
The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was agreed. Rodger &
Meg Hirani
Resolved — That the application be Refused as set out in the
officer’s report.
64. | LAND FPO 11 HOYLAKE GARDENS, RUISLIP - Action by
66856/APP/2010/2169 (Agenda Item 13)
The application had been withdrawn by the applicant. James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani
65. | 176 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE - 6277/APP/2010/2161 (Agenda Action by
Item 14)
The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was approved. Rodger &
Meg Hirani
Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the
officer’s report.
66. | LAND AT GRAND UNION CANAL BANK, SPRINGWELL FARM, Action by
SPRINGWELL LANE, HAREFIELD - 67241/APP/2010/1939 (Agenda
Item 15)
The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was approved. Rodger &
Meg Hirani
Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the
officer’s report.
67. |42 VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 38038/APP/2010/2179 (Agenda ltem | Action by
16)
The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was approved. Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 6




Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the
officer’s report.

68.

RAF NORTHOLT, LIME GROVE, RUISLIP - 189/APP/2010/2585 Action by

(Agenda ltem 17)

The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being James

put to the vote was approved. Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the
officer’s report.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.55 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 8 SUNNINGDALE AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Two storey detached building with habitable roofspace comprising 8 two-
bedroom flat with associated parking and amenity space, involving
enlargement of existing vehicular crossover to front and demolition of existing
two storey detached building for use as Class C2 (Residential Institutions.)

LBH Ref Nos: 19038/APP/2010/2638

Drawing Nos: Arboricultural Survey dated 13/04/2010
10/3215/10
10/3215/9
10/3215/6
10/3215/7
10/3215/8
10/3215/5
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Energy and Sustainability Statement November 2010
Design and Access Statement November 2010

Date Plans Received: 15/11/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/11/2010
1. SUMMARY

Members may recall an application (ref. 19038/APP/2010/770) for the re-development of
this site, for flatted development, was presented to the North Planning Committee
meeting on the 5th August 2010. As the application had been appealed for non-
determination, Members agreed the reasons for refusal that would have been given had
the appeal not of been lodged.

This application represents a re-submission of the flatted re-development scheme, which
has now been revised following the Inspector's decision letter dated 21st October 2010,
dismissing the previous appeal.

This application mainly differs from the previous application in that the building has been
set further back on its plot, the depth of the building has been reduced, the crown roof
has been replaced with a hipped roof and the area of hardstanding has been reduced
and re-sited in the rear garden, with 3 spaces now being re-sited in the front garden.

Although this scheme is considered to have adequately overcome the Inspector's
concerns regarding the crown roof not being appropriate in this location and the
overshadowing of the rear amenity space, the alterations to the parking arrangements
are not considered to have adequately overcome the Inspector's concerns regarding the
previous scheme. Furthermore, although raised by the Council, the Inspector did not
consider a prominent bin store proposed in the front garden and this still is considered to
represent a conspicuous and incoungruos structure. As such, the application is
recommended for refusal as it fails to harmonise with the character of the surrounding
area. The scheme, in the absence of a Unilateral Undertaking, is also not considered to
make adequate provision towards education space.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 9



2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of the introduction of an extensive area of hardstanding to and
use of the rear garden for car parking would be out of keeping with the pattern of
surrounding residential development and results in an excessive loss of garden space,
detrimental to the verdant character of the area. Furthermore, the provision of a large bin
enclosure in the front garden, by reason of its size and siting, would appear as a visually
intrusive and incongruous structure in the street scene. The development therefore fails
to harmonise with the character of the surrounding area, contrary to Policies BE13 and
BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007), Policies 3A.3, 4B.1 and 4B.8 of the London Plan, guidance within The London
Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010, Planning Policy
Statement 3: Housing (as amended) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development is estimated to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age and additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not
been offered or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the
adopted London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Document (July 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS3 Housing

LP London Plan (February 2008)

LPG The London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning
Guidance, April 2010

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 10



BE22

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

SPD Planning Obligations Supplementary Planninmg Document (July
2008)

HDAS Residential Layouts

Accessible Hillingdon
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a large detached two storey double fronted property with a
two storey side extension on a substantial plot, located on the north-western side of
Sunningdale Avenue, some 80m to the east of its junction with Field End Road and almost
opposite its junction with Newnham Avenue. The site has a 21m wide frontage, more than
twice the typical plot width in the road and is approximately 47.5m deep. The property was
previously used as a care home, but is now vacant with the building falling into disrepair
and in an unsafe condition, with hoarding having been erected around the site.

The site lies within an established residential area on the edge of the Eastcote Town
Centre, the southern boundary of which lies within approximately 50m of the rear
boundary of the site. Although the surrounding area is predominantly residential, there
are three storey commercial buildings at the end of the road fronting Field End Road and
Newnham Infant and Junior School is located some 50m to the south of the site. The site
forms part of the 'developed area' as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application is a re-submission of an earlier scheme (19038/APP/2010/770 refers) for
the erection of a detached two storey block with habitable roof space containing 8 two-
bedroom flats (Class C3) with associated car parking and landscaping works to replace
the existing two storey residential care home (Class C2).

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 11



The previously proposed building maintained gaps of 1m to the side boundary adjoining
No.8a and 3.3m adjoining No. 6 Sunningdale Avenue. The block had a large crown roof
and was double fronted with gable roof bays on the outer edges of the front elevation that
incorporated recessed terraces within the gable roof space and two dormers in between
the bays within the main roof. A projecting central bay was also included under the main
roof with the ground floor projecting further to project slightly beyond the outer bays and
incorporated a simple storm porch. The building also included a large centrally sited bay
on the rear elevation with two dormers on its roof and two dormers on the main roof at the
rear. The scheme included 9 off-street car parking spaces which, with the exception of a
disabled parking space in the front garden, would have been provided at the end of the
rear garden, accessed by a side driveway adjoining the side boundary with No.6. A cycle
store was also proposed in the rear garden and a bin store in the front garden, measuring
3.75m by 1m and 2.3m high, set back approximately 0.5m from the front boundary. The
remainder of the rear garden would provide shared amenity space with small private patio
areas provided for the ground floor units. Three two-bedroom flats would have been
provided on the ground and first floors, with the roof area providing the remaining 2 two-
bedroom flats.

The current scheme has been revised in an attempt to overcome the Inspector's concerns
on the earlier application. The main changes are as follows:-

* The set back of the main building from the back edge of the pavement has been
increased from 8.5m to 9.1m and the depth of the projecting front wings has been
reduced so that the two storey building would maintain a gap of 8.5m instead of 7m from
the road.

* The overall depth of the main building has been reduced from 11.95m to 11.3m and
including the projecting front and rear wings from 15.9m to 15.3m,

* The crown roof has been replaced with a traditional hipped roof, which increases the
ridge height from 9.8m to 10.4m

* The two projecting front wings have been reduced in width from 5.1m to 4.85m and sited
more centrally with a ground floor flat roofed porch which projects 0.9m beyond the bays.
* The area of hardstanding in the rear garden has been reduced and re-sited, and
increased in the front garden so that a total of 4 parking spaces, including the disabled
space are proposed here, served by two crossovers

A number of documents have been produced in support of the application, namely a
Design and Access Statement, an Energy and Sustainability Statement and an
Arboricultural Survey. Where necessary, these are discussed at the relevant sections of
the report.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Application 19038/APP/2010/770 for a similar flatted re-development scheme had been
appealed for non-determination. A report concerning this application was presented to the
North Planning Committee meeting on the 5th August where Members agreed that had an
appeal for non-determination not of been lodged, the application would have been refused
for the following reasons:

1. The proposal, by reason of its excessive density and site coverage with buildings,
including the bin storage building to the front and hard-standing, represents an over-
development of the site, that would be out of keeping with the pattern of surrounding
residential development and results in an excessive loss of garden space, detrimental to
the verdant character and visual amenity of the area. The development therefore fails to

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 12



harmonise with the character of the surrounding area, contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007),
Policies 3A.3, 4B.1 and 4B.8 of the London Plan, guidance within The London Plan
Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010 and Planning Policy
Statement 3: Housing (as amended) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed building, by reason of the incorporation of a large crown roof and the
siting, size, scale, bulk and roof design of the large two storey projecting rear wing, would
appear as a bulky, incongruous and awkward addition to the street scene and surrounding
area, detrimental to its character and appearance. As such, the proposal is contrary to
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3. The proposal, by reason of the extent and duration of overshadowing to the proposed
amenity area, would fail to be sufficiently usable in order to afford an adequate standard
of residential amenity to the occupiers of the proposed flats. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policy BE23 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

4. In the absence of consistent tree information, the Local Planning Authority has been
unable to fully assess the impact of the development upon existing trees on and close to
the site. The proposal therefore fails to accord with Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5. The proposal would result in unsatisfactory parking, access and cycle storage
arrangements, which would be likely to give rise to additional on-street parking and
pedestrian and vehicle conflict, prejudicial to conditions of highway safety. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies AM7 and AM9 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6. The development is estimated to give rise to a significant number of children of school
age and additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of
places in schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not
been offered or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the
adopted London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Document (July 2008).

The non-determination appeal was dismissed on the 21st October 2010. A copy of the
Inspector's decision letter is attached at Appendix 1.

4, Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 13



PT1.10

PT1.16

PT1.39

To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

PPS1
PPS3
LP
LPG
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22
BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

OES8

H3
H4
R17

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
SPD
HDAS

Delivering Sustainable Development

Housing

London Plan (February 2008)

The London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation
Mix of housing units

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planninmg Document (July 2008)

Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th December 2010

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

18 neighbouring properties have been consulted and a site notice has been displayed. Two
responses have been received, 1 advising that they have no objection to the proposed
development, but querying whether the current sewer is adequate for 8 flats as it had to be
unblocked on a regular basis when site used as a care home. The one letter of objection makes the
following points:-

(i) The revised plans still show parking at the bottom of the rear garden for 7 cars. This will have
negative impact on privacy for our garden area and engine noise and pollution which could occur
night and day;

(i) Proposed new drive opens directly opposite a busy school entrance. Increasing traffic on this
busy road can only endanger parents and children's lives;

(iii) Flats are not characteristic in the road;

(iv) Access to the rear can easily be gained via the new driveway, threatening security of
neighbouring gardens;

(v) As previous application was refused, this application should also be refused as been submitted
with no consideration for the comments or recommendations made at previous North Planning
Committee.

Ward Councillor has requested that this application be considered by committee.

Internal Consultees
Trees and Landscape Officer:

BACKGROUND: The site is currently occupied by a large detached house within an established
garden which includes mature specimen trees, many of which are on the edge of, or beyond, the
site boundary. Trees on and close to the site have been assessed in a Tree Report by Merewood.
There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a designated
Conservation Area.

PROPOSAL: The proposal is an amended submission (previous ref. 2010/770) to demolish the
existing two-storey detached building and build a new two-storey detached building for residential
use. The amended scheme includes the provision of additional parking to the front of the building,
and a reduced area of parking to the rear.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate.

* Merewood's Tree Survey notes that a Cherry in the front garden (T1) is dead should be removed,
as shown in the proposed layout plan. The survey also notes (6.2) that a Purple-leafed Plum (T2) in
the front garden has a short life expectancy and could be removed and replaced. However, the
proposed layout plan indicates its retention, which is unlikely to be feasible given the proximity of
proposed hard surfacing within the likely root protection area (RPA) of the tree. For the purpose of
this application, it should be assumed that T2 will have to be removed and replaced with new tree
planting along the frontage.

* Comments in the Tree Survey, regarding the implications of the development on existing trees,
have not been updated in the light of the amended layout. Specifically, the trees in the north-east

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 15



corner of the site (T11-T14) should no longer be affected by the previously proposed car park,
which extended within potential root protection areas.

* With regard to the layout of the rear shared/communal gardens, the new parking arrangements
will be less dominant and create additional amenity space, albeit resulting in the loss of front
garden.

* Trees to be retained will require temporary protection during construction and specific trees (such
as T10) will require 'no dig' construction method, all to be provided by a tree consultant.

* HDAS guidance 'Residential extensions', chapter 11.2 recommends that, where parking space is
increased in front gardens at least 25% of front garden space is retained for soft landscaping. In
this case, despite the loss of 'garden' space to parking and driveways, it would be possible to
achieve a high quality landscape including, new tree planting, subject to the quality of the detailing,
specification and implementation. The bin store is currently too prominent and visible from the
street. This should be re-aligned (and screened) to face the building, if it cannot be sited to the rear
or integrated within the building.

* DCLG/EA guidance requires new driveways to be designed and installed in accordance with
SUDS principles.

* The effectiveness of the landscape proposals (in particular the shared/communal areas) will
depend on a sound management and maintenance plan for the site.

RECOMMENDATIONS: | have no objection, subject to the above comments and conditions TL2,
TL3, TL5, TL6, TL7 and TL21.

Highway Officer: The highway refusal on the previous application ref. 19038/APP/2010/770 for a
similar scheme relate to access, highway safety and parking issues.

The current proposals show a revised parking layout proposing a total of 5 car parking spaces at
the rear and 4 car parking spaces at the front of the site. The rear car parking is still substandard
due to unsatisfactory/insufficient turning space for bays 1 and 2. The issues of excessive vehicular
access width, pedestrian and vehicular safety and access road layout are the same as on the
previous application. However, considering the planning inspector's comments on the appeal
decision on the previous application not agreeing with the highways issues, a similar highway
refusal of this application is unlikely to be upheld at a future planning appeal.

If the application is decided to be approved, the following conditions and informatives are
recommended to be applied:

Conditions:

1. The use of the land for vehicle parking shall not be commenced until the area has been laid out,
surfaced and drained in accordance with details first submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority and shall be permanently maintained and available for the parking of
vehicles at all times thereafter to the Authority's satisfaction.

2. The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the means of vehicular access
and amendments to on-street parking controls and bays have been constructed in accordance with
the details first submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

3. The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m
pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both directions and shall
be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the
level of the adjoining highway.

4. No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered and
secure cycle storage for 8 cycles have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the approved details prior to
the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently retained.

Informatives:

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 16



1. It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land to drain
onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system.

2. The applicant is advised to contact the Council's Highways Team in respect of the amendments
to the vehicle crossover.

Access Officer: In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5
(Housing Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'
adopted January 2010.

The proposed development should comply with the Lifetime Home Standards and the following
observations are provided:

1. The communal entrance door appears to be stepped and would be contrary to the above policy
requirements if that were the case. Details of internal and external levels should be submitted to
confirm that level or gently sloping access will be achieved.

2. In line with the council's above-mentioned SPD, at least one communal lift should be provided to
serve the units above ground floor level.

3. All internal doorways, including the proposed wet room doors, must provide a minimum clear
opening width of 750mm.

Recommendation: Revised plans should be requested and received prior to any grant of planning
permission.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the 'developed area' as identified in the saved Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan. In order for areas not to incur an over-concentration of flatted
development, which may compromise the traditional residential character of the road,
paragraph 3.3 of the Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS:
Residential Layouts advises that it is unlikely that proposals will be acceptable where more
than 10% of the houses in a street have been converted or redeveloped to provide flats or
other forms of housing. In this instance, all the other houses in the road provide single
family accommodation and this site is already in a more intensive residential use as a care
home. There is therefore no objection in principle to the development of flats on this site.

Although the proposed building would replace and not significantly extend beyond the rear
elevation of the existing care home on site, a large part of the rear garden would be given
over to car parking. Additional guidance on development in rear gardens and the
interpretation of related policies has recently been published and is an important material
consideration in assessing the principle of developments such as this.

Key changes in the policy context, since the adoption of the UDP Saved Policies, includes
the adoption of The London Plan (consolidated with alterations since 2004), the Letter to
Chief Planning Officers: Development on Garden Land dated 19/01/2010, The London
Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance April 2010, and new Planning
Policy Statement (PPS) 3: Housing adopted June 2010.

In relation to National Policy, the Letter to Chief Planning Officers clarifies that "there is no
presumption that previously developed land is necessarily suitable for housing, nor that all
of the curtilage should be developed" and commits to move this clarification to a more
prominent position within the PPS. It further clarifies that "the main focus of the
Government's position therefore is that local authorities are best placed to develop

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 17



policies and take decisions on the most suitable locations for housing and they can, if
appropriate, resist development on existing gardens". This guidance was published prior
to submission of the application and should be given appropriate weight in the
assessment of the application.

The London Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (April 2010) was
published following the national advice above and represents the Mayor of London's
guidance on how applications for development on garden land should be treated within
the London Region. The thrust of the guidance is that back gardens contribute to the
objectives of a significant number of London Plan policies and these matters should be
taken into account when considering the principle of such developments.

The guidance requires that "In implementing London Plan housing policies and especially
Policy 3A.3, the Mayor will, and Boroughs and other partners are advised when
considering development proposals which entail the loss of garden land, to take full
account of the contribution of gardens to achievement of London Plan policies on:

* local context and character including the historic and built environment;

* safe, secure and sustainable environments;

* bio-diversity;

* trees;

* green corridors and networks;

* flood risk;

* climate change including the heat island effect, and

* enhancing the distinct character of suburban London,

and carefully balance these policy objectives against the generally limited contribution
such developments can make toward achieving housing targets."

(The various issues are discussed in more detail within the relevant sections of the
report.)

Following on from this, Policy 4B.8 emphasises the importance of local distinctiveness,
and ensuring proposed developments preserve or enhance local social, physical, cultural,
historical, environmental and economic characteristics.

Notably, revised Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing, was published in April 2010 and,
as advised in the Letter to Chief Planning Officers, discussed above, clearly clarifies that
not all developed land is necessarily suitable for housing, nor that all of the curtilage
should be developed. It also makes it clear that well thought out design and layout which
integrates with and complements existing buildings and the surrounding local context is a
key consideration which needs to be taken into account when assessing proposals for
residential development.

Therefore, revised Planning Policy Statement 3 and the London Plan Interim Housing
supplementary Planning Guidance do not introduce additional policy considerations but
rather provide greater clarity on the interpretation of existing policy guidance. Whilst there
is in general no objection to the principle of an intensification/greater use being made of
existing residential sites it is considered that the shifting policy emphasis requires all new
proposals for development to be carefully scrutinised.

It is also noted that the Council's Development Plan Annual Monitoring Report 2008/2009
shows that the Council is achieving its housing targets from sites elsewhere in the
borough.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 18



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

Policy 3A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals achieve the maximum intensity of use compatible with the local
context, design principles and public transport accessibility. At Table 3A.2, the London
Plan establishes a density matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate
densities at different locations.

As part of the Council's previous consideration on the earlier application, the proposed
open plan lounge/kitchen rooms, being over 20m?, were counted as two rooms in terms of
calculating density following HDAS design guidance, with the density matrix
recommending a density for schemes with units having an indicative size of 4 habitable
rooms in an area with a PTAL of 3 of 35-65 u/ha and 150-250 hr/ha. On this basis with 80
u/ha and 320 hr/ha, the scheme was considered to have an excessive density.

However, the Inspector, following arguments made by the appellants, considered that the
lounge/kitchens would not easily be capable of sub-division, and each of the flats should
be considered as having 3 habitable rooms. Applying this to the matrix, gives a
recommended density of 50-95 u/ha and 150-250 hr/ha. The Inspector considered that
the scheme complied with the London Plan's density guidance.

The internal layout of this scheme has been amended following the reduction in the depth
of the building and the lounge/kitchens are generally smaller. Applying the Inspector's
reasoning, the scheme has a density of 80 u/ha and 241 hr/ha which complies with the
London Plan density matrix for schemes in this area with an indicative size of 3 habitable
rooms.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

In terms of the impact upon the character and appearance of the area, this scheme differs
from the previous application in that the building has been set further back on site, the
depth of the building has been reduced, the crown roof has been replaced with a hipped
roof, the design of the building has altered and the area of car parking in the rear garden
has been reduced and re-sited with more hardstanding proposed in the front garden.

It was previously considered that although the building would occupy the majority of the
width of the plot which is double the size of typical residential plot widths in the road, this
aspect of the proposal was acceptable as the proposed building would maintain 1m and
3.3m gaps to the side boundaries and the proposed building would be of a comparable
scale to the existing double fronted extended care home building on site that it would
replace. Furthermore, although the building would project beyond the main two storey rear
elevation of neighbouring residential properties, the main rear elevation would have a
similar depth to the extended ground floors of neighbouring properties so that the
increased depth on this large plot would not appear so out of keeping with the surrounding
area. Also, projecting gable bays are characteristic within the road and no objections were
raised to the double fronted gable roof bays proposed, including the recessed glazing and
terraces proposed at roof level, which would be contained within the volume of the gables.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



The proposed front and rear gables were also sufficiently small scale so as not to appear
unduly dominant within the roof and given the prevalence of front gables, they would not
appear out of keeping in the street scene. The fenestration on the building was also
considered to harmonise with surrounding properties.

In terms of the current proposal, the proposed building would now be set back slightly
further on its plot than adjoining properties, but as there is no uniform building line on this
part of Sunningdale Avenue and the proposed building, like the care home building it
would replace has a far greater bulk than its neighbours, no objections are raised to the
larger set back which would assist in reducing the impact of the building in the street
scene.

As regards the design of the proposed building, the Inspector in considering the crown
roof of the previously proposed building stated that the roof form, although becoming
more prevalent, did not form part of the character of Sunningdale Avenue. The proposal
would appear bulkier than the existing care home and the building would look out of place,
dominant and detrimental to the street scene.

The depth of the proposed building has now been reduced which allows for the inclusion
of a traditional hipped roof. Although with a ridge height marginally higher than the
previous proposal, this would not be any greater than the overall height of the existing
care home.

The Council was also concerned about the large projecting wing, but the Inspector
considered that this would not be seen from any public vantage point and would only be
viewed against the bulk of the main building and in the Inspector's view would not be
viewed as being unduly bulky, awkward or ill-conceived. This scheme reduces the size of
the rear wing and it would now also have a traditional hipped roof. Other changes have
been made to the elevations of the building, such as re-siting the projecting front bays
more centrally, but these alterations are considered to be acceptable. It is considered that
the proposed building has overcome the Inspector's concern regarding its bulky and
uncharacteristic roof and now presents a satisfactory appearance in the street scene, in
accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP.

The Inspector on the previous application considered that the proposed parking in the rear
garden was unacceptable. At paragraph 13 of the decision letter, the Inspector noted that
the character and appearance of the area is that of traditional two-storey dwellings facing
onto Sunningdale Avenue with large verdant rear gardens. The Inspector noted that the
proposal would introduce a significant amount of hard-standing into the rear garden which
would fail to harmonise with the use and appearance of surrounding gardens. The
Inspector acknowledged the existence of four flats in Woodlands Avenue that had
garaging to the rear, but considered that they did not have a significant bearing on the
appeal scheme as they were sited closer to the more intensively developed town centre
and had significantly less visual impact than the appeal proposal. The Inspector also
noted the drive at No.6 which runs the full length of the rear garden, but considered this to
be relatively inconspicuous, overpowered by the house and the adjoining care home and
screened by trees and vegetation in the rear garden.

At paragraph 14, the Inspector acknowledged in his decision letter that the parking area
would not be particularly noticeable from Sunningdale Avenue and that one or two spaces
may be glimpsed through the retained gap between the proposed building and side
boundary. However, the Inspector did consider that 'the driveway and parking area will be
highly visible when viewed from the adjoining gardens and its use will be noticeable for the

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 20



occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in Woodlands Avenue and stated that 'such
a large area of car parking will be out of character with the pattern of development in the
area when seen by nearby occupiers and visitors to their homes and gardens.'

Further, the Inspector at paragraph 15 was not swayed by the argument that the proposal
would allow the replacement of a large area of unattractive hardstanding at the front of the
care home with attractive hard and soft landscaping and at paragraph 16 noted that
although the trees to be lost do not add significantly to the visual quality of the area, the
amount of soft landscaping that would be lost to the driveway and parking area would also
be harmful. The Inspector also notes at paragraph 17 that the Council's HDAS SDP states
that there may be car parking to the rear of buildings, but this can not be taken to mean
every proposal to introduce such parking is acceptable.

The revised scheme still proposes parking in the rear garden, served by a side driveway,
but reduces the number of spaces from 8 to 5 and re-sites the parking area more towards
the western side of the site adjoining No.6. Although the extent of the hardstanding area
would be reduced, it is considered that it would still take up a significant part of the rear
garden and would not be any less visible. As such, it is considered that the introduction of
such a parking arrangement would still fail to harmonise with the use and appearance of
surrounding gardens. Furthermore, the Inspector on the previous scheme considered that
a main concern was the impact of the driveway and parking areas from neighbouring
properties and this proposal would bring the spaces closer to the adjoining properties to
the west of the site. Furthermore, although the Inspector did not consider the replacement
of the hardstanding at the front of the site with soft landscaping and hardstanding to
outweigh the harm of the parking at the rear, the removal of the hardstanding would still
have been beneficial, whereas this scheme proposes much more of the front garden area
to be hard surfaced.

The only other outstanding concern regarding the impact of the scheme on the street
scene concerns the proposed bin store. Refusal reason 1 of the previous application
referred to the bin store and this scheme makes similar provision. The Inspector did not
mention this aspect of the proposal and therefore neither confirmed nor denied its
acceptability. The bin store would be 3.75m wide by 2.3m high, sited 0.5m back from the
site's frontage. With such an exposed siting, the store would appear as a conspicuous
and incongruous structure, out of keeping and detrimental to the visual amenities of the
street scene.

As such, it is considered that the revised scheme does not fully overcome the Inspector's
concerns on the earlier application and the development fails to harmonise with the
character of the surrounding area, contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), Policies 3A.3,
4B.1 and 4B.8 of the London Plan, guidance within The London Plan Interim Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010 and Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing
(as amended) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

It was previously considered that the proposed building would not adversely affect the
amenities of surrounding residential occupiers. Both adjoining properties do not contain
any main habitable room windows in their side elevations facing the application site and
have been extended at the rear so that the proposed building would not project
significantly beyond the extended rear elevation of adjoining properties and the 45° line of
sight from adjoining rear facing habitable room windows would not be breached. The

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 21



proposal has been amended so that the building is set back further on its plot, but given
the reduction to the depth of the building, the proposal would maintain similar building
lines at the rear. A sun on the ground diagram also demonstrated that only the side part of
the rear garden of No.6 would be overshadowed in the early morning, but given that the
existing building is sited immediately on the side boundary, this represents an
improvement upon the existing situation. As regards No.8a, the proposal would result in
additional overshadowing of the rear garden during the afternoon, but this is limited in
extent and as the rear elevations of these properties have a north west facing aspect they
are already in shadow for the most of the day, with the only additional overshadowing to
No.8a occurring at the end of the day, from 4.00pm onwards. There have been no
significant changes to alter this assessment.

In terms of the potential for overlooking, all the proposed side windows and rooflights are
secondary and therefore could be conditioned to be obscure glazed and non-opening, if
the application were being recommended differently. The properties at the rear of the site
in Woodlands Avenue would be approximately 50m from the rear elevation of the
proposal, greatly in excess of the Council's recommended 21m separation distance as
being adequate to safeguard privacy and screened by mature trees. The Inspector on the
previous application concurred that there would no adverse impact upon properties in
Woodlands Avenue.

As such, it is considered that the current proposal, like the previous scheme, would not
adversely affect neighbouring properties and would comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The Council's HDAS Residential Layouts advises that for new residential units to afford an
adequate standard of residential accommodation, two-bedroom flats should have a
minimum internal floor area of 63m?2. The two-bedroom flats on the ground and first floors
would have floor areas of 63m? and the two flats in the roof space would have floor areas
of 66m?2. Furthermore, it is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms would have
an adequate outlook.

Guidance also stipulates that with flatted developments sharing amenity space, at least
25m? of amenity space should be provided per two-bedroom unit and the space should be
usable. In this instance, approximately 261m? of shared amenity space would be provided
within the rear garden. In addition to this, the ground floor units would have 7m? private
patio areas and the flats within the roof space would have 4.5m? enclosed terrace areas at
the front. The scheme would provide the overall quantum of space required to satisfy
minimum standards.

On the previous scheme, it was considered that as the shared amenity space was sited
immediately to the north of the building, a substantial area of this space would be in
shadow for large parts of the day. As such, the space was not sufficiently usable to satisfy
standards. The Inspector concurred on this point, noting that unlike their neighbours, the
future occupiers of the building would not have the benefit of using the amenity space at
the end of the garden if they so wished which would not be overshadowed to the same
extent. This scheme has removed the car parking from this area so that the space would
be available as amenity space to residents and it is considered that the revised scheme
overcomes the previous concerns.

The 2m deep patio areas, surrounded by landscaping, would provide defensible space for
the occupiers of the ground floor units, so that they would not be unacceptably overlooked

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 22



by other users of the shared amenity space. The only exception to this are the bedroom
windows to Flat 2 which only have a thin landscaping strip in front of them, but this is a
relatively minor point that could be dealt with by condition if the scheme had otherwise
been found to be acceptable.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

As with the previous application, the current proposal would provide a total of 9 car
parking spaces, including a disabled space, for the 8 two-bedroom flats. The Council's
Highway Engineer did not previously raise objection to this level of parking provision,
given the site's proximity to Eastcote Town Centre and its relatively good public transport
accessibility, with a PTAL score of 3, but did raise objection to the proposed access
arrangements, in particular the excessive width of the extended crossover required to
serve the new driveway, the narrow width of the shared driveway and lack of manoeuvring
and waiting space which would be prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety. However,
the Inspector, having considered these issues, did not share the Council's concerns.

The current scheme differs from the previous application in that the siting of the parking in
the rear garden has been re-sited and three of the spaces have been moved to the front
garden. Two of these spaces would be accessed from the side driveway, with the other
space, together with the disabled space which was previously proposed in the front
garden accessed from an existing crossover on the side boundary adjoining No. 8a
Sunningdale Avenue.

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the rear parking is still substandard due to
unsatisfactory/insufficient turning space for bays 1 and 2 and the previous concerns
relating to excessive crossover width, pedestrian and vehicular safety and the access road
layout remain the same, but given the Inspector's previous comments, a similar highway
refusal is unlikely to upheld at appeal. The Highway Officer concludes that if the
application were to be approved, a number of conditions would be required.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

On the previous application, the Council's Crime Prevention Officer advised that subject to
suitable gates across the proposed driveway, the proposal would not present any
additional potential for crime and anti-social behaviour. Revised details of the provision to
be made for bin storage in the front garden would also need to be sought to ensure that
natural surveillance of the front door to the new flats was not obstructed. The Inspector on
the previous application concurred that the proposal would not threaten the security of
adjoining properties.
7.12 Disabled access

On the previous application, Members were advised that although the Access Officer
advised that a lift would be needed to comply with the latest HDAS, this could not be
justified on a scheme with less than 10 units.

As regards the Access Officer's detailed comments regarding compliance with Lifetime
Homes standards, this could be dealt with by way of a condition, had the application not
been recommended for refusal. There has been no change in circumstance to suggest
that such an assessment is no longer valid.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree and Landscape Officer objected to the previous application as the tree
information submitted was inconsistent but this was corrected as part of the appeal
process. As regards the current scheme, the officer notes that there are no protected

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 23



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

trees on site and that the scheme makes adequate provision for the retention and
utilisation of existing trees and new planting. In particular, the Tree Officer considers that
even with the new parking proposed in the front garden, a high quality landscaping
scheme, including new tree planting to replace the trees likely to be lost would be feasible.
Such a scheme would be an improvement on the extensive area of tarmac which currently
comprises the front garden. As such, the scheme is considered to comply with Policy
BE38 of the saved UDP, subject to appropriate conditions.

Sustainable waste management

The proposal makes provision for refuse/recycling storage. However, an objection is
raised to the siting of the bin store on visual amenity grounds.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposal does ensure that all the habitable rooms would be well served by natural
daylight. The Energy and Sustainability Statement states that where possible, internal
bathrooms and landings will be lit by 'sun-tubes'. The statement says that either solar
panels or photo-voltaic cells will be used to ensure that the development satisfies Level 3
of the Code for Sustainable Homes. An appropriate renewable energy scheme to accord
with the London Plan would have been conditioned if the application had not been
recommended for refusal.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

This application does not fall within a flood risk area and a sustainable urban drainage
system would have been sought by condition, had the application been recommended
favourably.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

This application for residential development within a residential area does not raise any
specific noise or air quality issues. The Inspector in considering the previous application at
paragraph 60 states 'Given the likely level of use of the car parking area ..... | do not
consider that the noise, activity, headlights or fumes emanting from this area would cause
any unacceptable harm to the living conditions of adjoining occupiers.'

Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the comment received in support, the query raised as regards the adequacy of
the sewer is not a planning matter.

In terms of the points raised by the objector, points (i) to (iv) have been dealt with in the
main report and point (v) is noted.
Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) is concerned with securing planning obligations to offset the additional
demand on recreational open space, facilities supporting arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and education facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals. These UDP policies are
supported by more specific supplementary planning guidance.

Education Services previously advised that earlier scheme generated a need of a total
contribution towards additional education space of £18,061 (Primary - £7,217, Secondary
- £7,029 and £3,815 - Post 16). The Inspector in considering the previous appeal advised
that for reasons previously given, the scheme should be considered on the basis of the
units providing 3 habitable rooms and as one of the two Unilateral Undertakings submitted
dealt with the need for an education contribution, the scheme made adequate provision.

No Unilateral Undertaking has been submitted as part of the current application and on

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



this basis, the proposal fails to comply with Policy R17 of the UDP Saved Policies
(September 2007) and it is recommended the application should be refused on this basis.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues at this site.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues are raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status".

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Although this scheme represents an improvement upon the previous application
(19038/APP/2010/770) which was dismissed at appeal, it is considered that re-siting and
reducing the amount of car parking in the rear garden does not fully overcome the
concerns raised by the Inspector in dismissing the previous appeal. The Council also
raised objection to the large bin store in a prominent position in the front garden to which
reference was not made in the Inspector's decision letter. As such, the application is
recommended for refusal as it fails to harmonise with the character of the surrounding
area. The scheme, in the absense of a Unilateral Undertaking, is also not considered to
make adequate provision towards education space.

11. Reference Documents

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 25



PPS1: Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS3: Housing (as amended)

London Plan (February 2008)

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
Mayor's Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, April 2010
HDAS: Residential Layouts

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 26



~ - - i
5 »,  Appeal Decision e s

% %
3 N 7 Temple Quay House
= = 2\ ‘“ . .. 2 The Square
. [QEXR Site visit made on 28 September 2010  Temple Quay
AN Bristol BS1 6PN
PRSI
7 s N . & 0117 372 6372
%6» & by Tim Belcher Fcii, LLB (Hons), Solicitor email:enquiries@pins.gsi.g
Grapra 6% (Non-Practising) ov.uk
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State Decision date:
for Communities and Local Government 21 October 2010

Appeal Ref: APP/R5510/A/10/2131428
8 Sunningdale Avenue, Ruislip, HA4 9SR

The appeal is made under Section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a failure to give notice within the prescribed period of a decision on an
application for planning permission.

The appeal is made by W E Black Limited against the Council of the London Borough of
Hillingdon.

The application (Ref 19038/APP/2010/770) is dated 6 April 2010.

The development proposed is the demolition of the existing building and the erection of
a two and a half storey block of eight flats with associated parking and landscaping.
Change of use from C2 to residential.

Procedural and Background Matters

1.

The Council would have refused the application had it not been appealed. The
reasons for refusal are set out in the Planning Committee Report dated
5 August 2010.

I understand that the existing building on the site was last used (for at least
35 years) as a care home. The care home provided six bedrooms for residents
and an on-site flat for a resident housekeeper. The existing building is the
largest building in the residential part of the street and it also occupies the
largest plot. The building is currently vacant, has fallen into disrepair and is in
an unsafe condition.

The site is within an established residential area but is close to Eastcote Town
Centre. There are large three storey commercial buildings close to the site at
the corner of Field End Road and Sunningdale Avenue. Further, there are
modern three storey blocks of flats on the west side of Field End Road.
Newnham Infant and Junior School is within a short walking distance of the
site.

Decision

4.

I dismiss the appeal and refuse planning permission for the demolition of the
existing building, the erection of a two and a half storey block of eight flats
with associated parking, landscaping and the change of use from C2 to
residential.

Policy

5.

The development plan for the area includes the London Plan and saved Policies
of the London Borough of Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (the UDP). I
have also been referred to the following documents:

Page 27



Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/10/2131428

a) Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Supplementary Planning
Document - “"Residential Layouts” (HDAS-SPD),

b) Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (the Planning
Obligations SPD),

c) The London Plan: Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance,
d) Planning Policy Statement 1 “Delivering Sustainable Development”,
e) Planning Policy Statement 3 “Housing” (PPS 3), and

f) Planning Policy Guidance Note 13: “Transport”.

Reasons

Is the proposed density of the development appropriate for the area?

6.

10.

11.

Policy 3A3 of the London Plan explains that Boroughs should ensure that
development achieves the maximum intensity of use that is compatible with
the local context. Boroughs should adopt the residential density ranges set out
in Table 3A2.

The Council have, by using Table 3A2 and assuming that each of the flats has
four rooms, calculated that the appropriate density for this development in this
particular area should be between 35 and 65 units per hectare and between
150 and 250 habitable rooms per hectare. The proposal equates to a density
of 80 units per hectare and 320 habitable rooms per hectare. The Council
therefore consider the proposal exceeds the policy advice on density in the
London Plan.

However, the flats only have three habitable rooms i.e. two bedrooms and
open plan kitchen/lounges. The combined floor area of the kitchen/lounges
exceeds 20 square metres. The amount by which the flats exceed 20 square
metres is 2.3 square metres for two flats and seven square metres for the six
other flats.

The HDAS-SPD provides advice relating to density. It explains that habitable
rooms include all rooms normally used for living or sleeping in and kitchens
having a floor area over 13 square metres. Habitable rooms over 20 square
metres will be counted as two rooms.

The appellants have explained that it would be unrealistic to subdivide the
kitchen/lounges so as to provide a kitchen having a floor area over 13 square
metres and leave a reasonably sized lounge. The Council have not challenged
that view or provided any evidence as to how such a sub-division could
realistically be achieved. In these circumstances I consider that it is
unreasonable to rigidly apply the advice in the HDAS-SPD. In my view the flats
should be counted as each having three rooms.

Applying the density matrix at Table 3A2 for three habitable room units the
appropriate density range would increase to a band of between 50 and 95 units
per hectare. Thus, the appellants claim that if the proposal was assessed as
flats with three qualifying rooms the resulting density would be 80 units per
hectare and 240 habitable rooms per hectare. The Council have not challenged
these figures. The proposal clearly falls within the appropriate London Plan

2
Page 28



Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/10/2131428

density matrix. I therefore conclude that the density of the proposed
development is acceptable and there is no conflict, as regards this issue, with
the relevant parts of the development plan.

Would the proposed driveway and car parking area be detrimental to character and

appearance of the area?

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

UDP Policies BE13 & BE19 explain that development will not be permitted if the
layout fails to harmonise other features of the area which the Council considers
it desirable to retain or enhance. Further, the Council will seek to ensure that
new development within residential areas complements or improves the area’s
amenity and character. The thrust of these policies broadly reflects London
Plan Policy 4BS8.

The character and appearance of the area is that of traditional two-storey
dwellings facing onto Sunningdale Avenue and large rear verdant gardens. The
Council clearly wishes to see that the garden land at the rear of these
dwellings, including the appeal site, is retained or enhanced. The proposal
would introduce a significant amount of hard-standing to accommodate the
driveway, car parking area and manoeuvring space within the rear garden of
the site. Such development would fail to harmonise in terms of use and
appearance with the surrounding gardens. I am aware of the four flats in
Woodlands Avenue which have garaging to the rear but that site is very close
to the designated Town Centre and has significantly less visual impact than
what is proposed at the appeal site. I am also aware that there is a narrow
concrete driveway adjacent at No. 6 which extends into the rear garden of that
property. However, it is relatively inconspicuous being overpowered by the
existing care home which abuts it on one side and the side elevation of No. 6
on the other. Further, the trees and other vegetation to the rear of that site
limit the visual impact of the driveway itself.

I accept that the parking area will not be particularly noticeable from
Sunningdale Avenue. One or two spaces may be glimpsed in the gap between
the boundary with No. 6 and the proposed building. However, the driveway
and parking area will be highly visible when viewed from the adjoining gardens
and its use will be noticeable for the occupiers of adjoining and nearby
properties in Woodlands Avenue. I am of the view that such a large area of car
parking will be out of character with the pattern of development in the area
when seen by nearby occupiers and visitors to their homes and gardens.

I am aware that the extensive and unattractive area of hard-standing currently
in front of the existing care home will be removed and attractive hard and soft
landscaping would replace it. However, I do not consider that benefit
outweighs the harm caused by the removal of garden land at the rear of the
site and the detrimental impact that will have. Accordingly, this element of the
proposal would be contrary to the relevant parts of the UDP and the London
Plan.

I know from the arboricultural survey that the trees that would be removed do
not significantly add to the visual quality of the area. Nonetheless the amount
of soft landscaping what would be removed to provide the driveway and car
parking area etc. is significant and would, in my opinion, diminish the
environmental quality of the area. I do not consider that the landscaping of

Page 29



Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/10/2131428

17.

the remainder of the site to provide the outdoor amenity area would offset this
harm.

I am aware that paragraph 4.38 of the HDAS-SPD envisages that there may be
car parking provided at the rear of buildings but this does not mean that every

proposal to introduce such parking is acceptable. I have explained above why I
do not consider that it is unacceptable in this case.

Would the proposed design of the building be detrimental to the character or

appearance of the area?

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

UDP Policies BE13 & BE19 explain that development will not be permitted if the
appearance fails to harmonise with the existing street scene. Further, the
Council will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas
complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

I note that the Council are, amongst other things, concerned about the rear
projecting wing of the proposed building (the wing). In my judgement the
wing would not be seen from the Sunningdale Avenue or any other public
vantage point. It would be seen from the rear gardens of Nos. 6 and 8a and
the upper part of the wing may be glimpsed between the screening running
along the common boundaries with Nos. 163 & 165 Woodlands Avenue. There
may also be other longer distance views of the wing. However, the wing would
be seen wholly within the envelope of the larger part of the building and in my
view it would not be judged as unduly bulky, awkward or ill conceived from any
of the adjoining gardens or any longer distance views.

The domestic houses in the surrounding area comprise large two-storey
dwelling-houses with pitched roof styles. I am aware that the height of the
roof of the proposed building and its width below and at eaves level would be
marginally less than the existing care home. The proposed width of the
building at ridge level (facing the street) would exceed that of the existing
building and the depth of the building (from Sunningdale Avenue towards the
rear garden) at eaves height would be substantially greater than the existing
care home. The side roof slope of the existing care home tapers to the ridge.

So as to be able to accommodate the size of the proposed building the roof has
been designed with a crown roof. I am aware that such a design feature is
becoming more common and can be found on domestic dwellings but they are
not prevalent in Sunningdale Avenue and I was not referred to any other
building in the surrounding area where this design technique had been
employed. The crown roof is clearly uncharacteristic of the surrounding
residential properties. In my view the resulting building will look significantly
bulkier than the existing care home or other nearby dwellings. The design of
the roof would make the building as a whole look out of place in the street
scene despite the fact that it would occupy a double plot. It would be seen as
dominant and detrimental to the appearance of the street scene and the area
in general. Accordingly, the proposal fails to accord with the relevant parts of
the UDP.

I am aware that by using a crown roof the appellants are able to hide from
public view solar panels and sun-tubes. However, I do not consider that
benefit outweighs the harm to the character and appearance of Sunningdale
Avenue.

Page 30



Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/10/2131428

Would the proposed amenity space be sufficiently usable?

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

UDP Policy BE23 explains that new residential buildings should provide external
amenity space which is usable in terms of its siting. Paragraph 4.9 of HDAS-
SPD explains that all amenity space should receive adequate daylight and
sunlight. I have also had regard to the HDAS-SPD advice at paragraphs 4.17
to 4.22.

The Council accept that the proposal would meet the Council’s minimum
standards in terms of the amount of amenity space but are concerned that the
space will be in shadow for long periods of the day and thus would not be
sufficiently usable.

I have been referred to Inspector Hitchings Decision Letter relating to 200 &
202 Church Road, Northolt. He was satisfied in respect of the proposal before
him that at those times of the year when the sun was low in the sky the
amenity space would be heavily shaded for most of the time but this was not
unusual for amenity areas of residential development. Further, he explained,
“In the remainder of the year, when residents would expect to be able to enjoy
the outdoors, most of this amenity area would receive adequate sunshine,
particularly in the important late afternoon and early evening period, when the
sunshine from the southwest and west would be available behind the frontage
buildings. To my mind, this amenity area would ..... receive adequate
sunshine.”

The proposed amenity space would be immediately to the rear and north-west
of the building. Like all the properties along this side of Sunningdale Avenue
parts of the rear gardens are going to be in shade by virtue of the shadow cast
by the dwelling-house in front of it. However, the difference in this case is that
the other gardens are longer than that proposed here and those parts of the
garden will allow the occupiers of those dwellings to use the sunnier area within
their gardens (if they so wish). The development has been laid out in such a
way that the sunniest part of the site would not be available as amenity space
because it would be occupied by car parking, manoeuvring space, the cycle
store and the land around that store. Accordingly, I do not consider that the
shared amenity space has been orientated to make full use of the available
sunshine.

Further, unlike in Inspector Hitchings case it has not been demonstrated that
the proposed amenity space would receive adequate sunshine at those times of
the year and the hours of the day when residents would want to be outside
using the amenity area.

I therefore conclude that the proposal would not provide a sufficiently usable
amount of amenity space. Accordingly, the proposal would be contrary to the
relevant parts of the UDP and the HDAS-SPD.

Would the proposal have an unacceptable impact on trees?

29.

The Council were concerned that there had been a lack of consistent
information relating to trees when the application was submitted and therefore
they remained concerned about the impact of the proposal on the trees on, or
close to, the site.

Page 31



Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/10/2131428

30.

31.

32.

The appellants submitted a revised plan which sought to overcome the
Council’s concerns regarding this matter. The revised plan was considered by
the Council’s Landscape Officer and the Council agreed to the late submission
of this plan. The Council have not raised any concerns about the loss of trees
since receiving the revised plan.

The appellants explained by reference to Simon Hawkins’ arboricultural survey
dated 13 April 2010 and the amended plan that the proposal would involve the
loss of several poor quality trees but overall there would be an opportunity to
provide new appropriate planting which will augment the local visual amenity.
There is no evidence from the Council that this assessment is incorrect.

I therefore conclude that the proposal would not have an unacceptable impact
on trees. Accordingly, the proposal would accord with UDP Policy BE38.

Highway safety issues

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

UDP Policies AM7 and AM9 explain that the Council will not grant planning
permission for development where the traffic generation is likely to prejudice
the free flow of traffic or highway/pedestrian safety. Further, the Council will
require development proposals to include bicycle parking.

Nine car parking spaces would be provided to serve the development. The
Council have no objection to this level of car parking.

The only evidence that I have regarding the level of traffic likely to have been
generated by the previous use and the use proposed was supplied by the
appellants with their Statement of Case i.e. the Rowland Bilsland Traffic
Planning report dated 18 August 2010 (the Rowland Report).

The Council are concerned that the existing vehicle crossover which serves the
site and the adjoining dwelling (No. 6) would be extended to 9.9m in width of
which 5.2m would serve the proposed development. They consider that this
would be an undesirably wide vehicle crossover which would result in conflict
between vehicles and pedestrians. The appellants have pointed out that as a
result of the proposal part of a second vehicle crossover (10m wide) which also
serves the site (and is shared with No 8a) would be reduced in width.

I am informed that the footway near the site is intensively used by
schoolchildren and their carers at the beginning and end of the school day. I
am aware, in general terms, of what traffic conditions are like during those
periods. However, during the morning peak period (08:00 to 09:00) which
would include school arrival times the Rowland Report explains that there
would only be one vehicle using the vehicle crossover (to exit from the site).
That vehicle would be travelling slowly in forward gear as the driver would have
to stop at the junction of the driveway and Sunningdale Avenue.

I have no specific information as to whether there would be any vehicular
movements through the vehicle crossover during the period when children are
either being collected from the nearby school or are going home by themselves
but the number would be no greater than during the morning peak level.

The daily total number of vehicles crossing over the vehicle crossover would
only be eight and this is less than if the care home use was in operation when
the total would be thirteen movements per day. I know that the vehicular

6
Page 32



Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/10/2131428

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

movements associated with the care home use would be spread between two
vehicle crossovers but do not consider that is affects my judgement about this
matter.

I therefore do not consider that any unacceptable danger to pedestrians using
Sunningdale Avenue would arise from increasing the width of the vehicle
crossover.

The Council are also concerned that two cars would not be able to pass each
other along part of the driveway between the common boundary of No. 6 and
the flank wall of the proposed building. As a result the Council are concerned
that vehicles would have to wait on Sunningdale Avenue or reverse out of the
site onto Sunningdale Avenue.

However, the chances of that happening seem remote given that the evidence
in the Rowland Report indicates a total of eight movements per day. Even if it
did occur there would be good inter-visibility for the drivers along the driveway
and there would be room for two cars to pass in that part of the driveway in
front of the building or where the driveway widens out adjacent to the amenity
space. Accordingly, I do not share the Council’s concern that the layout of the
driveway would result in a reduction in highway safety.

The Council are concerned about the layout of car parking spaces numbered 8
& 9 on the layout plan. The appellants are of the view that the layout is not
uncommon and that there is sufficient free space to the rear to be able to turn.
The Council are of the view that turning would not be straightforward and that
it would take several back and forth movements within the free space to turn
around. Whilst I agree with the Council that the layout is not perfect I do not
consider that it is so substandard that the spaces would not be used especially
as on-street parking is controlled by way of yellow lines and residents’ permits.

Part of the driveway is only 3m wide. The Council have pointed out that there
is no footway available for people walking between the car parking
area/amenity space and the entrance to the building. However, the driveway
is clearly wide enough for a car to safely pass pedestrians and having regard to
the predicted low number of vehicle movements each day and the low speed at
which vehicles will be travelling I do not consider that the proposal would result
in any significant danger to pedestrians using the driveway.

The Council are concerned about visibility for drivers emerging from the site
being able to see pedestrians approaching the vehicle crossover because of a
1.2m high fence along the common boundary with No. 6. However, drivers
would be on the opposite side of the driveway to the fence by the time they
reach the junction with the footway and I am in no doubt that the access could
be laid out to ensure that drivers are in a position whereby they can see nearby
pedestrians using the footway.

I am also satisfied that adequate arrangements to amend the on-street parking
controls and parking bay could be arrived at prior to the development being
commenced.

I therefore conclude, for the reasons explained above, that the proposal would
not be prejudicial to highway safety. Accordingly, there is no conflict with
relevant parts of the UDP.

Page 33



Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/10/2131428

Has reasonable provision been made for the payment of monies in connection with

education provision within the Borough?

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54,

The Council are of the view that the proposed development could accommodate
families and that children would bring about a need for additional provision to
be made within the education system. I understand that there is a shortfall of
existing places and the proposal would exacerbate that problem.

UDP Policy R17 explains that the Council will, where appropriate, seek to
supplement the provision of education facilities through planning obligations in
conjunction with other development proposals.

The Planning Obligations SPD explains that the Council will, where appropriate,
seek to secure contributions from all new residential development apart from
non-family units. The threshold at which the Council may seek contributions
for extra school facilities will be any qualifying residential development
resulting in a total net increase of 6 or more rooms for units which contain
three or more rooms. In addition, the Council may, at its discretion, consider
rooms in excess of 20 square metres as potentially two separate rooms for the
purpose of this assessment.

The Council have not produced any evidence to me explain why they require a
sum of £18,061 to be paid by the developer to the Council in respect of this
matter. I understand that the appellants and the Council have been in
dialogue and that the appellants have no objection to making a financial
contribution. The dispute between the Council and the appellants relates as to
whether the dwellings have three of four rooms. Accordingly, the appellants
have entered into two Planning Obligations, one of the basis that the flats
should be assessed as three rooms and one on the basis that flats should be
assessed as four rooms.

As explained earlier the flats would have three rooms but the kitchen/lounge in
all the flats exceeds 20 square metres. The Planning Obligations SPD explains
that the Council have discretion to consider rooms in excess of 20 square
metres as potentially two separate rooms for the purpose of the assessment.
The Council have not explained why, in this case, they have exercised their
discretion to count the kitchen/lounge as two rooms.

In the absence of any explanation from the Council about this matter I consider
that if I were to grant planning permission I would require the Planning
Obligation based on the three room assessment to be the relevant Planning
Obligation.

I therefore conclude that reasonable provision has been made for the payment
of monies in connection with education provision within the Borough.
Accordingly, the proposal is not contrary to the relevant part of the UDP or the
Planning Obligations SPD.

Conclusions

55.

I have explained above that I am satisfied that the proposal will not be
inappropriate in terms of its density, its impact on trees, highway safety or the
proposed financial contribution to education in the Borough. However the
determining issues are the harm caused to the character and appearance of the

Page 34



Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/10/2131428

area by reason the driveway, car parking area and manoeuvring space, the
design of the crown roof and also the position of the proposed amenity space
on the site. For the reasons given above I conclude that the appeal should be
dismissed.

Other Matters

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

I carried out an inspection at No 8a as part of my site visit. I understand that
the Council prepared shadow diagrams to illustrate what additional over-
shadowing of the garden at 8a would occur. However, the Council came to the
view that the additional over-shadowing would occur after 16:00 hours. They
did not consider this would be so significant that it would unacceptably harm
the living conditions of the occupiers of No. 8a. There is no evidence before
me that the Council’s assessment was incorrect.

The occupiers of 8a are also concerned about loss of light to a side window
which lights a stairwell. I know that the position of the new building would be
significantly closer to the side window than the existing building. However,
there is no evidence that there would be such a reduction in the level of the
light to this window that the living conditions for the occupiers of No. 8a would
be unacceptably interfered with.

I do not consider that the building would have an unacceptable impact on the
ground floor side floor windows at 8a. These are already sited close to the
boundary fence and again there is no evidence that the proposed building will
unacceptably reduce the levels of light reaching those windows.

I also inspected the site from the gardens at Nos. 163 & 165 Woodlands
Avenue. The rear of these properties are about 50m from the rear of the
proposed building. In addition there is a tall row of conifers growing along
their common boundary with the site. Consequently, I am of the view that the
proposal will have a negligible impact on the living conditions of the occupiers
of those properties in terms of overlooking.

Given the likely level of use of the car parking area (as explained above) I do
not consider that the noise, activity, headlights or fumes emanating from this
area would cause any unacceptable harm to the living conditions of adjoining
occupiers. Neither do I consider that there would be any unacceptable level of
overlooking of nearby gardens or properties from the windows at first or
second floor level (the vast majority of which are bedrooms).

Access to the rear of the premises would be controlled by a security gate.
Further, the area to the rear of the building would be subject to natural
surveillance by the occupiers of the flats. Accordingly, I do not consider that
the security of adjoining properties would be compromised by this proposal.

The development could be properly drained in terms of surface and foul water
and planning conditions could be imposed to secure that.

Whilst I have found that none of the other matters weigh against the proposal
this does not change my conclusions on the main issues in this case.

Inspector: Tim (Be[cﬁer

Page 35



Car Park

-
LA

W “
'\ 50.3m Y
\\ N

o

Builder's Yard O ‘

K N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2010

Site Address

8 Sunningdale Avenue

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale g/
19038/APP/2010/2638 1:1,250 A
Planning Committee Date ' ’!t‘
North Page 36 De‘z’gq‘obe" HILLINGDON

LONDGN




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT JUNCTION OF FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Replacement of the existing O2, 17.5m high streetworks pole with a 17.5m
high streetworks pole, complete with three dual user antennas within a
shroud, an associated radio equipment cabinet and development ancillary.

LBH Ref Nos: 59310/APP/2010/2005

Drawing Nos: 100 Rev.
200 Rev.
300 Rev.
301 Rev.
400 Rev.
Design and Access Statement
500 Rev. B
General background Information on Radio Network Development for
Planning Applications
Site Specific Supplementary Information
Cornerstone: Supporting Technical Information for 02 and Vodafone

Oo0Or0>r

Date Plans Received:  26/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 26/08/2010
1. SUMMARY

The proposed replacement 17.5m mast and cabinet installation is considered to be
visually acceptable in this location which utilises an existing telecoms site. In addition
officers have been unable to suggest any more appropriate alternative sites. It is
considered that the proposal is consistent with advice in Policy BE37 of the Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8
and, as such, approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

North Planning Committee - 11th January 26?‘96 37
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub, including any off site, is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

4 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The street work pole and ancillary radio equipment cabinets shall be removed from the
site if this use ceases and/or they become redundant as a consequence of technological

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2631qge 38
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



development.

REASON

The apparatus does not contribute to the visual amenities of the area and should be
removed if no longer required in accordance with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the commencement of any development, details of the exterior finishes of the
column and equipment cabins hereby permitted shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises an existing 17.5m high monopole mobile phone mast and two ancillary
equipment cabinets, located at the rear of the footway along Eastcote Road, on the
western side of the roundabout junction with Field End Road in Eastcote. The existing
cabinets measure 1.36m x 0.35m x 1.48m high and 1.4m x 0.79m x 1.3m high
respectively. An electricity sub-station building and wooded amenity area are located to

North Planning Committee - 11th January 26?‘96 39
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the west of the site, beyond which is a lawn tennis club. Eastcote House Gardens are
located to the north east, on the opposite side of Eastcote Road, residential properties are
located along Field End Road to the south east and Eastcote Road to the south west.

The site falls within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area as designated in the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007. The land
immediately to the west of the site forms part of a designated Green Chain, and Tree
Protection Orders apply to the adjacent trees. No.2 Field End Road, opposite, is a Grade
Il Listed Building.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to replace the existing 17.5m high monopole mobile phone mast, which
currently serves O2, with a new 17.5m high monopole mobile phone mast (including
antennas) incorporating three antennas, to serve both O2 and Vodafone.

An additional 1.58m x 0.38m x 1.4m high equipment cabinet, to be located adjacent to the
existing cabinets, is proposed. The mast would be coloured grey and the equipment
cabinet would be coloured green.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

02 originally submitted an application for the installation of a 15m high streetworks
column and two ancillary equipment cabinets at this site in 2004 (ref:
59310/APP/2004/585). Following the Council's refusal of the application, and strong local
opposition, the installation was allowed at appeal on 03/02/05 (PINS ref:
APP/R5510/A/04/1153756).

In 2005, O2 submitted two parallel applications for the replacement of the existing 15m
high mast with a 17.5m high mast and additional equipment cabinet. One of these (ref:
59310/APP/2005/2123) proposed a direct replacement installation at the existing site and
the second (ref: 60985/APP/2005/2149) proposed a 20m high replacement installation in
the wooded area adjacent to the sub-station building, as an alternative. Despite some
local support for the second location, over the existing location on the footway, both
applications were refused by the Council's Central and South Planning Committee on
22/09/05. O2 subsequently submitted an appeal relating to the original site and this was
allowed on 06/04/06 (ref: APP/R5510/A/05/1196440). At that time, the Inspector
concluded that the proposed changes, including the increased height, would not be so
noticeable as to materially harm the character and appearance of the area.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

The application has been assessed principally against Policy BE37 of the Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8:
Telecommunications. Both seek to find solutions which minimise the impact of
telecommunications development on the appearance of the surrounding area. Policy BE4
which seeks to preserve or enhance the appearance and character of conservation areas
is also relevant.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2631qge 40
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



PT1.8 To preserve or enhance those features of Conservation Areas which contribute to
their special architectural and visual qualities.

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th September 2010

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 11th January 26?‘96 41
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



6th October 2010

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 97 local owners/occupiers, including the Ruislip Residents
Association. One letter of objection has been received from the Eastcote Residents Association
stating:

In commenting on this application it is fully appreciated that this communications pole and
equipment cabinets replaces existing equipment, although it is unclear from the application if there
will be additional cabinets. The existing pole was installed against strong local opposition, with the
main thrust of the objections being the sitting of the pole and proliferation of cabinets. The pole and
cabinets, which are installed at a T junction, are in full view of all approaching pedestrian and
vehicular traffic in Field End Road. This pleasant green area is already blighted by an ugly electrical
substation but this is generally screened by trees and bushes but the pole and cabinets are in full
view and are most unsightly.

It was understood, at the time of installation, that no other site in the vicinity was available due to
the Hillingdon Council moratorium on siting such equipment on Council land. That moratorium has
now been lifted, therefore, with the need to amend this installation, this is an ideal opportunity to
rectify a past 'error' and re-site this pole and cabinet further back in the site, generally out of public
view. Such a move will greatly enhance this area particularly in view of the fact that considerable
local time and effort have been expended recently to visually improve this junction of Field End
Road with Eastcote High Road. These improvements have included:

* Replacing the gateposts of the main entrance to Eastcote House Gardens including 'acorn' tops.
We understand ClIr. Ray Puddifoot may also be proposing further significant improvement to this
gateway for the Queen's Diamond Jubilee in 2012.

* New flower beds in the entrance to Eastcote House Gardens

* Possible improvements to the railings of the park in this area

* Bulb and wild flower planting last autumn, led by Nick Hurd MP, on the green area, to the east,
between the ugly post/cabinets and Joel Street.

* Bulk crocus/bulb planting, to the west, on Forge Green, adjacent to the other side of the ugly
post/cabinets, planned for 31st October this year.

Residents and Hillingdon Council are working hard to improve the appearance of this junction and
the Planning Department can now add their contribution by refusing this application in its current
form requesting that it be re-sited further back in the site, possibly behind the electrical sub-station.
The unsightly communications cabinets and pole on or adjacent to the footpath which are in full
view and mar this junction can then be removed.

WARD COUNCILLOR: With reference to the above application, | ask that it be put to the North
Planning Committee for consideration. Please add the following comments to the officer report.

'I have no objection in principle to this application as it offers the possibility of moving the existing
antenna and accompanying control box away from its current position, on a narrow footpath in the
conservation area, to a new and less intrusive location. The existing antenna was installed by way
of a planning appeal at a time when a moratorium prevented such development on council land.
This moratorium has now been lifted, which will allow the planned replacement antenna and its
accompanying control box, to be sited away from its current inappropriate position, and on to
council land at the side or rear of the existing electricity sub station. A planning condition for the
addition of suitable landscaping around the base of the antenna and control box, would effectively

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2631qge 42
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



shield the development from public view'.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE - RAF NORTHOLT: No objection. The proposed development has been
examined from a MoD safeguarding perspective and does not conflict with safeguarding criteria.

Internal Consultees

TREE & LANDSCAPING: The belt of trees on the land behind the site form part of a linear
woodland feature in the landscape of this part of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, and
provide a backdrop to the existing pole and cabinets. The trees, which are protected by virtue of
their location in the Conservation Area, were not affected when the existing pole and cabinets were
installed and will not, subject to adequate protection based on the guidelines in BS5837:2005, be
affected by the proposed works.

It is noted with reference to Saved Policy BE38, that (1) the Inspector, who allowed the appeal
against the Council's refusal of the 2005 applications, did not require landscaping, (2) there is no
landscaping associated with the existing cabinets and pole, and (3) the application does not include
any landscaping proposals.

However, it may be possible to provide some hedge/screen planting to screen the cabinets in views
from the south. Given the location of the cabinets, there is no scope for landscaping to form a
screen in front of them, but depending on the site boundaries, there may be space to provide a
hedge/screen to the south of the proposed cabinet and a 'green’ barrier behind the cabinets. Such
planting would reduce, but not avoid the visual impact of the cabinets.

If there is space for landscaping on the site as part of the proposed development, it would be
preferable for details to be provided at this stage of the planning process. Otherwise, this matter
could be addressed by conditions (see below).

Conclusion: Subject to conditions TL2 (modified to refer to the protection of the nearest, off-site,
trees), TL3, and if possible TL5 (if landscaping proposals are feasible but do not form part of this
application), TL6 and TL7, the application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

HIGHWAYS: The site is located on High Road Eastcote north of Field End Road which is a
classified road and is designated as a local distributor within the Council's UDP.

The proposal for replacement of the existing 17.5m high street mast with a similar height pole off
the highway will have no effect on highway land. The proposal also includes a Vodafone spitfire
cabinet adjacent to the public footpath. Encroachment of the cabinet into existing public footpath
should be avoided. Consequently no objection is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals.

CONSERVATION: The site falls within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area. There is an
existing telecom pole and related equipment on the site, of similar height. Previous applications
have been refused by the Council but allowed at appeal.

It is suggested that the telecom pole along with its equipments should be setback from the public
footpath, further into the grass verge. This should be subject to comments received by the Trees
Officer and Corporate property (as the land is Council Owned). It is also suggested that the pole
and the equipment should be coloured in a dark shade of green, so as to mitigate the visual
intrusiveness of the structures.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located in a prominent location, visible from surrounding roads to the north,
south east and south west, and adjacent to a busy junction within the Eastcote Village

North Planning Committee - 11th January 26?‘96 43
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

Conservation Area. Previous applications for telecommunications development at this site
have been highly contentious with numerous letters and petitions having been received.

Nevertheless, current planning policy requires operators to investigate the use of existing
facilities or locating antennae on existing buildings or structures before pursuing new
sites. Accordingly, the use of this existing mast is considered to comply with current
policy requirements.

The principle of telecommunications equipment on the site has already been established
by the previous appeal decisions relating to this site.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Addressed in paragraph 7.07.
Airport safeguarding

The Ministry of Defence (MOD) have been consulted and raise no objection from a
technical safeguarding aspect.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposal is for the replacement of an existing 17.5m high mast with a new mast of the
same height, and the installation of a new cabinet.

In approving the existing mast the inspector stated in Paragraphs 5 and 6 of his decision
letter:

"The existing mast and ground equipment is located at the rear of the pavement next to
the roundabout junction of Field End Road and Eastcote Road. To the rear of the
equipment a large building referred to as an electric sub station and a wide grassed area
which extends to the south west and forms part of a larger area of land designated as a
Green Chain. The green area contains a substantial number of tall dense mainly
deciduous trees some 12 to 15m high that form the back drop against which the existing
mast is viewed. Such is the density of these trees that most views of the mast from the
south west and north east are, even during this time of year when there are no leaves on
the trees, completely obscured. The main views of the mast are from the opposite side of
the road in the general vicinity of the commercial premises and along Field End Road.
However, when viewed from Field End Road the existing mast is seen against the back
drop of the dense trees.

The taller mast would have a thicker profile and would be taller than the tree cover.
However, the vast bulk of the mast would be screened by the existing trees in most views.
From those vantage points where it can be seen, | do not consider the changes would be
noticeable that they would materially harm the character and appearance of the area.
Similarly, the increase in height would not be so significant as to result in material harm to
the area. Upgrading the mast required the addition of a further equipment cabinet which
would be located adjacent to the existing cabinets. In this position, given the back drop of
the trees and the building to the north east, it would not appear obtrusive or obstruct the
footpath."

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2631qge 44
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

It is considered that there has been no material change from the time of the inspector's
findings regarding the existing mast. The replacement mast is the same height as the
existing, with a smaller head frame. The proposed cabinet is located at a right angle to the
pavement adjacent to the existing ground equipment such that it would also be seen
against the back drop of the existing trees. Given this together with the fact that the
proposal utilises an existing site it is not considered that the proposal would result in a
significant increased harm to the character and appearance of the Eastcote Village
Conservation Area, such that a refusal could be justified on these grounds. The proposal
is thus considered to accord with policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the UDP saved Policies
September 2007.

Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property to the proposed development is approximately 20m away
in Field End Road, although this does not look directly onto the site. Whilst visible from
some residential properties, the applicant has submitted photomontages from a number of
surrounding viewpoints to demonstrate that the visual difference between the existing
mast and the proposed installation is minor. On balance, given the constraints associated
with this largely residential area, and given that the mast would not be directly overlooked
by the majority of properties which suuround it, it is not considered that the proposed
installation would impact on residential amenity sufficient to justify refusal.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There would be no increase in traffic to/from the site as a result of the application and
there are no parking requirements associated with the proposal. Telecommunications
installations are visited infrequently for maintenance purposes only. As such, it is not
considered that the proposed installation would have a significant detrimental impact on
the free flow of traffic or highway safety.

Urban design, access and security

The proposed installation would be a replacement to an existing installation, which is
utilitarian in its design. Whilst the proposal would result in an additional cabinet at ground
level, it is considered that on balance, site sharing is a more appropriate option rather than
the unacceptable cumulative impact of having two installations within the area. In addition,
it is considered that the proposed reduction to the size of the shroud would be an
improvement to the design of the mast.

Overall, it is not considered that the proposal would not have a significant detrimental
impact on the character and appearance of the area, sufficient to justify refusal,
particularly given the clear need for the installation.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The belt of trees on the land behind the site form part of a linear woodland feature in the
landscape of this part of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, and provide a backdrop
to the existing pole and cabinets. The trees, which are protected by virtue of their location
in the Conservation Area, were not affected when the existing pole and cabinets were
installed and will not, subject to adequate protection based on the guidelines in BS
5837:2005, be affected by the proposed works.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 26?‘96 45
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

It is noted with reference to Saved Policy BE38, that (1) the Inspector, who allowed the
appeal against the Council's refusal of the 2005 applications, did not require landscaping,
(2) there is no landscaping associated with the existing cabinets and pole, and (3) the
application does not include any landscaping proposals.

Whilst it may be possible to provide some hedge/screen planting to screen the cabinets in
views from the south. Given the location of the cabinets, there is no scope for landscaping
to form a screen in front of them, which is the most obtrusive view of them. Given that the
Inspector, in his previous decision did not consider it neccessary to require adfditional
planting and the existence of substantial existing planting it is not considered that further
landscaping on the site would assist result in any greater impact than the existing and as
such conditions requiring the protection of existing planting are recommended.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

It is considered that concerns raised by the objections received have been addressed
throughout the report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

HEALTH:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commission for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's
determination of this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2631qge 46
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this type of application.

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion, the proposed replacement installation is considered to be visually
acceptable in this location, and officers have been unable to suggest any more
appropriate alternative sites. It is considered that the proposal is consistent with advice in
Policy BE37 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and
Planning Policy Guidance Note 8 and, as such, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
PPG8: Telecommunications

Contact Officer: Tabitha Knowles Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th January 26?‘96 47
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



"\ Tennis Club

Tennis Courts

Eastcote Lawn

5

* EASTCOTEV

.

s
.,
"
0
'eace Vale

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2010

Site Address

Land at junction of
Field End Road / Eastcote Road
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
59310/APP/2010/2005 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December
P 4
North Page 48 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT JUNCTION OF A40 AND SWAKELEYS ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole with a 15 metre high
monopole mobile phone mast, one replacement and one additional radio
equipment cabinet with ancillary works (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part
24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995) (as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 56342/APP/2010/2732

Drawing Nos: Site Specific Supplementary Information
Cornerstone: Supporting Technical Information prepared 19th November
2010
100 Rev. A
200 Rev. A
300
301 Rev. A
500 Rev. B
400 Rev. A

Date Plans Received:  25/11/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/11/2010
1. SUMMARY

The scheme involves the replacement of a dual user 12.5m mast with a dual user 15m
mast, involving the slight relocation of the mast, the installation of two associated
cabinets and the removal of one existing cabinet. The application seeks to determine in
the context of the consultation procedure laid out in Part 24 of Schedule 2 of the Town
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (As Amended)
whether prior approval is required for the relocation and the increase in height of the
existing 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast to 15m.

The installation will replace the existing installation. The applicant has searched the
desired coverage area and concluded that there are no other more suitable locations
available. In support of the application O2 Ltd have supplied technical details of their
search/coverage area plans and justification for their site selection.

The proposed installation would be located on the footpath, some 5m from the existing
installation, which will be removed. It is not considered that there are any alternative
more appropriate sites which would have less visual harm on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area. The proposed installation is considered to be
visually acceptable in this location, and officers have been unable to suggest any more
appropriate alternative sites. As such, and in light of the information the applicant has
provided in support of the application it is considered that prior approval of siting and
design is not required.

2, RECOMMENDATION
Prior approval of siting and design is not required.

INFORMATIVES

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 49



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision not to require prior approval of the details of siting and design has been
taken having regard to all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars
and Council policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6
(right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision not to require prior approval of the details of siting and design has been
taken having regard to the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(February 2008) and national guidance.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises an existing 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast and equipment
cabinet on the footway adjacent to a grass verge on the north side of Swakeleys
roundabout. The A40 runs underneath the roundabout and the mast is located between
the A40 exit slip road and Swakeleys Road. The site falls within the Green Belt as
designated in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to determine whether prior approval is required for the replacement
and re-Ication of the of the existing 12.5m high monopole mobile phone mast with a a
15m mast. The existing column would be replaced with a new column re-located 5.2
metres to the north west, closer to the exit of the roundabout with Swakeleys Road. There
are two existing equipment cabinets, one 1.36 x 0.35m x 1.48m high, and the other 1.4m x
0.79m x 1.30m high, adjacent to the existing mast. The lower of these two cabinets would
be removed. Two new cabinets would be located either side of an existing lamp post and
would be 1.9m x 0.8m x 1.65m high and 1.3x x 0.93m x 1.9m.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

56342/APP/2005/1720: Increase in height of existing 12.5m high monopole phone mast to
15m (consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended). Prior Approval Not required -
04/08/2005

56342/APP/2003/2291: Installation of 12.5m high street works
column/telecommunications mast and additional cabinet, involving removal of existing
12.5m high street column (consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended). - Approval

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 50



26/11/2003

56342/APP/2001/1290: Installation of 12.5m high telecommunications column,
incorporating three tri-sector antennas and one omni antenna, ground based equipment
cabins together with ancillary development (consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended).
- Prior Approval Not required 08/08/2001.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

The application has been assessed against Policy OL1 of the Unitary Development Plan,
which seeks to protect the Green Belt from inappropriate development. It has also been
assessed against policy BE37 of the Unitary Development Plan and Planning Policy
Guidance Note 8: Telecommunications. Both seek to find solutions, which minimise the
impact of telecommunications development on the appearance of the surrounding area.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th December 2010

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

43 adjoining occupiers and the Ickenham Residents Association consulted. A Site notice was also
displayed. No responses have been received.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON: Subject to the following conditions being met TfL would not object to
the proposal:

1. The proposed equipment should be with a minimium of 450mm clearance from the edge of the
carriageway kerb.

2. The footway and carriageway on Swakleys roundabout must not be blocked during the
construction and maintenance of the proposal. Temporary obstruction during the construction must
be kept to a minimum and should not encroach on the clear space needed to provide safe passage
for pedestrians, or obstruct the flow of traffic Swakleys roundabout.

3. All construction/installation/servicing work to the proposed equipment must be undertaken during

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 51



off-peak periods, preferably at night time. This is to minimise highway and traffic impact to the
Swakleys roundabout.

4. Plantation/trees adjacent to the site must not be tempered with/altered without prior consent from
the local highway authority.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE(Safeguarding Section): No safeguarding objections to this proposal.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The existing mast is located on the North West side of Swakeleys roundabout junction with North
West approach slip Road, which is Local Distributor Road and is part of Transport for London Tfl
roads. The proposal is to replace the existing 12.5m high mast with a 15.0m high mast,
replacement of one radio equipment cabinet and addition of one extra cabinet, on the north east
side of Swakeleys roundabout at the rear of footway. The radio equipment cabinet is proposed to
be accommodated at the rear of the footway and will leave sufficient space for pedestrians to safely
pass each other without stepping on to the carriageway. Maintenance of the radio component will
effectively require parking the maintenance vehicle in a safe section of highway in the near vicinity
of the roundabout. However, considering that there are two existing radio equipment cabinets, and
the frequency of the maintenance requirement, this is not considered to be detrimental to road
safety. The mast is approximately 3.0m away from the nearest 12m street lighting column. It is
advisable to consider sharing the new 15m mast with the nearby street lighting column to avoid
street cluttering. Consequently no objection is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals. It is
however advisable to consult Transport for London and seek their approval prior to replacing the
mast.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Planning Policy Guidance Note 8: Telecommunications and Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 are supportive of
telecommunications development providing the visual impact is minimised. In particular
they seek to minimise the visual impact of telecommunications antennas by locating them
at less sensitive locations, including existing telecommunications sites before considering
alternative, and often more visually obtrusive options. However, notwithstanding this, the
installation represents inappropriate development within the Green Belt and it is therefore
necessary for the applicant to demonstrate that very special circumstances apply if an
exception is to be made to established Green Belt policy.

Given the existence of the existing telecommunications equipment in this location, and the
minor visual impact the replacement mast would have on the overall appearance of area,
it is not considered that refusal could be justified on visual grounds, despite the
installation's Green Belt location.

The applicant has searched the local area and concluded that there are no other more
suitable locations available. In support of the application O2 have supplied copies of
technical details of their search/coverage area plans and justification for their site
selection.

The proposal is consistent with advice in Policy BE37 of the Unitary Development Plan
and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8 and visual impacts are considered to be minor.

Accordingly, there is no objection to the principle of the proposed development, providing
site specific issues can be satisfactorily addressed.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 52



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed installation is not located in an a conservation area or an ASLC, where
more restrictive criteria are applicable.
Airport safeguarding

Ministry of Defence have stated they have no objection on airport safeguarding grounds.
Impact on the green belt

Policy OL1 seeks to protect the Green Belt from inappropriate forms of development in
order to preserve its openness and visual amenity. Whilst a telecommunications
installation would not usually be considered an acceptable form of development within a
Green Belt location but the presence of an existing installation here, which is to be
removed need to be considered.

Whilst the mast would be visible from surrounding views, it would be seen in the context of
the existing equipment, the A40, and the roundabout. The proposal would increase the
number of cabinets by one, however this would have a limited impact on the openness of
the Green Belt. The replacement mast would be of a similar size and design to the
existing and it is not considered that a 2.5m increase in height would have a significant
impact on the character or appearance of the area or the openness and visual amenity of
the surrounding Green Belt. As such, it is not considered that refusal could be justified on
Green Belt grounds.

Environmental Impact

The applicant has provided details that the installation is designed to be fully compliant
with the public exposure guidelines established by the International Commission on Non-
lonising Radiation Protection (ICNIRIP) scheme.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed mast is considered to be an improvement, in terms of design, than the
existing one. Unusually, the existing mast has a wide lower section, a narrow central
section and a wider top section. It is considered that this gives it a somewhat odd
appearance. The proposed design has a consistent width for the bottom 10.4 of the mast,
which widens for the top 4.6m. Its more conventional design is less eye catching and is
considered to be an improvement in visual terms, despite the increase in height.

Impact on neighbours

The areas to the north and south of the A40 are characterised by 2 storey residential
dwellings. The nearest property is approximately 36m away to the north west, however
any views of the mast from nearby residential properties are well screened by the mature
trees to the north of the mast. Although the mast is visible to users of Swakeleys
roundabout, it is considered that an increase in height would only have a minimal impact
in this location.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Highway Engineer considers the slight relocation of the mast and the siting of the
new cabinets will have no adverse impact on pedestrian or highway safety. The
equipment would achieve the minimium 450mm clearance from the edge of the
carriageway kerb as required by Transport for London.

Urban design, access and security

The telecommunications installation is proposed by O2 UK Ltd in order to provide the local

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



712

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

area with future 2G and 3G video coverage by means of three O2 antennas on the mast
and three Vodaphone antenna on the mast.

The design approach adopted is to permit two operators to gain coverage to the
surrounding area, thereby minimising overall impact to the area. This approach accords
with PPG8. The slight relocation of the pole and height is to increase coverage and to
take it away from the existing lamp post thereby avoiding health and safety issues
surrounding maintenance of the lamp post.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The scheme is not in close proximity to any trees and is not considered will have any
adverse impact upon any trees or existing landscaping.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses received.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

HEALTH: In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the
proposed installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commission for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's
determination of this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status".

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed installation would be located on the footpath, some 5m from the existing
installation, which will be removed. It is not considered that there are any alternative more
appropriate sites which would have less visual harm on the character and appearance of
the surrounding area. The proposed installation is considered to be visually acceptable in
this location, and officers have been unable to suggest any more appropriate alternative
sites. As such, and in light of the information the applicant has provided in support of the
application it is considered that prior approval of siting and design is not required.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
PPG8: Telecommunications

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 55



Hillcre: ' L PEEE I R T
' -

= ' ' Woodside ' R
' (Surgery) .

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i . . OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Land at junction of _ _
For identification purposes only. A40 and Swakeleys Road zlacr;r;:‘r:r?asl?)\’”g(;?‘zl::;
This copy has been made by or with Ickenham N _ .
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale ”
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 56342/APP/201 0[2732 1 :1 ,250 ¥
exception to copyright. ;7) o4 N
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planmng Committee Dat% b 4 ’t.
London Borough of Hillingdon ecember
100019283 2010 North Page 56 2010 HNILLINGDON
LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address RUISLIP MANOR SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB GROSVENOR VALE RUISLIP

Development: Removal of existing 18m floodlighting tower and replacement with a 20m
mobile telecommunications lattice tower supporting 6 radio antennas to give
an overall height of 21.3m, with other ancillary development thereto. Original
floodlights to be re-located on the new tower at a height of 18m.

LBH Ref Nos: 1209/APP/2010/1839

Drawing Nos: Photomontage - looking northeast from Cranley Drive
Photomontage - looking east from Grosvenor Vale
Photomontage - looking east from Cranley Drive/Grosvenor Vale
100 Rev. B
200 Rev. B
300 Rev. A
301 Rev. A
400 Rev. A
500
Photomontage - looking south from the back of Shenley Ave
Design and Acess Statement
Cornerstone: Supporting Technical Information dated 5th July 2010

Date Plans Received:  06/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/08/2010
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks full planning permission for the removal of an existing 18m
floodlighting tower and replacement with a 20m mobile telecommunications lattice tower
supporting 6 radio antennas to give an overall top height of 21.3m, with ancillary
equipment cabinets. The original floodlights would be relocated to the new tower.

The installation is required to provide future 3G coverage as part of Vodafone's licence
obligations. In support of the application Vodafone have supplied copies of technical
details of their search/coverage area plans and justification for their site selection.

It is considered that the proposed installation would be visually acceptable in this
location, being within a sports ground and officers have been unable to suggest any
more appropriate alternative sites. It is considered that the proposal is consistent with
advice in Policy BE37 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8. As such, approval is recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 57



2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed until details have
previously been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Such details shall include location, height, type and direction of light sources and
intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall not thereafter be altered
without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority other than for routine
maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policy BE13 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London
Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The existing floodlighting tower shall be removed before the use of the new tower hereby
approved commences.

REASON

To comply with the terms of the application and to ensure that the development does not
result in an incongruous, visually obtrusive form of development and unwanted street
clutter, in compliance with Saved Policies pt.1.11, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The antennas hereby permitted shall be removed if/when they are no longer capable of
use as a consequence of technological development.

REASON

The apparatus does not contribute to the visual amenities of the area and should be
removed if no longer required in accordance with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 58



2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 59



under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site forms part of a sports ground and social club with associated clubhouse,
changing facilities , spectator stands and floodlighting, in use by the Ruislip Manor Sports
and Social Club. The site is roughly rectangular and has an area of some 5.1ha, accessed
from Cranley Drive to the south-west by means of a short access road.

The main pitch with spectator stands is sited in the south western corner of the site and
has floodlighting on four 18.6m high masts sited close to each corner of the pitch. One of
the existing floodlighting towers (northern corner) has been converted to a shared
floodlighting/telecommunications mast and is 21.5m in height.

This application relates to the existing tower located in the western corner of the pitch,
sited to the south of the main clubhouse building, which is 18m high with floodlighting at
the top of the mast.

The site is surrounded by housing and has no designations within the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), and as such is considered to form
part of the developed area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application proposes the replacement of the existing 18m high floodlighting tower,
sited on the western corner of the main pitch, with a 21.6m high (including antennas)
shared floodlighting/telecommunications lattice tower, incorporating six antennas to
provide coverage for Vodafone and O2.

The lattice tower would have a triangular footprint. An equipment cabinet with dimensions
of 1840mm wide by 400mm deep by 1450mm high would be sited against the clubhouse
building, together with a smaller electrical mains pillar. The mast would be galvanised and
the cabinets would be coloured white. The equipment cabinet for the floodlights would
also be re-sited to the side of the tower.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History
Planning history relevant to this application includes:

The mast on the northern corner has been replaced with a shared
floodlighting/telecommunications mast (21.5m) and ancillary equipment cabinet, similar to
that which is now being proposed as part of this application (ref: 1209/AL/98/0908
approved 13/11/98).

4, Planning Policies and Standards

The application has been assessed principally against Policy BE37 of the Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8:

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 60



Telecommunications. Both seek to find solutions which minimise the impact of
telecommunications development on the appearance of the surrounding area.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than
minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 136 local owners/occupiers, including the Ruislip Residents
Association.

27 replies have been received objecting on the following grounds:

(i) Close proximity to residential: The mast would be located 65m away from residential areas.
Guidelines suggest that a mast should be a minimum of 100m from residential areas. Locating a
telecommunications mast less than 100m from residential would pose a health risk and devalue
properties. Unduly intrusive on residential gardens and houses nearby;

(i) Visually detrimental: The increased height of 2m would result in an eyesore to the skyline;

(iii) Limited screening: The existing trees do not provide a screen;

(iv) Proximity to an area frequented by children: It is not acceptable to add a further mast in an area
used frequently by children;

(v) Heath risk: Two masts in close proximity would increase radiation emissions resulting in long
term harm to health. Potential interference mobile phones may have on pacemakers;

(vi) Alternative location: There is already an existing mast within the ground. Why can this not be
used? Should consider locating the antennas on tall buildings rather than in the middle of green
space;

(vii) Light spill: The existing flood lights already give off a large amount of light, flooding the
surrounding back gardens up to 10pm. Concern that a taller tower would result in further light into
the gardens and houses; and

(viii) Reference to the Stewart Group research and use of the recommended precautionary
approach.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 61



OFFICERS COMMENT: The above comments have been addressed in the main report.

NATS SAFEGUARDING: No objection. The proposed development has been examined from an
aerodrome safeguarding perspective and does not conflict with safeguarding criteria.

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE - RAF NORTHHOLT: No objection. The proposed development has
been examined from a MoD safeguarding perspective and does not conflict with safeguarding
criteria.

Internal Consultees
None

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

Planning Policy Guidance Note 8: Telecommunications and Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) are supportive of
telecommunications development providing the visual impact is minimised. In particular
they encourage telecommunications operators to make use of existing installations and
tall buildings before considering alternative, and often more visually obtrusive options.

Given the existence of the existing large tower in this location, and the minor visual impact
the antennas, ancillary equipment and additional 3.3m in height would have on the overall
appearance of the installation, combined with policy advice to share existing
telecommunications structures where available, it is not considered that refusal could be
justified on visual grounds.

The applicant has searched this area and concluded that there are no other more suitable
locations available. In support of the application O2/Vodafone have supplied copies of
details of their search/coverage area plans and justification for their site selection.

Of note, there are no other more suitable existing telecommunications installations within
a wide area of this site, which would be suitable for sharing and are not located within a
residential area. It is likely therefore, that should this site be deemed unsuitable on
grounds of proximity to residential, that an alternative more obtrusive site may be sought
which, given the nature of the area, would most likely also be located in or closer to
residential properties.

Also of note is that the partnership between Vodafone and O2 allows equipment locations
to be shared, which was not always possible previously. This sharing of infrastructure
reduces the need for an additional mast within the surrounding area, which would
otherwise be required to meet Vodafone's coverage requirements.

Officers are unable to suggest a more suitable, visually less prominent alternative location
for the installation within the surrounding area. It is considered that sharing the existing
site offers the most appropriate option within the area, compliant with UDP policy and,
accordingly, no objections are raised to the principle of the proposed development in this
location, providing site specific issues can be satisfactorily addressed.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable. The application site is not located near any area of archaeology,
Conservation Area, Listed Building or Areas of Special Character.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 62



NATS Safeguarding, the Ministry of Defence (MOD) and RAF Northolt have been
consulted. Both raise no objection from a technical safeguarding aspect.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site is not located near any Green Belt land.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The site is characterised by a mix of uses with a sports and social club located within the
grounds.

The nearest residential properties are located to the east of the sports ground,
approximately 65m away and the nearest education facility, White House Nursery, is
located approximately 230m to the south-west. The nearest school, Sacred Heart Primary,
is located approximately 530m away. Whilst the proposed location is surrounded by
residential properties, it is considered that the proposed tower would not appear unduly
obtrusive, given the distances that it is located from these properties and the fact that it
would replace an existing floodlight tower, albeit at a greater height.

The proposed installation would be located centrally within the sports ground, next to part
of the clubhouse building. At 21.3m high the proposed installation would be significantly
taller than streetlights, surrounding buildings, and surrounding vegetation. However the
tower would be of a similar height to the neighbouring shared
telecommunications/floodlighting tower on the northern corner of the main pitch on this
site, which was granted permission in November 1998 (ref: 1209AL/98/908). Although the
proposed siting would be nearer to surrounding residential properties and closer to the
main access of the site than the existing shared use mast, at a distance of approximately
65m from the rear elevation of the nearest residential property (being Nos. 23 and 25
Cranley Drive), it is considered that the proposed mast would not appear unduly intrusive
from these properties, particularly having regard to the presence of the existing 18.6m
high floodlighting tower in this corner.

It is acknowledged that this is a difficult area in which to find an appropriate site due to its
suburban nature. However, it is noted that the applicant has demonstrated that there is a
clear need for an installation in this location, with the submission of coverage plots with
the application. The installation would also benefit from the use of an existing structure
and the site would not be directly overlooked by residential properties.

Given the constraints of the area, the neighbouring telecommunications/floodlighting
tower and flood lighting posts and use of an existing structure, it is considered that the
installation at this location would be sympathetic to the visual amenity of the surrounding
area.

For similar reasons, the additional impact of the 21.6m high mast would not be considered
to be harmful within the street scene. A number of trees also help screen the site from the
main access and Cranley Drive.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties to the proposed development are approximately 65m
away in Cranley Drive.

Whilst visible from some residential properties, the applicant has submitted
photomontages from a number of surrounding viewpoints to demonstrate that the visual

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 63



7.09

7.10

7.11

712

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

difference between the existing floodlighting tower and the proposed installation is minor,
would not be directly overlooked and some tree screening would exist.

On balance, given the constraints associated with this largely residential area, and given
that the mast would not be directly overlooked by these properties, it is not considered
that the proposed installation would not impact on residential amenity sufficient to justify
refusal.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application. There would be no increase in traffic to/from the site as
a result of the application and there are no parking requirements associated with the
proposal. Telecommunications installations are visited infrequently for maintenance
purposes only. As such, it is not considered that the proposed installation would have a
significant detrimental impact on the free flow of traffic or highway safety.

Urban design, access and security

The proposed installation would be an extension to an existing floodlighting tower and
would take on the appearance of the tower, which is utilitarian in its design. Whilst the
proposal would result in an additional 3m in height added to the tower, it is considered that
on balance, site sharing with the tower is a more appropriate option rather than the
unacceptable cumulative impact of having two installations (the tower and a new mast)
within the area. Overall, it is not considered that the proposal would have a significant
detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the area, sufficient to justify
refusal, particularly given the clear need for the installation.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of application. There is no requirement for this type of
development to contribute towards affordable or special needs housing in the borough.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposed development would not impact on nearby trees or landscaping.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

It is considered that concerns raised by the objections received have been addressed
throughout the report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

HEALTH:

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commission for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status".

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed installation is considered to be visually acceptable in this location, and
officers have been unable to suggest any more appropriate alternative sites. It is
considered that the proposal is consistent with advice in Policy BE37 of the Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 and Planning Policy Guidance Note 8
and, as such, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
PPG8: Telecommunications

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 65



Contact Officer: Tabitha Knowles Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 66



OPavilion
:
<

Sports Ground

Ruislip Manor
Sports and Social Club

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i - . OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary Ruislip Manor Sports & Social Club _ _
For identification purposes only. Grosvenor Vale zl acr;r;:‘r:r?a E:;’g(é?&?::;
This copy has been made by or with Ru|sl|p N _ .
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale -
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant 1209/APP/2010/1839 1:1 ,250 ¥
exception to copyright. ‘Ez? | 2
Planning Committee Date : =L

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.

London Borough of Hilingdon North Page 67 De‘z’g';‘ober HILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address ICKENHAM CRICKET CLUB OAK AVENUE ICKENHAM
Development: Single storey rear extension to existing pavilion with alterations to existing
elevations.

LBH Ref Nos: 2556/APP/2010/2421

Drawing Nos: Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Block Plan to Scale 1:500
Un-numbered Existing floor plan
Un-numbered Existing roof plan
Pre-Development Tree Survey and Arboricultural Implications Assessment
Design and Access Statement
02/12/12/Rev. A (Existing and Proposed East and Front Elevations)
02/12/12/Rev. A (Proposed Floor Plans)
02/12/12/Rev. A (Existing and Proposed West and Rear Elevations)

Date Plans Received: 19/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/10/2010
Date Application Valid: 08/12/2010 29/10/2010
08/12/2010

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks permission for a single storey extension to the existing cricket
pavilion building. Due to its siting, only limited views of it would be gained from the
frontage, although the development would be visible from the footpath to the rear.
However, the proposed extension is considered to be in-keeping with the architectural
style of this building and would result in a well integrated addition to the site, thereby not
resulting in visual harm.

It is not considered that the proposal would result in a material increase to the existing
built appearance of the site or to an intensification of activities. The extension would
represent a 29% increase in footprint. Given the siting of the extension and its relatively
modest scale, combined with the identified need to extend the building, the proposal is
considered to be acceptable development in the Green Belt and in accordance with
Policy OL4 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

With regard to noise and disturbance, due to the internal reconfiguration and the
alterations to the fenestration details, it is expected that this development will reduce
noise break-out to surrounding properties thereby resulting in an improvement. As such,
the application is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the amenities of
neighbouring properties.

Saved Policies R6 supports such uses/developments provided they are accessible to all
of the community and consistent with other policies in the plan and the proposal is
considered to comply with this policy. As such, the application is recommended for
approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 69



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 M6 Boundary Fencing - retention

A 1.8 metre high close boarded fence or imperforate wall shall be maintained on the
boundary with 62 Parkfield Road for the full depth of the development hereby approved,
and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To safeguard the privacy and amenity of neighbouring occupiers in accordance with
Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The window(s) facing 62 Parkfield Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass
and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for
so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 70



the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

7 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, fencing to protect
the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained
shall be erected. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority
such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:
1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

9 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 71



provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan Policies (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and
4B.5.

10 DIS3 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

Development shall not commence until details of parking provision for wheelchair users,
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall not be occupied until all the approved details have been implemented
and thereafter these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances in accordance with Policy AM5 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Note: wheelchair users are not the only category of people who require a 'disabled'
parking space. A Blue Badge parking space can also be used by people who have a
mobility impairment (full-time wheelchair users account for only a small percentage of
this category) including elderly people, visually impaired people having a sighted driver,
children having bulky equipment such as oxygen cylinders that have to be transported
with them, etc.

11 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

No additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed in the walls or roof
slopes of the rear elevation of the extension hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national
guidance.

oL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 72



oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

R6 Ancillary recreational facilities

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 3A.15 London Plan Policy 3A.15 - Protection and enhancement of the
social infrastructure and community facilities

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.

LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

LPP3D.9 Green Belt

PPG2 Green Belts

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people

and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 73



extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 74



The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10

There is a small possibility there may be some contaminating substances present in the
ground at depth. We have no information on the ground conditions. We would advise
persons working on site to take basic precautions in relation to any contamination they
may find. Please contact the Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 250155 if you
require any advice.

11

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 75



1. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and
a term contract planned for their maintenance.

2. Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction
loops in different/adjacent areas does not occur.

3. Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to
ensure they remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with

epilepsy.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located at the north-western end of Oak Avenue and is occupied by
Ickenham Cricket Club. The site contains an existing pavilion, which abuts 62 Parkfield
Avenue. The land to the rear and side of the pavilion is densely vegetated. The balance of
the site is maintained as a sports fields. The application site is located within the Green
Belt, as identified in the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies
September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a single storey rear extension to the existing pavilion.
The extension would be 3.25m deep x 32.7m long, involving a 0.75m projection on the
east facing elevation. The extension would be finished with a flat roof at a height of 3m.

The extension will partly consist of additional changing facilities to provide improved
facilities to local clubs. This is part of a grant scheme with the ECB (English Cricket
Board) funding. The facilities would be used by boys, girls, ladies and senior cricket teams
and are being upgraded so that they are fully accessible. This includes Part M compliant
toilets and ramps/floor level changes.

The extension would allow for the internal re-configuration and allow additional space for
toilets, store rooms and changing rooms ancillary to the existing use. No windows would
be proposed in the rear elevation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

2556/APP/2004/1392 Ickenham Cricket Club Oak Avenue Ickenham
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION TO PAVILION

Decision: 14-10-2004  Approved

2556/D/80/0635 Ickenham Cricket Club Oak Avenue Ickenham
Extension/Alterations to Leisure premises (P) of 36 sq.m.

Decision: 17-07-1980 ALT
2556/E/80/1337 Ickenham Cricket Club Oak Avenue Ickenham

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 76



Decision: 01-09-1980  Approved

2556/F/82/0447 Ickenham Cricket Club Oak Avenue Ickenham

Extension/Alterations to Leisure premises (P) of 150 sq.m.

Decision: 21-12-1982  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was granted in October 2004 (2556/APP/2004/1932) for a single
storey rear extension with a width of 18.9m.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

oL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

R6 Ancillary recreational facilities

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 3A.15 London Plan Policy 3A.15 - Protection and enhancement of the social
infrastructure and community facilities

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.
LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.
LPP3D.9 Green Belt

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 77



PPG2 Green Belts
R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

16 neighbours and interested parties consulted, 1 response received, which makes the following
comments:

1. The area to which the application relates, bounds our residential boundary, and therefore the
intension to develop their club house causes great concern. Our summer evenings are sometimes
disturbed by loud music when they stage events;

2. We have had to phone the Authority on several occasions to speak to the noise abatement
officer;

3. We do not agree that the improved facilities will not increase level of usage at the club. We are
happy living next to a cricket club, but not a function suite for night time parties with loud music;

4. The plans show the development encroaching onto our land, we will not sell our land to them;

5. We object to the extension being built right up to the boundary and not leaving the usual 1m of
space around a detached building.

Internal Consultees

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER: This site is not covered by a TPO, nor within a Conservation
Area. There are two Oaks close to the proposed extension. One to the rear (on site and due to be
removed) and one to the side (off site and due to be retained). There is no objection to the removal
of the Oak to the rear because it has a sparse, uneven crow and is a low value tree. The submitted
tree report outlines an adequate level of tree protection for the Oak to be retained. There is no
requirement to replace the Oak due to the high density of trees within the land to the rear of the
site. Therefore, subject to conditions TL2 and TL3 (amended to remove sentence asking for
detailed drawings of protective fencing), this scheme is considered acceptable in terms of Saved
Policy BE38 of the UDP.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT: EPU has received a noise complaint regarding licensed
musical entertainment in September 2009 however this was not substantiated. The proposed
extension being located to the south of the exisiting building will not address any noise breakout
issues due to the source of complaint being located to the north-east of the premises. The southern
elevation is subject to the proposed new layout and | note the existing windows will not be retained
being replaced by shower blocks and storage areas. as such this development will reduce noise
breakout to the rear of the premises. | do not wish to object to the proposal or recommend any
conditions.

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 78



Contamination comments: The historical Ordnance Survey map indicates a former pond under the
foot print of the existing building. We have no information on the ground conditions at the site.
Based on this it is assumed the ground conditions were suitable for engineering purposes. As a
precaution the following contamination informative is recommended on any permission that is
given.

There is a small possibility there may be some contaminating substances present in the ground at
depth. We have no information on the ground conditions. We would advise persons working on site
to take basic precautions in relation to any contamination they may find. Please contact the
Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 250155 if you require any advice.

Should planning permission be granted, please ensure the Construction Site Informative is added
in respect of the construction phases.

ACCESS OFFICER: It would appear that the opportunity to improve accessibility would be
maximised, should the development proposal receive planning approval. | therefore have no
observations to make, other than reference to the informative detailed below:

1. Induction loops should be specified to comply with BS 7594 and BS EN 60118-4, and a term
contract planned for their maintenance.

2. Care must be taken to ensure that overspill and/or other interference from induction loops in
different/adjacent areas does not occur.

3. Flashing beacons/strobe lights linked to the fire alarm should be carefully selected to ensure they
remain within the technical thresholds not to adversely affect people with epilepsy.

Conclusion: | have no objection to the proposed development.

HIGHWAYS ENGINEER: The proposals are for improvements to the Ickenham Cricket Club,
therefore are not considered to be have a significant increase (if any) to the pavilion's capacity. The
proposed extension would not affect any parking and/or access for the site. There are no
objections on the highways aspect of the proposals.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R6 of the UPD (Saved Policies September 2007) states that the Local Planning
Authority will encourage the provision of ancillary recreational facilities such as changing
rooms, car parking and facilities to improve public transport access, provided they are
accessible to all of the community and consistent with other policies in the plan.

The proposal is considered to comply with this policy as the development relates to the
improvement of the existing changing rooms and facilities to support the cricket club, the
existing building will be upgraded to make it accessible to all and the Cricket Club is a
local facility providing opportunities for cricket to people of all levels and abilities.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Policy OL1 defines the types of developments that are considered acceptable within the
Green Belt. The proposal at this site relates to an open air recreational activity and

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 79



therefore conforms to one of the accepted uses. This policy goes onto say the number
and scale of buildings will be kept to a minimum in order to protect the visual amenity of
the Green Belt.

National policy guidance in relation to development within Green Belts is set out in PPG2:
Green Belts. Advice contained in that document states that the fundamental aim of Green
Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open. This is to be
achieved by resisting inappropriate development which by definition is harmful to the
Green Belt.

Policy OL4 states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the Green Belt will
only be acceptable where they do not result in a disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original buildings, and the development would not injure the visual
amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, design or activities generated.

The proposal involves an increase in the size of the building from 372m2 to 481m2,
resulting in an increase of approximately 29%. This scale of increase, within the Green
Belt, is considered to be acceptable in this situation given the position, siting and existing
boundary screening, which means that only limited views of it would be available. It is not
considered, therefore, that the proposal would result in a disproportionate change to the
built development at this site and would not result in visual harm to the same.

The materials and design are considered to be in-keeping with the site and to the type of
building to which it would relate. Furthermore, due to the existing authorised planning use
of the site, it is not considered that the proposal will result in a material increase in
activities on the site.

Furthermore, the extension will partly consist of additional changing facilities to provide
improved facilities to local clubs. This is part of a grant scheme with the ECB (English
Cricket Board) funding. The facilities would be used by boys, girls, ladies and senior
cricket teams and are being upgraded so that they are fully accessible. This includes Part
M compliant toilets and ramps/floor level changes. It is therefore considered that the
proposal relates to a clear sport and recreation related improvement to existing facilities.

Therefore the proposal is considered to comply with policies OL1 and OL4 of the UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007) and advice set out in PPG2: Green Belts.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposal relates to the erection of a single storey rear extension and it is considered

due to the design and position of the development it is such that it would not result in any

adverse impact on visual amenity. The dimensions and design of the extension is

compatible with the existing pavilion building. As such the proposal is not considered to

have any significant affect upon the visual amenity of the locality. Therefore the proposal

would comply with Policy BE13 and BE19 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

With regard to the impact of the amenities on the adjoining occupiers, it is considered the
main property that could be affected would be No. 62 Parkfield Road. However, this
extension would be adjacent to the rearmost section of their garden boundary and when
combined with the existing fencing and vegetation on this boundary and the proposed
height, the extension would be largely screened from this neighbouring property.
Therefore, the proposal is considered to accord with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the UDP

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 80



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

(Saved Policies September 2007).

With regard to any loss of privacy that would result, there are no windows shown in the
proposed rear elevation and with regard to the windows in the south east facing elevation,
it is noted these would be to serve either toilet or store room accommodation and
therefore are conditioned to be obscure glazed and non-opening to avoid any future
overlooking concerns. Therefore, it is not considered the proposal would result in a
material loss of privacy to surrounding properties and as such, would comply with Policy
BE24 of the adopted UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal is for improvements to the cricket club pavilion and is not considered to be
of such a scale that it would result in a significant increase to the pavilion's capacity. The
proposed extension would not affect any parking and/or access for the site and therefore
the proposal is considered to comply with policies AM7 and AM14 of the UDP (Saved
Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

As above
Disabled access

The design and access statement submitted with the application states, that the resulting
building will all be on one level, disabled toilet facilities will be provided and ramps will be
provided to access the building and therefore the opportunity to improve accessibility
would be maximised. The proposal is thus considered to comply with Policy 3A.4 of the
London Plan (2008) and the Council's SPD HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are two Oak trees close to the proposed extension, one to the rear (on site and
shown to be removed) and one to the side (off site and shown to be retained). There is no
objection to the removal of the Oak to the rear because it has a sparse, uneven crow and
is a low value tree. The submitted tree report outlines an adequate level of tree protection
for the Oak to be retained. There is no requirement to replace the Oak due to the high
density of trees within the land to the rear of the site. Therefore, subject to conditions the
application is considered to comply with Policy BE38 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).

Sustainable waste management

Policy 4A.22 of the London Plan requires that new developments make adequate
provision for the storage of waste and recycling on site. The design and access statement
comments that currently the bin store is adjacent to the main entrance and this will not be
altered by the proposal. As such, the proposal is considered to comply with Policy 4A.22
of the London Plan.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

It has been considered that all habitable areas of the building would have a source of
natural light and therefore would comply with the intensions of Policy 4A.3 of the London
Plan (2008).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Policy OE1 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states permission will not be
granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to the character or amenities of
surrounding properties and policy OE3 states buildings or uses which have the potential to
cause noise annoyance will only be permitted if the impact can be mitigated. The existing
building currently comprises a cricket club pavilion. The Environmental Protection Unit
consider that the proposal will result in a new internal layout, together with a number of
the existing windows being lost. As such, due to these revisions and the internal
reconfiguration, it is considered that the development will reduce noise break out to the
rear of the premises. Therefore the proposal is not considered to result in any additional
noise and disturbance, over and above the current site circumstances, thereby complying
with policies OE1 and OE3 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to point 4 revised/amended plans have been received which now show the
development within the boundary of the cricket club site and in relation to point 5, the 1m
set-in requirement (Policy BE22) relates to two or more storey developments. Points 1, 2
and 3 are covered in the main report.

Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status".

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application

10. CONCLUSION

It is not considered that the proposal would result in result in a disproportionate change in
the bulk and character of the original building on the site or to an intensification of
activities.

With regard to noise and disturbance, due to the internal reconfiguration and the
alterations to the fenestration details, it is expected that this development will reduce noise
break-out to surrounding properties thereby resulting in an improvement. As such, the
application is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the amenities of
neighbouring properties.

Saved Policies R6 supports such uses/developments provided they are accessible to all of
the community and consistent with other policies in the plan and the proposal is
considered to comply with this policy. As such, the application is recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Polices September 2007
The London Plan (2008)

Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 83



Playing Field

Ickenham

Allotment Gardens

N Green
N
S
N\
N\
N\
AN
\
\
N
Playing Field
)
K
.
0
&
~ o2
§
AN~ Cricket Ground
y X}
o
" Pavilion
ih
"
Mad Field Covert X
y o .
. . Q
} Lot e
] i "y
h .
. N
L]
¥
5
y
§
4
y
aa
§
s
\
§
y
\
3
5
y
\
§
\
y
hE
wo
LY
LK
by
L
b
— V2
4
A |
4
\
A
L
L L d
§ Meoaooeoos- ;
d poo==o- 7= =
L
..... . 3l
34 &
i
o i L
" a05p)
2 1
E '
oy
. o
=g
1l LA
Ok 0
. o
P M
"o
.
® s 5
(] ,
. oy
L]
"
e/
w o
_D—.- Fl N

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Oak Avenue
Ickenham

Ickenham Cricket Club

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale gi!
2556/APP/2010/2421 1:2,500 i o
Planning Committee Date ' ’!t‘
North Page 84 De‘z’g:‘obe" HILLINGDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning and Enforcement
Services

CONTACT OFFICER: Nikki Wyatt
EXTENSION: 8145

S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT

SUMMARY

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North
Planning Committee area up to 30 September 2010, where the Council has received
and holds funds.

RECOMMENDATION
That Members note the contents of this report.
INFORMATION

1. Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance requires local
planning authorities to consider how they can inform members and the public of
progress in the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether
they are provided by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution.

2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 16 December
2010 and updates the information received by Cabinet in September 2010. The
attached Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and s278
agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 30 September 2010,
where the Council has received and holds funds.

3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during
the financial year. The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of
October 2010 to the Planning Committee. Figures shown in bold under the
column headed ‘Total income as at 30/09/10’ indicate new income received.
Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the
Council holds funds but is unable to spend for a number of reasons. These
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators. In cases where
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund
amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the
amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in

North Planning Committee - 11" January 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



the columns titled “Total Income as at 31/06/10” and “Total Income as at
30/09/10".

4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include
funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and
school expansion projects. Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form
of Circular 05/2005. The Council has adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance
for Planning Obligations that provides the framework in which the Council will
operate.

5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference
between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus. As explained in a
previous report, a majority of the funds is linked to projects that are already
underway or programmed but have not been drawn down against the relevant
s106 (or s.278) cost centre. The column labelled “balance spendable not
allocated” shows the residual balance of funds after taking into account funds
that the Council is unable to spend and those that it has committed to projects.

Financial implications

6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278
agreements up to 30 September 2010. The recommendation to note has no
financial implications.

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

Legal
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the

Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared.
EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT
There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

ODPM Circular 05/2005 ‘Planning Obligations’

District Auditor’'s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001

Cabinet Report December 2002 / March 2003 / October 2003 / January 2004 / June
2004 / September 2004 / November 2004 / March 2005 / July 2005 / October 2005 /
December 2005 / March 2006 / July 2006 / Sept 2006 / November 2006 / March 2007 /
July 2007 / September 2007 / December 2007 / March 2008 / June 2008 / September
2008 / December 2008 / March 2009/ June 2009 / September 2009 / December 2009 /
March 2010/ June 2010/ September 2010 / December 2010.

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008.

North Planning Committee - 11" January 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



SH(HHONIOL0Z 59auBIdS 10) a12pdn aoueul 1O XUy

L XION3ddV

G jo | abed

*aWaYIS Y} YIM PIJeId0SSe)|
S$)40M [EUOHIPPE SPIEMO) Juads ouBjeq PUE PAWILUOD
ainppuadx3 “Joumo sy} 0} pauinial 8q o} |10z Arenuep e
spuny papuadxaun ‘Paniode 1saiajul “Junowe ainjipuadxa 90 ts
[BUI} JO UONEWLIUOD BuISEYD S19011j0 "819|dW0D SHIOA "U0Z
paads uy/wQg 10} asiyanpe o} pajuelb Ajuoyine pajebajeq

‘Kem 9j0Ao € J1jouaq 0} BullW[eD D1jje.} SPAEMO] PAIILULIOD)
/payiewIEa spund "sueT [|amBuuds ui Bulwed oljjes) SPIEMO L

000

000

1871212

0z'ese’s

0z'€82'e

0z'€82'e

L680/86/ZV/6.99

/ Re 810AD - sue lsmbunds pI3yaIeH Sv/LL/Ld
NOILVLHOdSNVHL ANV DNINNVId -OI704LH0d
901 NOILO3S
000 2 L6E 12 6€'660VE 0L'SYLEY 8v'852'29 2L'659°€81 2L'659°€81 Iv.iOl - NS 8.¢ NOILO3S
‘pawie|o sea) Buussuibus 000’ L3 ‘PIepuElS AI0joB)SiES 2€92/ddV/vesL 1
B 0] JE palIed a1 SyIom ainsua o} Jisodap AlLnodas e InY ‘peoy axoiquiad 29,
Se paAIdal 000°'€23 "(000°13) Soeyo ubisep 10) paaieoal s884|00°0 00°000°€e 000 00'000° 00°000'} 00°000'72 00'000'¥2 ‘asnoH oljand [IIH [IWPUIAN| Jouepy dijsiny 161/22/822/1d
‘pajuswalduwi
Buiaq AjJusind aWayYOS PEOH POOMYLON uo Buissold eigaz
Jo uoisinoad Joj pan1edal 80'110°893 “Buissouo uepisepad Joy
$)08Y0 ubisap 10} paAiadal sa9} * Buipuad |eaoidde [eojuyoa}
pue Juswaaibe g/zS Buissoid eiqaz pasodoid pue soueuUS G28/9002/ddV/601L
Awapeoy 0} uonelelly “$493yd ubisap 10j paniaoal sa94|00°0 0£'8682S 8L2HI'61 000 8LTLL'6L 80°+102L 80'110'2L PialeH ‘Awapeoy pjalaseH syl playa.eH v812/G//8.2/1d
*Burpuad [eaoidde [eoiuyos)
pue Juawoaibe g/zS "peoy Jojemabpug /peoy pu3 1SOM 12€1/2002/ddV/68} 81eD)
1e sjuawaAoidl UOIOUN( S98Yd UBISap 10} PaAIoal $894|00°0 000002 000 000 000 00'000'2 00'000'2 ueydiising yinog “JOYHON 4°V'H €2/8/2/1d
‘uonoadsul @ s99) SpJemo} puadsg ‘siapio
ljjeu} puB S8} UONOBASUI SPIEMO) POAIDDRI SB9) JayLNS
*9AUQ WeysAly uo 18A0ss010 Aresodwsal Jo Juswalelsulal
2InsuS 0} PaAIedal sodep s|geUIN}eI 000'8 L3 JUHN4 “Buipued 2L01/L002/ddV/20v8E subiseq
|eaoidde [eojuyos) pue juswaaibe g/zs "eue buo uo 8/2S uo 3o8yo ubisaq (Yed 99,
s[eubis pue BuIss0I0 UBDI8d "S¥Y08d ubisep o} paAigoal s8a4|00°0 00°005'92 159861} 15'98%'/2 16'98v'Le 15'986'€S 15'986'€S weyusxdl) diising 1s9M 4'v'H|  diisiny 1sem cL/8Le/1d
*syom Aemybiy jo uonnoaxa sadoid
J0j isodap Ajnoas 000‘G3 Jayun4 “syiom yyediooy Aresodwa)]
Spiemo) Juads spund "pawie|d sa3) Busauibus 005 23
"Hg1 Aq 1o paued syiom yrediooy Areiodwsa) 10 00293 Joyuny
sn|d panladas saa) ubisap (005‘G3) Buipuad [eacidde [ealuyos)]
Buisso.10 uelL}sapad oAy w3 ‘buipuad juawanoidwi uonoun
QA0ID) BWIT/BAY W|T “USMBHBPUN SA0ID) SWIT Ul UONOLISal
Bunren “uoneoldde iy} Yim pajeIoOSSE SHIOM SSBI0E 8IS 18/ 1/%002/ddV/6810L|  disiny ise3
0} Juswaaibe ue Jo uolnosxe ay o} Joud pred sagy siveuIbuz|00°0 £8'866'9 000 €L’ L0zel €1°102°2t 00'002°61 00°002°61 9l00jse] "4'y'Y| B 8jodisey €L1/v9/822/1d
“PaWLILU0d &g 0} uonaduwiod [euly Jo
ajeq "pouad soUBUSIUEW YIUOW Z| UIYIM Ajusung ‘uonesado
ur pue a}9|dwod seubis JuswdojaAsp ay) 0} SoULBIUS
81en) 9SNOH AU 2y} 1 S iom uonoun Jo uonejuawalduw) ) ) 1602/9002/ddV/681 67
Jadoid pue anp ayj 104 yisodep Ajunoas sy se pantaoal 453|000 00°000'G 000 000 000 00°000°G 00°000°S JOYLON 4'V'H ‘Oddg| dusing yinog VG.1/€9/8/21d
sBuipaaooid |eba|
®©IA Iybnos Buleq si yolym uonnaguiuod uolieonpa Buipueisino
19540 ped 0} pjay Alunoag “paledaid usaq sey ayedlILad|
[eUI "900Z Joquialdes 9| papus ‘pouad aoueuSIUIBW
yuow Z| 918|dwiod Aj[enuelsqns s3I0 “surewas Aunoas
000°G3 PUE pawIe|o usag aAeY sa9) NOT “Aem abpupoom . . i ¥5/2002/ddV/1L9VS (4
3 ke 96po Apues Jo uopounl 1oy Aunqisia o Juswanoidwi|00°0 £0°000'G 000 00'85¥'2 00'8st'2 L0'8SY'L L0'8S¥'L poomyuoN Aepm 86po Apues oL POOMULION SE1/9v/8L21d
NOILV.LHOdSNVHL ANV DNINNVd -OI704LH0d
822 NOILO3S
01/6/0€ LV SV | OL/6/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0E OL 01/9/0€ 1V SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV| 0}/9/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(0102 4aquianoN piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE LL02 /0102 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(e21v Y1ION) 0102 HIFGWI LIS 0 LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONVNIL

Page 87



SH(HHONIOL0Z 59auBIdS 10) a12pdn aoueul 1O XUy

L XION3ddV

G Jo g obed

"pusds uo sywi| dwil ON “AN[ed0] 8y} Ul sanl|ioey 092/9002/ddV/¥EL 19
Ajunwiwoo Jo uoisiroid ay) spiemo) paaieoal uolnguiuo)|00'8EEE L 00'8EE'E} 000 000 000 00'8EE'E} 00'8EE'E} ny ‘peoy Jloaesay ‘|| - G VS12/21/1S0
'Spunj JO UONEOO|[e [ewlo) 0} 10algng
awwelboid uawanoidwi j0od 8A0iBYBIH spiemo) pasewse]
‘102 Jaquwieideg Aq Juads aq 0} spuny “Arepunoqg piem
|SIN 1S3 PUE SJ0DSET UIYIIM SOIIAISS [BIN}ND 10/PUE YINOK 1821/¥002/ddV/68101
21ns19] Jo Juswanoidwi 1o uoisiaoid ay} spremo} uonnguuo|00°0 vSIEL' L2 000 000 000 v 1EL'L2 S LEL' L2 Ny ‘an0i awi ‘elodise] 4vy ajodjseg 8s02/1 /1S
*Buipuny
4O uonEOO|[E [BLIO} 0} 103[QNS "BA3UBD S82IN0SBY ANUNWWOD 2012/8002/ddV/685Y
pue Aseiqi] Jouepy disiny SPIEMO} paxlewses "sal|1oey, “di|siny ‘peoy BLOJOIA|
Ayunwwoo Aq Aresu 0} sjuswanoidw SpIemo} paAieoal spung|00°0 00'002'S 000 000 000 00002'S 00'002'S ‘Areiqry Jouey dijsiny Jewio4 Jouepy 9002/01/1S0
‘Buipuny jo uoneoo||e [ew.oy 0} }0algng “Ateiqi] wieq
JOUB}\ SPJEMO} PaseWIeS "SUlBASUOD awil ON "ybnoiog au 16¥£/9002/ddV/26.2
1110} AUNWWIOD JO UoIsiA0Id BY) SPIEMO) PaAIBYa) Spun|00°0 €0'8E€'6 000 000 £'88€'6 £7'8€€'6 dysiny ‘puasbury ‘i V661/6/1S0
*spuny jo ainypuadxa
Y} UO SJUIBI}SUOD awWi) ON "8HS 8y} Jo ANUIDIA 8y} Ul Sen|Ioe) ¥6$2/9002/ddV/22901 "disiny
Anunwiwos 4o Juswanoiduwi ay) spiemo) paneoal spung|00'825'6 00'8/5'6 000 000 000 00'8/5'6 00'8.5'6 ‘peoy 8joojses ‘esnoH aA0IByBiH ej00)se3 VS61/21SD
*Buipuny Jo uonedo|[e [ewloy 0} 108(qng "Areiqr] wieq
IOUBY\ SPJEMO) PasIEWIRT “SHWI| Suwi) ON "Pue| 3y} Jo Al 6912/9002/ddV/6629%
aleIpawW 8y} Ul sajioey AJUNWIWOD Jo uoisiaoid ay) spsemo] |00°0 8Y' /9L 000 000 000 8Y'v.9'L 8V v/9'L “dising ‘pu3 sbuiy 0g V681/9/1SO
‘pauinial 8q 01 G102/L0/
Aq juads jou spung ‘uoneloosse suosiad Auapje dijsiny pue 9682/9002/ddV/91+86S
POOMULION J0j 81jusd Buiuip 8y} 0} pajedo|je usag aAey spund|00°0 €5'109'6¥ 000 000 000 €5'109'67 €5'109'6% Iy ‘peOY 9X0Iquad ‘9p-Lg|  disiny 1som V¥81/5/1SO
34NSI37 ANV 1H0dS ‘FHNLIND 0OIT041H0d
V.LOL NOILVL1HOdSNVHL
000 6951641 60'G26'2S 62'02LvS 8E'V10'68 20'691892 £0°691°892 8 ONINNV1d
IviolL
- 8NS NOILVLHOdSNVHL
000 Sb'2SL°LS 0,°6.8'8k 6S7.6°04 06°562'92 SE'EIS'Y8 SE'EIS'V8 8 ONINNV1d
€102 Jequisides Aq
juads 8q 0} Spun4 "8IS Y} JO WOQS | JO SNIPEI B UIYIM HioMjau 1821/%002/ddV/68101
21940 uopuo1 ay) 0} sjusBACIdWI SPIEMO} UONNqUIU0D|00°0 S1'206°L 000 000 000 G1'206°Z S1'206°L Ny ‘9A0I awi ‘ej0dlses Jvy 9jo0jsey VS02/2}H1d
‘pabieyoal
aq ueod puads Jayjaym BunebiisaAul s1901O "9pod 9Q | S-uou O}
pabieyd ainypuadx3 - paAladal Sadl0AUl [euly pue paja|dwod
awWayds "papunyal aq 0} Wio4 LOd Jo idiadai jo sieak
£ uiyim Juads jou spuny -juswdojensp ayy o} jusoelpe Aemydiy £801/5002/ddV/9988S|
Y} UO SaUY| S)IYM JO SOUBUSIUIEW PUE UONONPOJIUL 8y} 104/00°0 SE'6Y0°L 000 000 000 GE'6Y0°} SE'6Y0°L POOMULION ‘PEOY PleulBoy g POOMYLON veyri/16/1d
“}IOM [E214}03]3 PUE pNYS UE Jo uoisiroid 3y} spJemo}
puads "010z Aepy/judy uonejusws|dwi Joj pawweiboid
aWaYdS "SJom sal|in jo uona|dwod Jaje syuow
€ Buimojjo} pajuswa|dwi 8q UeD pIys-luy ‘80 AON pale|dwod
SHIOM SB[} "SIUIBIISUOD SWI} ON "PanIdde Jsalaiu| ‘subis
Jo aseyoind a|qissod 0} malA By} yum Jybnos Buiag sayonp
“Rupqisesy o} 108(qns ‘200z Buudg anp uonejuswaldw] “ubig
yoeqpaad JaAuq, Jo Aljiqises) ojul Buisoo| sieo1Q ewweiboid
plemuoj (SyA) ubis pajeAnoe ajoIyaA ul papnjoul a)IS "palinbal
JOou uoieleA JO paaQ il \,n paysi|geisa pjoysaiyl ayl mojeq
SI UOIBOO| SIY} Ul 81l JUSPIOO. 8y} SB ‘U0IBI0| SIYl Ul pajjeisul
9Q Jouued BIaWED paads ‘peoYy ||IH SHoNQ ul sbupyew peos /201/66/100692 /POOMULON
PoJeIo0SSE pUB 90BYINS Pis-jue ‘eJowed paads e apiaoid 01|00°0 98'08L°LL 0,'5/8'8} 20°€58‘8 0L°2Lr'ee 95'€52'GE 96'€G2'GE PEOY [IIH $%onQ 9 ¥e pueq poomypoN 611/92/1d
JUN022Y [BUl4 B} JO 8)ep ay} Buimoj|oy
JadojaAap ay} 0} papunjal aq 0} e spunj ssaox3 ‘}osloid ano.
SNq | | Ojul pal} 8q p|nod syuawaoidwi Jayleym Bunebnsaaul
$1901J0 "papuny A|ny s swayds uonebiyiw uonsabuoo|
oljel] a|qIses} aq 0} awayods ay} Joj Aemybiy olqnd
Sk pajeolpap aq 0} paau pjnom s,Aingsutes Aq paumo pue| jo
uollod  "UOIIBOO] Jey} 0} PAUOISSILWIOD US3Q SABY JeU} SYIom
Jua.INd Juswa|dwod o} uonoun( yey} ye uonebiiw uonsabuod
olfel} 10y spuny 8say} asijin o} [enusajod ayy Burebnsaul
$1901j0 "udwealbe s Aingsures Jnoylm pasdoid 0} 8|qeuoSESI
aq jou pjnom }1 ‘pasde|s sey Jey) swil Jo asneoaq ey} pajels ¥890//6/1/L99€€| Ve«
ao1Ape [efa7] "aus 8y} o} Juddelpe sjuswanoidwi AemybiH|00°0 60'G2h'LE 000 000 000 60'Gey'LE 60'G21'LE ny ‘eaug Buot || ‘Aingsureg r| 95/Ge/Ld
01/6/0€ LV SV | OL/6/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0E OL 01/9/0€ 1V SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV| 0}/9/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(0102 4aquianoN piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE LL02 /0102 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(e21v Y1ION) 0102 HIFGWI LIS 0 LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONVNIL

Page 88



SH(HHONIOL0Z 59auBIdS 10) a12pdn aoueul 1O XUy

L XION3ddV

G jo g abed
‘puads uo jwi|
awl ON 8y} Jo snipes B} UOIEONPa . 16€2/6002/ddV/652|
panoidwi 10 [BUOIIPPE JO UOISIA0I B} SPIEMO} paAledal spun4|00°E6 1L 00'e6}L 000 000 000 00°€61'L 00'€6}'L ‘PloydIeH ‘1oons UbIH 1€ pialjerey VZ12/021/1A3
| oW1} ON “JuswdojeAap ay} Jo SNIpes ajiw
€ & ulyim seoe(d Aasinu pue Arewid a1EPOWWIODE O SaN[IO.) . 9€02/6002/ddV/6.L0E "POOMYLION
uoneanpe paoiduwl JO [BUOIIPPE SPJEMO]} PaAIgoal spund|00” Hr't 00" L¥'y 000 000 000 00 o'y 00" LYy ‘a)eBYUON ‘1SINUYdeQ ‘| poomyuoN e12/L11IAT
‘puads uo sywi| awi} oN "uopBul||iH Jo ybnoiog ay} uyIm 092/9002/ddV/vEL 19
B} UOIJBONPS 4O UOJSIA0Id BU} SPIBMO} PaAI90al spund|E1°280'22 €1°/80°22 000 000 000 €1'/80°22 €1'/80°22 INY ‘peOY JIOABSaY |} 0} G disiny 9512/51H1A3
“SHWI| 8w ON "8}IS 8y} 4! sNIPeJ B|iW € B UIYNIM Sal|Ioe} . 002/6002/ddV/¥S.59
uoiEONPS PaA0Idu JO [BUOIIPPE SPIEMO]} PAAIB0a) spund|00'€S6'8 00'€56'8 000 000 000 00°€56°8 00°€56'8 ‘Weyuaxd| ‘@Al 3O0ISPOOM ‘B weyuayo| LL2/Eh LA
| SWi} ON "BdJe POOMULION 3y} Ul Sal|1oe} 1692/5002/ddV/EvS9Y
uoeoNpa paAocidul IO [BUOIIPPE SPIBMO} PaAIBoal Spund|G. G80‘Y G/'S80'v 000 000 000 G/°'S80'% G/°'S80'% POOMYLION ‘BUBT UsaID O} | poomyuoN 802/211/1A3
*(0102/04/82
uoIS199p JaqIaj 18uIqeD) "aNudD SJea Alie3 pjaysueaq
SpJeMo] Pajedo]|e uonNNqLIU0d AI3SINN aY) Woij 000°THES
*(0102/01/12 UOISI9ap JaqWBIN 18uUIgeD) “|00YdSs YBIH
INY 1€ 3J)U39 WO} YIXIS pue A1jus Jo wioj [eUonIppe ue
10 uoisinoid 3y} SPJEMO] P3JEOO||E (866°G593) UOINGLIIUOD
Kiepuodag (9102 Joquisides) UONNQLIUOD ISilj BY)
Jo 1diaoai Jo s1eak £ uiyim juads g o} spun4 *(6€°866'8593)
Arepuooas pue (56°625°0623) Arewud (927920 +2¥3) AiosinN
“ealy Buiuue|d A1epuodag YUON 8y} ul S|ooyos Alepuooas
4o Arewud ‘Aiesinu o) sjuswaoidwi Jo ul sae(d [euoneonpa o 18/ H/%002/ddV/68 40}
Buipinoid 4o 1500 BU} SPIBMO} SJUSWI[EISUI PUODSS puB Isild|60°ESS 628 60°1G5'0€8°} 000 000 000 60'155°0€8" 60°165°0€8"} “diisiny ‘eA019 awi '8109ised Jvy 8joojsey 0G02/04 1A
‘puads uo i
Wi} ON “a)IS AU} JO SNIPEJ SJIL € © UIYIIM SaN}|I0e) UOIEBONPD 0952/9002/ddV/€6225
poAoiduw 40 [BUOILIPPE JO UOISIACID BU} SPIEMO} PaAISoal spund|00°2E0'8 00'/€0°8 000 000 000 00°2€0°8 00'/£0'8 ‘Weyuayd| ‘peoy sAojeXems ‘6.1 weyuayo| 202/801/1A3
*(01L02/01/12 UOISIOaP JaquIAIN 18ulqeD) "|00Ys YBIH
dijsiny 1e 21]uad WO} YIXIS pue A1jus JO wio} [eUonIppe|
ue Jo uoisinoid ay) SPIeMO} Pajedo||e Spund puads o i 2012/8002/ddV/68SY 1
awn oN ‘Juawdojaaap 8y} Jo spasu ayj woly Buisue sanjoey, “di|siny ‘peoy BLOOIA|
[euoeonpa AgJeau 0} sjuswanoidwi SpIemo} paaieoal spung|00°0 00'6LS'E 000 000 000 00'615°E 00'615'€ Jouepy V002/90+/1A3
*(0102/01/1.2 uoIs1oap|
1aquiajy 18uigeD) "|ooyas YBiH diisIny 1e a41uad wioj YIxis
pue A11uad Jo w0} [EUOIIPPE UE JO UOISIA0Id 3y} SPIEMO)
pajeoojje spund "puads uo sywi| awi oN "ybnoiog auy} uiyum 1S¥€/9002/ddV/26.2]
seoe|d uoieonpa Buipiroid j0 100 By} Sp/emo} paAiedal spun4|00°0 02'65¥'LE 000 000 000 02'6GY'LE 02'657'LE “disiny ‘puasBury ‘1 g664/S04H/1A3
'|00Y0S YOI diisiny spJemol Juads 6/°086'vE3 (7102 A94)
1di90a1 4o sieah G uiyim Juads 8q 0} SpuN4 “AN[EOO| B} UIUHM) . 2€92/ddv/yeeLt disiny ‘peoy
SI|I08} UOIBONPS JO UOISIACID 8U} SPIEMO)} PaAleoal spund| 2 80/ EE 12'80L'e€ 000 6.'086'vE 6.'086'v€ 00'689'89 00'689'89 250IqUWad ‘@SNOH 21jqnd [[IWPUIM| V.61/801/1AT
‘spwi| awi oN ‘ybnolog ayj ui 1€0€/8002/ddV/86¥.LS
s99e(d [00yos A1asinu Jo uoisiaoid By} SPIEMO) PAAISDa) spund|00'6EL 00°6€L 000 000 000 00'6€L 00'6€L ‘PIdYeIBH ‘8ALQ UOUIBA ‘61 playasey 961/201/1A3
‘puads uo sywi| awi} oN
'ybnoJoq sy} ui seoe|d [BUONEONPS JO UOISIA0I 4O UONNGLIUOD
[BUONIPPE U SE PaAI90a) /81823 JoyuNd "UONESIUISpOW
Jooyos Alewid LesH paioes spiemo} juads spung
‘seale poomyuoN/dijsing yuou ur suoisuedxs |0oyos Arewd
10} pexrew.e "predal 8q 0} a1e 410z Isnbny Gz Aq jueds jou ¥18/5002/ddV/v1ELE PloyaIeH
spun ‘ybnoiog sy} ul sede|d [euoleanps Jo uoisiaoid 8y} 4040028188 00°/81'82 000 25'GE6'VL 25'SE6'vL 25'eel'e0l 25'eel'e0l ‘py Jeadsyea.g ‘wiey iieq piayaseH gev1//8/1A3
‘uonjesiuiepow |ooyos Arewd
ueaH paioes spiemol Juads 000°G3 *[00YdS yl
spsemo} Juads €24 13 Jaylng sease poomyuoN/d
u suoisuedxa [00y9S AIeWld 0} PaYIBULET "SISOD [00YOS
UbiH dijsiny spremol Juads G8'258'G/3 "I0oyds YBIH diisiny
uo Juads 00*913 "SlulesIsu0d awi oN “ybnoiog sy} ul sadeld . § £801/5002/ddV/006}+ -
100y2s Arepuodas pue Arewnd Buipiaoid jo s}soo sy} spiemo] | 00°0 80'622'€8 000 15'618'66 /5’61866 S9'v¥0'e8L S9v¥0'E8 PEOY |IIH S$%ond 89 PoomypoN ¥ 1/99/1A3
S3OINHTS S.NFHATIHO ANV NOILYONG3 ‘0OI'T04140d
V.10l - ans 3dnsia
00'916'22 86°198'LLE 000 000 000 86°198°1€ 86°198°12€ ANV 1HOdS ‘34Nn11nd
01/6/0€ LV SV | OL/6/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0E OL 01/9/0€ 1V SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV| 0}/9/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV
a3LvooTiv
1ON
(0102 4aquianoN piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE LL02 /0102 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(e21v Y1ION) 0102 HIFGWI LIS 0 LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONVNIL

Page 89



SH(HHONIOL0Z 59auBIdS 10) a12pdn aoueul 1O XUy

L XION3ddV

G J0 ¢ obed

‘puads uo s}
aw oN “Aueoo)| ay} ul seoeds uaalb Jayjo Jo sjuswanoidw)

092/9002¢/ddV/¥EL L9

uones1osl/e0eds uado SPJEMO} PaAIBoal uoNqUIu0)| 9. ¥66'82 9/'¥66'82 000 000 000 9/'¥66'82 9/'¥66'82 ny ‘peoy JIoMasay || - G| 0612/09/3
*1 10z 1das Aq Juads aq 0} spun Juswaaibe ay)
ul palyoads are syIopN “yomiau yied ayy apeibdn pue aniesey 18L1/¥002/ddV/68101L
ainjeN aAoin) ybiH 8y} aAoidwi 0} paAIgdal uonnqguiuo)|00°0 06'G/2'82 000 000 000 05'G/2'82 0§°'G/2'82 ny ‘9A0l9) swiT ‘9}00)se] 4vY a100i5B] 3502/85/3
'¥102 Jaquisidas Aq juads aq 0} spuny
"PUB| BY} JO SNIPEJ WOOOE B UIYIM SN0} Spods Joopino 18£1/¥002/ddV/6810}
10 Juewanoidw 10 UOISIA0Id B} SPIBMO] PRAISdBI UOHNGUIU0D|G6'E08'8 | | G6'€08'8}1 000 000 000 G6'€08'81 | G6'€08'81 | “disiny ‘eA0JH Swir ‘91001se Jvy sj00jse] asoz/.6/3
*(01.02/9/€ uoISIoaQ JaquWB
j8uIge)) xajdwo) yied Aqbuissag je sjuswanoidwi 2012/8002/ddV/6€SY 1
SpJeMmo) Pajedo]|e Spund "puads 1o S}iwi| Swi} ON "Saijioe)| -dijsiny ‘peoy BLOIA|
eoeds uado Agieau 0} sjuswanoiduwi Spiemo} paAiedas spun4|00°0 00'259'S 000 000 000 00'259'S 00'259'S ‘Areigry Jouepy d Jouepyy 0002/95/3
*(0102/6/€ uois1oaq Jaquiaiy
1uiqe)) jied poomyiid je eale Aejd mau e jo uoisinoad ayy
SpJemo} pajeso]|e spund ed Poomyli 1o} sjuswaoidui
0 awweiboid Je Buioo| s1901O “sHwi| awi oN uopbulljiH
IyIm saoeds uaaib Jayjo Jo Juswdojanap| 92/2/,002/ddV/5€529
Ay} Jo ANUIDIA BY) UIYIM YBd POOMUUIY 1E SaIlI|Io.) 80BdS "1 Buluueld poomyuoN ‘eAuq SlH
uado [e00] Buipiroid JO SIS0 BY} SPIEMO} PaAI@dal spun4|00°0 00'€52'02 000 000 000 00'€52'02 00°€52'02 pusyo0ig ‘9g PUE pY PIOJJEM'9L poomyuoN 9081/05/3
‘pajo|dwod
[eUINOP “JaUENb YoIB 10§ MOYS O} pajeulnol &g o} S1s0d
‘Junoooe anuanai jsurebe puads ‘sadloAul Buiieme ‘ae|dwod
108[014 "papunyai aq 0} ale g0z Areniga g o} Joud juads jou
spun4 ‘asodind anoqge ay} 0} paljdde aq }snw panIooe }sala|
‘peoY ||IH s¥onq buiuiolpe Ajejeipaww ayis juswdojarsp
ay} Jo yinos ay} 0} 8oedg uadQ 21|gnd Se paquosap 692€/.002/ddV/EE06 |
Apenonued alow ‘piayy s,Aydinjy se mouy puey jo joid Agieau "Jas Buiuueg
8y} Ul pereoo| aq o} ubis uoneleidielul Ue 40} paABoR) spun4|00°0 6€°G1. 000 LEGIE'L LEGIE L 0£°080°2 040802 Iny 100415 Aing ‘peym Aing|  diising 1som V181/8v/3
*(01L02/6/€ UOISIOaQ JaquBl MuIqeD) sied
J19puaiiem 1e idwy Jo e SPJEMO] P Il
Spund “ed Japualiep) Joj syiom Jo swwesboid e dn Bumesp
Anua.nd s1e010 "pepuNnjel 8q 0} 81k (210 Joquedeq vz)
1di@oa1 Jo s1eak g ujym juads jJou spunq ‘aoeds Aeid s,uaip|iyol
104 %0€3 pUB S8YoUaq pue sulq 1o} %83 Ajorewixoidde sapnjoul
wns siy] "pue| ay} Jo snipes a|iw € B ujyim aoeds uado £5€2/9002/dd /€828 Je1 Buluueid
[euoijealdal pue aoeds usaih uado spremo} paAieoal spun4|00°0 6£'852'8E 000 000 000 6£'852'8E 6£'852'8E IH [IIWPUIM ‘GG-L1 Jouepy aLLVLy/3
*(0102/6/€ uois1oaq
Jaquiajy 18uiqeD)'siid [aAeIH ay] Je sjuswanoidwi jo
aWayos SpJemo} pajeso|je spund ‘alis siy) Je pajuawajdwi aq
0} syom Jo swiwesboid e dn Bumelp S| 121}j0 BaIY "SIUIBIISUOD
awi} oN "ybnoiog sy} uiyim aoeds uaaib Jayjo Jo Juswdojprsg 0¥¥1/,002/ddV/LVLLE POOMULON
8y} Jo AnuiolA syl ulyIm ,Siid [8ABID) 8y, 18 sluswanoidwi ‘PROY YHOMSUBWYOIY ‘9SNOH
[ejuawuoliAug Buipiroid Jo S1S00 8y} Spiemo} paaiaoal spund|00°0 00'G614°Le 000 000 000 00661 L2 0066112 21|qnd J0UY| ,SIOA0T SNJ| JBWI0H pPoOMyLON g9/ 1/9v/3
ANINNOHIANT ‘OIT7041LH0d
Iviol
-dNS NOILVHINIOIYH
® SdIHSHANLYVd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ‘FONVINHO4H3d
AL134VS ALINNWWOD ANV SdIHSHINLHYd LNIWIAOHWI ‘:0I7041H0d
V1Ol - aNs S3JIAH3S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 31vHOdHOD B JONVNId
S3J0INHIS FLVHOJHOO ANV FONVNIH -:0I704LH0d
000
V1Ol - ans 3dnsia
81'22r'eS6 91'€29'820'C 000 88'6€2°602 88'G€2'602 vE'126'182°C vE'65€£'882°C aNV HLNOA ‘NolLYONa3
ON "aus ay1 jo A 1562/8002/ddV/S6SS€E|
AK19s1nu [euopippe jo uoisaoid ay) SPAEMO)} PaAI9al spund|00°8EY'9 00'8EY‘9 000 000 000 000 00°8EY‘9 Ny ‘IH IIWPUIM ‘2 Lee/icIA3
01/6/0€ LV SV | OL/6/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0E OL 01/9/0€ 1V SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV| 0}/9/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV
aaLvooTiv
1ON
(0102 4aquianoN piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE LL02 /0102 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(e21v Y1ION) 0102 HIFGWI LIS 0 LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONVNIL

Page 90



SH(HHONIOL0Z 59auBIdS 10) a12pdn aoueul 1O XUy

L XION3ddV

G J0 G abed

[ E]

*$)I0M JO uonndaxa Jadoud ay) ainsua o} yisodap A)ndas e se paaladal spuny 00°000'8L3
"puads 0} 1 9d uopbul||iH 8y} 1o} ale aiojaiay} yBnolog ay) ul SATIAIAS aled yy[eay apiroid o) PaAIadal U3 aARY SPUN) £2'€S9'Y8LF

*S)Jom ay) Jo uonnsaxa Jadoud pue anp ayj 10jA)1199s Se pay 00°000°€Z3

"puads 0} 1 9d uopBul||iH 8y} 10} a1e a10ja1ay) YBnoIog 8y} Ul SAIAIBS B1ED U}[eaYy aPIACAd O) PAAIBIB) U] dABY SPUN) 00°0kH'LL3
‘puads o0} 1 9d uopBul|jiH ay3 104 ae a10ja10Y} YBNOIOY BY) Ul SADIAIDS BIED Y3 EdY PIACId O} PAAIFIDI U] dARY SPUN 00'9G)'CF

“puads 0} 194 uopbul||iH ay3 40} ase aiojaiay) ybnoioq ay} uj sal

96} 9189 Yjeay apiaoid 0} PaAIadal Uaaq aAeY Spuny 01°GL9°1Z3

*(papunyau Jaje| aq 03) syiom Kemybiy ay) Joj Jisodap Ajunaas ajqeusnal e se pjay aq o} sl 00°000'3
*(papunya 1aje| aq 03) syiom Kemybiy ayy 1oy yisodap Ainvas ajqeusnyal e se pjay aq o} st 00°000'S3
pasdej sey juawaaiBe s,Jaumo Jnoyym ainypuadxa Joj poliad a|qeuoseal 60'SZy’'LEF

CL/8LT/1d 99+
450Z/SLH 159«
L61/8LZ/1d 29+
9L61/TLH 8S«
a564/LLH LS
JV81/6/H SSx
€9/8LZ1d 6V«
9P/8LZ1d ‘TE«
GZ/1d ‘¥Z«

(2v'6v£'60€3 SIe103) Apuaiina puads o} ajqeun s| [19Uno2 8y} spuny sajouaq ,

*sjunodde Bulieaq 3sa1a)ul Ul pjay aIe Spuny aIaym ajealpul

199 Papeys ulylm Sawayds 1oy sainbiy awoou

aInjipuadxa pue awodul u saBuey?d ajesipul sainbly pjog

*sainbyy s,aenb snoiaaid ayy 1oy podal Jauiqes ayy aduls sabueyd Aay sajeatpul 3xa) ybnoayi-axuls pue pjog

“Juswaa1Be [ENPIAIPUI YIB3 U] JNO J3S SE SHIOM UO Juads o JSnw Bujulewa Spuny Jo aduejeq ayL

S31ON

S3AN3IHOS

68'9ELLELL  |SP'TLL'GLLE 60'G26'2S 8v'1L1'G92 26°690°00€ 20'0VEELY'E 20'8LL'6LY'E 11V IV.LOL ANVHD

68'9ELLEL'L 12'G1£°866'C 0,688k 8.'620'222 60°208°2€2 0€'%89°622'€ 0€'221°982'e Iv.1Ol - 9nsS 901 NOLLO3S

000 €€'v26'022 000 000 000 ££'126'022 €£'126'022 vV.L0.1-9NS DNISNOH

‘10z Joqualdes Aq juads aq 0} spun ‘Arepunog

psem disiny }se3 pue 8}00}SeJ 8y} UIYHIM S8}I|I0B} BIedy)[eay 1821/¥002/ddV/6810
Arewud Buipiroid Jo 1500 8y} SpiemO) paAiadas spun4|00°0 £2'€59'v81 000 000 000 €2°€59'781 €2°€59'781 ny ‘eAol awi ‘elodised Jvy aj00)seg 59, d4S02/SHH

‘(v1o2 2€92/9002/ddV/v26l |

go4) 1di190au Jo sieak G ulyim jJuads ag 0} spund "ease abpugxn “disiny ‘peoy
U} Ul SaI|I0B) B4BD U}eay Jo uoisiroid 8y} 10y paAiadal spun4|00°0 00°0vY L1 000 000 000 00°0vY LI 00°0vY' LI 9¥0IqWad ‘@SNOH 1 |aNnd [[IWPUIA disiny 8G., 9./6L/2LH

| dwi} ON "9HS 8y} JO ANUIDIA DY} Ul SBIN|IOEY] ¥6¥2/9002/ddV/2290} “dising
B0 Y}[eay |eoo) Jo uoisiroid 8y} Spiemo} paAisdal spung|00°0 009G} 000 000 000 00'9S1'E 009G1°E ‘peoy 8]09se] ‘9snoH anoiBybIH /G, 9S6L/LL/H

“1adojensp ey} 0} pauinial 8q isnw

§102/,0/10 Aq Juads jou spun4 ‘juswdojerap 8y} Jo snipes ajiw 9682¢/9002/ddV/9186S|
£ B UlyIm sapjioe) aued yiesy Arewnd spiemo) paaiedal spun4|00°0 01'529'ke 000 000 000 01'GL9'te 01'GL9'te diisiny ‘py exoiquiad ‘gy-1e| disiny 1sam S5,  O¥8L/6/MH
YNISNOH ANV H1TV3H ‘S3JIAHIS TVIO0S ‘0I104140d

LL'86LVS L 66'L11'692 000 LE'SLEL LE'SLEL 0£°€9¥°022 0€°€91°022 IV.1OLl- aNS LNIWNOHIANI

16€2/6002/ddV/65¢]|
00'000°Z 000002 000 000 000 00'000°Z 00'000°Z ‘PloyaseH 1994S YBIH vE| playaeH 9,12/19/3

01/6/0€ LV SV | OL/6/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0E OL 01/9/0€ 1V SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV| 0}/9/0€ LV SV 01/6 /0€ LV SV
aaLvooTiv
1ON
(0102 4aquianoN piw je se) 371avaN3ads SAaNnd 3dNLIANIdX3 3dNLIAN3dX3 3dNLIANIdX3 3ON3H343H
SININWOD 3ONVIVE 40 3ONVIvVE LL02 /0102 aviol vioL JWOINI TV.LOL | JWOODNITVIOL ONINNV1d / INIHIS advm ‘434 3SVO

(e21v Y1ION) 0102 HIFGWI LIS 0 LV SINIWITHOV 822 ANV 90} NOILOIS NO 31vadN IVIONVNIL

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

11th January 2011

T™HILLINGDON

NNNNNN

Y
J

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 8 SUNNINGDALE AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Two storey detached building with habitable roofspace comprising 8 two-
bedroom flat with associated parking and amenity space, involving
enlargement of existing vehicular crossover to front and demolition of existing
two storey detached building for use as Class C2 (Residential Institutions.)

LBH Ref Nos: 19038/APP/2010/2638

Date Plans Received: 15/11/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/11/2010

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



poajoe M

v ! GoT -1 MU CIRL s i s SRR G R l!nu(h.J
-
o T e 1O3LIHOYY

Lisize t o
i besan

4

S
3

T31001SV3 'INNIAY ITVAININNAS 8 LV aNYT

EELIE- S TRY

Page 101




( Zv@001T ) oo
or/rr/e 103LIHONY s *31001Sv3a
([ =] | PoeloeI r M 3NNIAV FTVAONINNNS 8 LV ANV
wor ws S
SNY1d 40074 LsuLd
z Woo¥azg /AN z Wooyazg

o
100p Jo 36pa buipea)
UBaMIq WIOOE U L

/
i

9 LV

\
NIFHOLIN |
\ /

N
“app Guuim b o

seyproAYM OIS

I
100p Jo a6pa bupea)
UBBMIZq WWIOOE U

7 LY

oo

39NN0T

P —

DRy pospoen ¢ 8 HDLAGED i 1 S0P Sl

m T WOQ¥ya3g

LV7|
yiem 5

100p Jo 36pa bujpes|

4BaMI2q WLLOOE U

Z Woo¥a3g

]
seuppRYM GuS'T

\\\ ///
\ /_
| NFHOLDH |
N
apup Bujum
seippROuM oS T

FONNOT

FONNOT

RPN

FoVHYIL -

Z Woo¥a3g

“opup bupuin
seupiRyM P T

39NNOT

‘puncue Gupued

am oped a1enud wioy
o1 sBuyes ybly wz'T

o
100p Jo 26pa bujpea)
UBaMIZq WOOE U

“ploysenp 4y yum
2ouenua 1) pasan)

v 1S buprey
o iqedes aseauers

aNNo¥o

=

I
100p Jo 26p Buipea)
UBBMIZ WOOE U

1AE]

= T WoQya3g

Eol =T

RPN

“apup bunny
sewpRRYM P T

F9NNOT

8 LY.

e )
0

Z Wooya3g

-

| ¥ wooygag

aNoD3s

39NN07 o> buany

Tyig)  eereumowst

Z Wooya3ag

T Wpoya3ig

-

Z Wooya3ag

o Buwim
oYM OwS T

JONNOT

Z Wooya3g

‘o Bujuin
seyproAYM OuIS T

39NN0T

“punaue bunueid

B 9pIs 0) UGS
Aoeatid by we'T
m oed @jenud uiioy
o1 sBuyes ybly wz'T

-puncue bupuerd
am oped renud wiioy
o1 sBuyes yby wz'T

Page 102




\

This document is the Copynight of W J Macleod Architect

unless formally assigned in writing

3

Norin fast

N

OoOooocs

South Rast

Page 103

ONS

EXISTING ELEVAT]

EASTCOTE

Sautr West
LAND AT 8 SUNNIGUALE AVENUE

|$IIY: ! o e s s AI;_.‘J_JI_.IIGM [

a

North  \West




("3 v/ 8_;11 S ———————
o / __.._d.l 1a311H3dv

N PO32BIN M M
\_— —

31021Sv3

" INNIAY FTVQADINNNS 8 1Y ONVO

§S3 yjnog

SIS L $remGm
DrtiEdo D dL
EBNG FJMM.ﬁ:Uﬂ@nN
(2N

523 yjsn

Bunum ui paubisse Ajjewuso) ssajun

. sy posew 1 M Jo 1yBukdoy ey s juawNaop si |

wo)

L1

1

4
o
h
(0]
(@]
©
o
4sB3 y40og
[ mET n,,. 1‘4?1.0 .r“r -~
_ﬂL T TH
s
HH




3 2V [ WL I T ——

vt o T 1O3LIHONY 31021sV13

-y —— - mﬂHnﬂ-HHnn”_
C ST eRE Lo POSIPBN M M 5 v ITVAIINNDS 8 LV aNV1 wol 0
ANIIS L33Y]S

_ANSJS Ld4dds ; %1
/NOILDIS LIS \ _% .‘
3

o] eg pasodoid 9

~

Bl

|E

=

=

X
R

Setoiog)
SLLSIXD 4O TN

Bugum w peubisse Ajjeuuo) ssajun

. 198IIylY PoBjoeW ' M 10 WuBUAdOD By si JuBWND0p Sy |

Page 105




\

“100p Jo 8seq 7€ deb 1y

iy o poutiese gy sson
e B IAERS e Hovirbep Bt

[ WOOTT ) S A i
01/£/92 o 103LIHO¥Y *310D21SV3’ INNIAY ITVADNINNNS 8 1V ANV
( S/s1ze/or POIDEBA M
- urw swsg )
. T I EE ——
wot ws 0
s | 7
fomims :m (= &8 88 & & [ &8
. amy CALE
supreoq ssaui\]
1 L
) [

w

“J00p Jo aseq e deb Jy

_

.8lz) wwseg

iddplbaoesq pue
3] paweld

¥

h

(a8

NVId

sjres saquin uo
buipreoq saquir|

S3JTOAD'ON 8

sulq alPaym
8l 00TT X C

F401S NId

NVId

1s0d o7 X 52T

WALSAS IOVHOLS
F1DAD WILLYINA
6 3dAL wINOQO.

350d 00T X 521

FHOLS F1OAD

sjles 12quig uo
bupseoq saquiLL

Page 106




Car Park

©

Builder's Yard O

K N\

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2010

Site Address

8 Sunningdale Avenue
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
19038/APP/2010/2638 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December
North Page 107 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

284
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT JUNCTION OF FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Replacement of the existing 02, 17.5m high streetworks pole with a 17.5m
high streetworks pole, complete with three dual user antennas within a
shroud, an associated radio equipment cabinet and development ancillary.

LBH Ref Nos: 59310/APP/2010/2005

Date Plans Received:  26/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 26/08/2010

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



v oot ONINNYTd SdvA NOILYDO1 3LS
— ol Sl T e nsis s 00848 op0 oo 103r0¥d  INOLSHINY0D —_— sy | auva | au [
—OO\M@N L MOZ GVH E“_Hmﬂ:aué = As | re Q3SA3Y SNOLVIN3RIO WNNIINY(0L'S09Z| Vv
s NOGONITIIH L) .\n\

JIVTIIA 3LOJLSV3 P SUManAseu| MM SAUCR0HNT 0ok
6669 — A L6Z0L — 20 20Z0L - SO avoy 31031Sv3

1 ¥3vHS alisoH| a1 3NOLSMENN0D ssaev ws| SIIUOA]ID|F OUh.F

NMOHS Sv| 01°Z0°60 vo ssaswv | ANaA v NOQONITIIH HLNOS M

TIV08 uva|  aouddv|  amiozHo NMYVHQ NOLLJO INVN_ TID

dNogo £8GFE000LTY "ON 3ONION “LHOIMAJOD NMOHD @
NOUYIHOu 301440 ANVNOLLVIS SALSIFYA ¥3H 40 HITIOMINOD
~AeONYHL B NNy 3HL 40 NOISSINM3d 3HL HLIM AIA¥NS 3ONYNQNO WOM4 Q3ONAONdIY
0I0Z 9ny ¢ b4
XO¥ddv WO'Z SI AYMHOIH OMENd OL 3ONVISIO '€
NOg9 03303 TVILNIIS3Y SI V3V ONIONNOMANS 'Z
NI 40 00g N7

'8G 1HOIM 13341S ¥04 MOO1

‘4 3HL NO Q31¥D01 SI JUS 3FHL "LNOBVANNOY ININ IX3IN 3HL OL 09 ANV LHIIY

NaNL “LNOEYANNOY ININ 3HL OL AVOM 3HL NMOG 3NNINOD “1334IS T30 OLNI LHORY N¥NL

1N0EVANNOY 3HL LV "‘GOOMHLNON SO¥VMOL #0¥¥Y JHL NO ISV3 8Ir 3IMVL SZW IHL WOM4
*§S300v s I
-S310N

0GZL:L 3OS

T

wpo9ss L

3LN0y
SS320v 3ls

ano siue) N
ume sooie3

IN3LOOLSY3

woo/zgesl

: 2 [NOILYDOT
311S

wooosslL

HdVEO0LOHd 3lLIS

0000G:L IVIS

N8E9881 388S0LS JON3IHIATY A 3LS

WwoooL6l P4

NOILVOO
S

wo0080S

Page 109

H14ON




T | : |

2 00z ININNYd NVY1d NOILYOOT1 LIS 103r0¥d INOLSHINHOD " s
NOISIAZS ‘ON ONIMVSC |  3NSSI 40 3S0dnd TWL ONIMVEA .Rmmﬁaaﬂnmﬂw = A5| 4 S | A ] A
faung ‘Aesyas
_.OO\AMme MDZ GVYH uBmE”W:zu As | r8 J3SIA3Y SNOUVINIINO YNNIINY [0L'609Z| Vv
. NOQONITIIH asnoH jopeH i | re Q3SIA3¥ 3dAL 13NIEYD [0L'L0ZL 8
R 39YTIA 31001SV3 T ——— -
6669% — dA 9.0600 — 2O Z0Z0L — SO avoy 3L001SV3 ssasn oA Q3SIA34 NOLYOOT L1INIBYD [01'80'4Z
i ¥3VHS al isod| @ 3NoisuINN0D ssoov ws| S2IUOI]D3|] 024
NMOHS SY| 01°Z0°60 Vo SSISHY ANIA v NOAONITIIH HLNOS M
JVIS EL) A3AOUddY ONIIHD NMY¥D NOLLJO IAVN TI3D
"S3NM3AIND d¥INDI TIVANVIS—NON
3NO4VAOA %® (3N) %0 HUM A1dNOD SONIMYMA 3HL '€ 00
‘G3LON 3SIM¥IHLO SSTINN ONILSIXI S T e NY1d NOILVOO1 31IS
3V SUVI3A IS TV INNSSY 2 W A A B A
dN0mD Q34I03dS ISIMYIHLO SSTINN
NOULYLHOgSN SIY[INTIA NI 3dv SNOISNINIA TIV 'L s
dSNY| ? ONINNY 14 SIION /m%
»)
O
Uile 9ny 97 &ow,
QO
A
Mo G3N3934 S
|
NITIH 40 00g NOT *
~ - 5 (M 1H\ &, /
INIWIAVA / 1 T MR of o
SIS
/ d = pe :
/2 ) -
/[ &
\ /[ & 3043A (0]
fl 3 SSva9 (@)
Q. [0
OQ o
& UN0Y 18 GINNSSY »
e» 3INOJVOOA Q3SOJONd e
/ . » ~ D/» U .
o = [ 2 I &0 N
NOILVAZ 13 e B
A N
3LN0Y A1ddns N & fanar hEE
18 (3n) 0 a3INNssy L S 2
(\\., & 1Y fl,u hﬂ.l ) )
ONQ_A8 A1ddNS » = v
¥3mod (MN) *0 @3INNSSY P NS
ININGIND3 3NOAVAOA/(iN)
'0 40 NOLYJOT Q3S0d0o¥d
1id Hi¥v3
H3BAVHD NOILO3JSNI
1S0ddNY]
NOLLVLS ans Ix_IKOZ

\v)




J oo¥ ONINNY1d NV1d IN3NdIND3I ANV LNOAVT 3LIS
NOISAS ‘o gsg w:m— b 350d¥nd Tl uz:&a 106515 Nﬂﬂ,.ﬂn@&hﬂ“”rm”m ZEEL0 BuoydsE |
MDZ SVH Kaung ‘Aaspsyn
) 100/¢621 NOGONTTIH o s
SN ' BeITSHOD J9VTTA 31091SV3
2] E [~
6669¥ — JA | 9,0600 - 20 | Z0z0t - SO avoy 31021Sv3 P i
a1 ¥3uvHs Q1 ISOH| I 3NOLSHINYOD ssaaov ws|  SIIUOA]O9|] OUh.—.
NMOHS Sv| 0L'Z0'60 | vo SSISHV | ANZA v NOQSNITIIH HLNOS .m
JVaS 3iva T3NO¥ddY AINIIHD NMVNA NOILJO 3NVN T30

[4

103r0yd 3INOLSY3INYQD

"MHI

SHYVN3Y [ 3Lva

A3y

g

Q3SIA3Y SNOLLVINIINO WYNNZLNY [01'G0'9Z,

Q3SIA3Y 3dAL LINIBYD 0L LO°ZL]

elzlalx

Q3SIA3Y NOLYJOT 13NIEYD (01L'80'#Z|

'SINM3AIND dYINDI TYVONVYLIS—NON
3INO4VAOA % (MN) %0 HUM ATdNOD SONIMYMA IFHL €

'03LON 3SIMY3HLO SSIINN ONILSIX3
IV STVIIA JUS TIV INNSSY T

Q314103dS ISIMYIHLO SSIINN
SIUIINITIIN NI 38V SNOISNIWIA TV L
‘SIION

Gl JvVaS

0L:l @jpag

19V Wo'9L ® ¥IMOL NO

ALNOY AlddNS 19 3INOAVAOA

1NOAYT 31IS

ONINOONI Q3NNSSY d3S0d0dd

SIINIEVD N3amiag
19Na XNM 189 J3S0d0odd

3SvE 3134ONOD NO

13NIBVD IN3WJIND3 YALLJO (n) %0

3SvE 3134ONOD
NO 1INIGYD ,0, NONNVO (3n) %0

1ona

AlddnS 18 (MN) %0 40 31N0¥ A3INNSSY
10Na ¥30334 ANNONIYIANN

$0SL 3NOJVAOA (3SOdONd

ONG AS A1ddNS ¥3mMod (IN) 20 QIWNSSY
S¥30334 INOAVAOA ® (MN) 20 39uaN

OL NOLLO3INNQO—-A LNdS d3S0d0dd

NANMI0D TI3NG

(i) *0 40 TVAONW3¥ Q3SOJO¥d
lid H1¥v3

HOIH W86 85 LSOd dAV1

H3IEAVHO NOILO3JSNI

a3

asa gl




T ||

v Bl owznuzséa ; :Mm,_‘_uozw._h&: zo_:“Sm_m..___m_F um%_ama e 103roNd 3NOLSYINY0D #| 48 Syuvway | 3uva
100/S6Z1L MOZ SVH o N - s | ra QISIATY SNOLYINIRIO YNNZLNY [01'S0'9Z
2 T OENIENGD 20vTIA SLODISV L s3SI £
6669y — 4A 906 - 20 o8L - S0 avo¥ 31001sv3
ol ¥uws osson| o woisanoo ssmoov ws|  $DIUOA]I3|F 024
NMOHS S¥| 01°20°60 %) SSISHV [ ANZA v NOQSNITIIH HLNOS M
JVIS 3iva 3NV Q3MI3HD NMV¥a NOLLJO 3NVN TI3D

'SANM3AINY JYINDI TIVONVIS—NON

3NO4VAOA % (MN) %0 HUM A1dWOD SONIMYMA IHL € e B il

00l IVIS
‘G3LON 3SIMYIHLO SSTINN ONILSIX3

3¥v STVI3AQ 3US TV 3WNSSY 2 V. NOILVATT3

Q314I03dS 3SIMYIHLO SSITINN
SIYLINIMTIN NI 38Y SNOISNIWIA Jwv L

\/ T3ION

N

13A37
ANNO¥D

Page 112

13NIBYD NONNVD aNIH38
HLINMd 31340NOD NO 13NIEVD
INININD3 whILdO (3in) %0

HINMd 3134INOD
NO 13NIgYD ININJIND3
.9, NONNYD (3in) %0

OV Wg's XOMddv¥
85:434 dAVT L33IS

J10d wg'zL (in)
% 40 TVAON3Y d3SOd0¥d

—
WV WG/l
370d 40 dOl -




2 ar F.mzn a3 H.Mn_z_U.c;“w_,.s y NOILVAZT3 3LUS omwwn_um_wﬁ sz ow s o, 103ro¥d INOLS¥INY0D “WHo| A8 SHUvA3Y | 31va | A3y
L00/S621L MOZ SWH falie faminto N - s | re Q3ISIA3Y SNOLLVININO YNNALNY[01'S0'9Z] v
ON 43y INVIINSNOD 5 oéSszwug b .%_sHH.HHHseﬁ ” y s [ re Q353 3dAL LINEVOJor 0zt @
6669y — JA | 9/0600 — 20 | Z0zZ0oL — SO Qvoy 31001Sv3 . ) QISA3 NOLYOT LNV |oreo ] o
a1 u3uvHs 1 ISOH| a1 3NOLSNINN0D sswoav ws| $IIUOA]O3|F 024 ‘
nmous sv| orzoso [ wo SISV | ANTA v NOQONITIIH H1NOS M
EL A auva |  aanouddv|  aavoano NGO NOILJO INVN TID

"SINM3AIND dINDI TIVANVIS—NON

3NO4VAOA %® (MN) %0 HUM ATdWOD SONIMVYA 3HL '€

‘G3L0N 3ISIMYIHLO SSIINN ONILSIX3
3¥v STvI3a 3US TIV INNSSY Z

Q314103dS 3ISIMYIHLO SSIINN
SIHLINITIIN NI 34V SNOISNIWIA TV "L
‘S31ON

00Ll:1 ITV3S

V. NOILVATT3 d3S0d0ydd

U393y
NOQa Tl 4 0408 o7

= | >
et T
19V We'E XO¥ddY .
8G:434 dAV L33ALS ZZ
7
7 ‘\.‘ |,
7 /M
A

7OV WO'SL SYNNILNY
3ANO4VAOA/(n) %0 40 S/N

= i

7OV WO'LL SYNNILNY
3INO4VAOA/(¥N) %0 40 dOL

L3NIBYD NONNYD ANIH38
HINIMd 313¥ONOD NO L3NIGVD
ININDINDI VWILAO () %0

HINMd 3L34ONOD
NO L3NIBVD IN3INdIND3
2. NONNVD (M) %0

F10d 0£8 ¥3UINC WG'LL NOSNIHOLNH

(in) %0/3N04VA0A (3SOd0¥d

GNO¥HS
d¥9 NIHLM SYNNZINY ONvE—RIL

T TN
oV Wwe'L|
370d 40 <Ol

INOJVa0A/(iN) %0 "ONE 3SOdO¥d

VAN
13AT
ANNOYO

Page 113

T |G|




Tennis Courts

Eastcote Lawn

"\ Tennis Club

.
s
.,
0

Notes Site Address ' LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Land at junction of OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Fleld End Road I EaStCOte Road Plannings Environment

, _ . & Community Services
This copy has been made by or with Ru|s||p N . .
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale —
Act 1988 (the Act). g App : -

Unless the Act provides a relevant 5931 0/APP/201 0/2005 1:A1 ,250
exception to copyright. e “
© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planning Committee Date : : R
London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2010 NorthPage 114 De;g:nober SNILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND AT JUNCTION OF A40 AND SWAKELEYS ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Replacement of existing 12.5 metre high monopole with a 15 metre high
monopole mobile phone mast, one replacement and one additional radio
equipment cabinet with ancillary works (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part
24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995) (as amended.)

LBH Ref Nos: 56342/APP/2010/2732

Date Plans Received: 25/11/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/11/2010

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



v oot ONINNVId SdviN NOILYDO1 3LIS
e P G _ommzma.ca“oﬂ M”a.“m 76610 ououdIOL 103r0¥d 3NOLSHINYOD SHuwGEN | Fuva
Z1L0/¢621 vag oLan i Bl ¥ NO @3oN3IWY Aunou|oLeo’t
B i XaSIIGaN e N :
lgee — A | L09ZL — ZO | wmzrOL — SO QVON SATDIVMS R ;
a1 WS 0 ISOH| a1 INUSENNGD sswoov us| SOIUOA]D3|F 024 1 ‘
v/N | 0120721 = v ANZA v ANVEMOTTIM OV .M
Ivos avo| omoudav|  omoao NMVRIO NOLL4O INVN IO

INYTd

£8SYE0001TY "ON 3ON3DNN "LHIIMAIOD NMOHD @

301440 AYWNOILVLS SALSIMVA ¥3H 340 H3ITIONINOD

3HL 40 NOISSINY3d 3HL HLIM A3AYNS 3ONVNQHO WO¥4 030N00¥d3Y

‘AO¥ddY WO'Z SI AVMHIIH 218Nd 0L 3ONVLSIQ ¢

TVILN3AIS3Y S| V3V ONIONNOXAENS "2
30IS ONVH L1431

3HL NO QV0Y dINS 40 ON3 LV ONNO4 SI 3US "£9+8 HLM NOILINNM
LUX3 ONODJ3S OL O¥Y MOTI04 "OFY OLNO LSv3 avaH “(O¥W) 9Lr SZW

‘SS300v 3AUS L
‘S310N

0SZ1:L IWIS
N¥8S5BL 308190 30N3Y343Y QO 3LIS

wposss|

-WoooeB |

HdVH¥O0L0Hd LIS

0000G:L 3TvIS

woogsel

3LNoY
——SS3J0vV 3US

woooee |

NOILVOO]

dlis

Wo0L90s (=

Wooo60s

NOILVOO]
F1IS

Page 116

HL4ON

N)




( SN ez_zgﬂ ZS& ZO_F<OO|_ wh—m 0B 516 ZEBI0 X84 008 S45 TE6L0 Duoydop )
NOISN3Y oN onwvia | 3nss) 40 3s0Gund TUL SNMVID e ’
vag oLan i
!N.n_.ac“tmdﬁ X3STIAAIN v Vo
NVHNIMDI P SUMEAASEA U] M SUSIIDO[3 cohL
L68L — dA L0921 - ZO 8Z¥OL — SO avOY SATDIVMS
1 M3NVHS 0l ISOH| 1 3NOUSMENNOD sswov ws| SOIUOL]O2|T O.Uh._. 1
v/N | 01Z0El & v ANZA v ANVEMOTIIM OV H
IVOS 3lvo Q3AD¥ddY OIHOIHI NMVHO NOLLIO 3NN TED

[4

103r0dd 3NOLSHINYOD

SHYVINGY | 3lva | A3Y

e

@300V LINEYD ONY @EIVOOTR MIMOL|OL'BOID| V

TUVANVIS 3NOJVAOA %® (MN) %0 HLUM ATJWOD SONIMYYNO 3HL '€

"SANIM3AIND JHINDI

‘03LON 3ISIMYIHLO SSIINN ONLLSIX3
34V SVI3@ 3US TV 3WNNSSY ‘T

031412345 3SIMY3HLO SSTINN
SIYLINITIIN NI 34V SNOISNIWIO 1TV "1
‘S3ION

00T IVOS
NV1d NOILVOOT 3LIS

NYOINA 3NOSYO0A (3SOdOUd
1S0ddYT

0 13NIBYD
# INIWDINO3 ,2, NONNVD 9Z (Mn) %0

NO 370d L33M1S 778 M3udne
} 3NOAVOOA/(MN) "0 a3SOONe

18y ININGIND3 VALLIO YDION
) "0 40 TVAONZY

i "

-~ - ~

-~ - -~ ~ » ~ ~

77T T T 7Ty
777 T LTy 2
e % - \\\
L R (/
- -~ \

L

T |




Y oor ININNVd Nv1d INIWIND3I ANV LNOAVT 3LS e - 193ro8d INOLSHINNOD : ndE
NOISIY ON ONWWNO |  3NSSI 40 ISOSNNd TUL SNMVID éﬁaagw.mmmaﬂﬂa it SHO| AB SNV Haa A3Y
zLo/¢621 M_mmu._m__%n o N \u =E @0V 13NEVD aWY auvoo usmaforeoiy) v | E
N I3 BNLINOD WVHNEYOI B i [
LceaL — A L09ZL - TO | ®ZFOL — SO QVOY SATTAVMS
a1 IS O ISOH| 01 INOLSMENNOD ssaov us|  SDIUOAID3[F 024 .
v Jozon [ - v ANGA v YNVEMOTIIM O+Y =
IWS ava Q3AD¥ddY OOIHD NMYE0 NOLLdO INVN TED
"SINMAANG dHINDI
TIVINVIS 3NOAVAOA % (MN) %0 HLIM A1dAOOD SONIMYYD 3HL '€ 05T VoS
"03LON 3ISIMYIHLO SSITINN ONLLSIX3 TNOAY 1 d11S
3V STIVL3a AUS TV INNSSY ‘T |_-DO\f<I_ m.—n_m
Q314I23dS 3SIME3HLO MMBZD
2 S3HLIWITIIN NI 3¥Y SNOISN3WIT . v "L
‘ ¥y SIION w)dﬁz,m v__.u_.._ma 901z S8y (wn) %o ..oz..u
] TSy g ] x.odvmf 2UN0N ATddNS 18 INOIVOOA (3S0d0Nd
ity f S
[ 007 Ar / ‘ NOLYONNO4 LTMONCO NO L3NIEYD M3LIN 1500 3NN 18 #SL 3NOVOOA (3S0d0Ud
f “ACN g7 / TYORILOTTI 3NFINMS 3NOJVOOA G3SOdONd NOLLYONNCS ZLTHONOD
,_ , 3UN0Y A1ddNS 18 3NOZVOOA (3SOdONd
L3NIGVD ¥313N TYORILOITI Nod
—— | KlddNS M3MOd 3NOJIVA0A (E3SOdOUd
e NOLLVONNOd 3LSHONCO NO 1SOddIY
oLl apos 13NIBYD 901Z S8Y 3NOJYOOA (03SOdOdd HOIH WEl
OV W9'll ® dIMOL NO SI0N UGETRS NNOHONINY e ns OO (To0uou
NN MEMOd 3NOAVOOA (3S0dONd
INIWNJIND3 INOIVJIOA 30 NV1d #0SL "'ONZ (3n) %0 G3S0d0¥d .
—— / oze INONGOA (350408
e 5 #0051 "ONZ p
QNOYHS 31N0Y Alddns 18 (AN Q3NNSSY
RO q3SOO0N i \ -
NOILYONNOA 313¥INOD NO LINIEVD -
ININGIND3 2, NONNVD 9Z (in) %0 \ o
10N0 NI ¥3mod Gin) @ ‘o‘ \\\\\\.\ ~_F
31N0Y A1ddNns o T TR
— u3MOd (XN) %0 03IANSSY \‘ & = =
06 ©
I T3
3NOVAOA
0¢c ©
£ T
/ 3N04Y00A

QL:l 3o

TOV WGl © .Mu__so._. NO
INFAdIND3 (iN) ‘0 J0 Nvid

NOLLYONNCJ 100Y NO T10d 13341S
ZZe ¥3udnr INOAVA0A/(in) %0 d3SOd0Nd

1ond ¥30334
aNUsSG EEE#%
B ~ M~ ™




G u:ucﬂz_ZBZ(._n_ n .<. NOILVAF 13 mvu.ﬂ_.h.n_-m_xm _.umw.»mmnma;“umMa_,muzdmau&axck 103r0¥d INOLSHMINYOD
Z1l0/c6ZL vag oLan e -
1 [ NSNOD X3S31AqIN Ssnow 190
N 34 IvENNoo | VLGOI 0 i \1.
LG68L — A L0921 — 8Z¥OL — SO VDY SATTIVMS
0l H3uWHS 01 3NQISHENIOD sswov ws| SOIUOJ]O9|T] OUM.—.
v/N | or'zozl ANTA v ANVEMOTIIM OtY M
VoS auvo @I NV NOLLEO E )

'SINIM3AING JYINDI

TUVANVIS ANOAVAOA % (MN) %0 HLIM A1dNOD SONIMYYNQ 3HL '€

‘03LON 3SIMY3IHLO SSITNN ONLSIX3
¥V STIVL3a 3US TV IANNSSY T

(0314103dS 3SIMY3HLO SSTINN
SIYLSWITIN NI 38V SNOISN3WIT 1TV "L

‘S3ION

dn>

4

/ = .mﬁ.

-

00l-1 IVOS

V. NOILVAIT3 ONILSIX3

13NIBYD ININDINDI WALLIO

VION (in) %0 40 WAONGY d3S0d0¥d

NOUVANNO4 313¥INOD NO

13NIBYD INFNJIND3 ,2, NONNYD (¥n) %0

_Imw< 438 NANT0D LHON 133dlS

T i N
19V WS
¥3MOL 40 dOL

‘T TROIXI1d HOH WS'ZL
() %0 40 TVAONIY (3SOJO¥d

Ky 3
R
\ “":‘.—"

AT

S
bl
LA A

N A
LA

W
20kSa
Y

o
ha
)
i

[

0V WOl

1S0ddWv1 40 dOL

b _ﬁlﬁﬁﬁ

TITTITTTT | |

Page 119




b log ONINNVId Vv, NOILVAZT3 03S0d0yd
NOSIGY on oNwv¥a | 3NSSI 40 3S04uNd L Tih o ,ﬁﬂmma_c;“nm MW”.G 78610 ououdop . 103ro¥d 3NOLSY3INY¥OD sHo| A8 owway | 2uva | ‘Az
zLo/c6egL vag oLan gl = ES @aaY L3NIEVD ONY Uvo0Ry amaLforeoio] v
‘ON {3 INVIINSNGD X3SI10AIN lintigriy \n
—_— — NVHNIXOI ‘P SINPRAASEU| M7 SIUGIPOR 0ok I
LG6BL — dA L0921 - TO 8Z¥0L — SO avoy SATTIVMS
I M3HVHS 0l ISOH a1 INDLSHINNOD sswov ws| SOIUOA]OD|] OUh.F
V/N oL'zozi = v ANZA v ANVEMOTIIM OFY m
IVS alvo Q3A0NddY O3HOIHD NMVHO NOILJO INVN TIED
"SANM3AING JYINDI
TYVONVIS 3NOAVAOA & (3N) %0 HLM ATdWOD SONIMYHA 3HL '€
Q3LON 3SIMYIHIO SSITNN ONLLSIXI G
; INEHL S R A L
v STVL3A 3US TV INNSSY T V. NOILVATT3 d3S0d0Oyd
0314103dS ISIMYIHLO SSTINN
SIHLINWITIIN NI 3¥¥ SNOISNIWIG 1TV "L
SIION
NOLLYONNOS 31FYONOD NO L3INIBYD
ININGIND3 0, NONNVD 92 (¥n) %O
/ e e
/
/
i
/
: o
(qV]
2 pd
(0]
(@)
[]
o

TOV We'Ll SYNNAINY
3INOSVA0A S0 30ISU3ANN

SN

. OV WSSl SYNNAINY
(in) % 40 3aISu3ANN

1SOddWvy1 40 dOL

d9V 434

NANT0Y LHOM 13341S

L I




Hillcre:

\

Woodside
(Surgery)

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2010

Site Address

Land at junction of
A40 and Swakeleys Road

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
56342/APP/2010/2732 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
December

North Page 121

2010

4

2
T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address RUISLIP MANOR SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB GROSVENOR VALE RUISLIP

Development: Removal of existing 18m floodlighting tower and replacement with a 20m
mobile telecommunications lattice tower supporting 6 radio antennas to give
an overall height of 21.3m, with other ancillary development thereto. Original
floodlights to be re-located on the new tower at a height of 18m.

LBH Ref Nos: 1209/APP/2010/1839

Date Plans Received: = 06/08/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/08/2010

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



w0o08s0s

NOILVOOT JLIS——

WO0L60S

NOILVOO'1
41IS

wpoosLs

8 oot ONINNVId SdVA NOILVOO1 3lIS
xe, Suoldoro, 103r0¥d INOLSHYINYOD . .
NOISIA3Y ‘oN oNwvda| 3nssi 0 3s0dund TUL SNIMVNG oesisTIsioNs Somsis TsigcRL MHO| A8 SHEVWEY | 3Uva | "A3Y
8¢0/$6Z1L ore $¥H “XasINaaIN peuns foapoug ssaswv| ma 3N SIONVHD N0 [orsotio] v
‘ON 434 INVLINSNOD dnsing aan jouon sasw| ra “@aav NOUVION|oi'Bozo| @
JN¥A ATINVNO 440 “PF1 GINPNISERU| MM SAUCHDOIT 0OAL
$0€9. —4dA Logv+v0 — 2¢O LEYOL — SO 24 MONVW dinsiny
QI MIHVHS a 1SOH Q1 INOLSMENNOD ssswaev ws| SOIUOA]O9|T °U>|_- -~
NMOHS sv| oL+061 Vo ssasiwv | ANaA v 94 MONVN dIisiny -
Tvos ava| aanoudav|  @voaHo NGO NOLLIO INVN TEO
£85¥£0004 TV "ON 3ONIOM "LHOINAIOD NMOHD @ HdV3O010Hd 3US
"301440 AMVNOLLYLS SALSIVA ¥3H 40 JITIONINOD
JHL 40 NOISSINY3d JHL HLIM A3AYNS JONVNQIO WO¥4 d30NA0odd3d
WGZL "XOUddY AYMHOIH OMand 0L 3ONVISIA 'S
WINIQISTY ANV STTI ONIAYId S| V3NV ONIONNOHINS °Z
‘HOLId TTVALOO4 40 3903 NO SI 3LS ANV Qvod 3HL 40 ONI OL 3ANILNOD ‘TWA
HONIASOND OINO IHOIW N¥NL N3HL (081+Y) Q¥OM ANI ISIM OING LiX3 LSNl4 3HL 3Vl LNOSYANNOM
3HL IV 'STTIA + ¥04 (O¥Y) INNIAV N¥ILSIM OINO JNNILNOD ‘O¥W 3HL NO HINOS ONIQV3H
155300V LS °L
*S3I0N
0Sz1iL IWOS 000061 3TVOS
N9S898L 36/,60G JONINISIY QMO 3LIS N9£898L 36/,60S JONIYIIN QIO LIS
wooogE8L
™
(qV]
h et
(0]
(@)]
]
o
[T
3Lnoy
SS300V 3LIS
wpog9s | _
By
Y
e wopoEs
Junp disimy §

wpoo0L0s

T |




8 0oz ONINNVId NVId LNOAVT LIS
NOISASY o onwvaia | 3nss do I8oang e Vsmmzmsxﬂ 3 Mmum 26610 SuoydoEL 103r0dd INOLSHINYOD ol A sy | auva | A3y
ec0 \ ¢6cl Ore ¥vH ‘X3s31AAIN EMW,W%U_G SSISN| Ma 3AVN SIINVHO TVaEN3D [oL'so'to| v
‘ON 434 INVLINSNOD dnsiny aan jouon N sasw| ra “@aav NOUVION|oi'Bozo| @
JN¥A ATINVNO 440 “PF1 GINPNISERU| MM SAUCHDOIT 0OAL
Y0€9L —4dA L09b+0 — 2O LE¥OL — SO 04 MONVA dIsiny
al A3UVHS al 1SOH al INOLSMENNOD ssswaev ws| SOIUOA]O9|T °U>.F -
NMOHS SV| 0L %061 Vo SSISHY ANZA a 24 YONVN dnsiny
IVOS avo| aanouddv|  @dioaHo NMVAQ NOLLO INVN TEED
‘SANM3AING JYINOI TIVANVIS 3INOVAOA 00l:t d1vOs
% (MN) %0 HLIM A1dWOD SONIMYNA 3HL 'S NV1d 1NOAVT FlLIS
‘Q3LON ISIMYIHIO SSTINN ONISIX3 N\
3JyV STVL3A 3US TV INNSSY 2 .
Q314103dS 3SIMY3IHLO SSIINN B,
STYLANITUN NI 38V SNOISNIWIA TV L
"S3ION
HOlld TIva1004
V. NOILVATT3 :
(ona % 30N 3US
AS GINYLINOD 38 OL ALNOY LOVX3)
ONG A8 3UNOY AlddNS M3IMOd
(%n) %0/3NO4VAOA A3SOdONd 2
A 31N0Y Alddns 18 0N \ IVHANYH HOIH wili—p "
y <
Al
-~
(0]
(@)}
YIMOL 30LLIVT (n) *0/3NOAVAOA Dﬁm
HLM SIHOMNAOOTd 40 ININIVIdR .-, .
ANV TVAONIY (3SOdO¥d ——=
T 13NEVD LHOMAOOTY GRUVOOTR =~ == =)
H1H4ON

\Y)

T ||




v oov ONINNVId NV1d LNOAVT ANNOJNOD 106 5.5 ZE6L0XEd 006 525 ZE6L0 OuoudooL 103r0dd INOLSHINYUOD MHO| A8 SHAVWIY | 3Uva | “A3Y
NOISIAZY ‘ON ONMv¥a|  3nssi 40 3sodund UL INIMVNG s
2¢0 \ (oY AN Ore ¥vH ‘X3s31AAIN e N ss3sw| ra ‘QAAY NOLLVLON 048020 v
. disiny o Jo1IoH
ON 43 INVLINSNOD INUG ATINVAD 440 o s
Y0£9L —4A L09b+0 — 2O LE¥OL — SO 04 MONVA dIsiny
al A3UVHS al 1SOH al INOLSMENNOD ssswaev ws| SOIUOA]O9|T °U>.F -
NMOHS SV| 0L %061 Vo SSISHY ANZA a 24 YONVN dnsiny
IVOS avo| aanouddv|  @dioaHo NMVAQ NOLLO INVN TEED
"SANIMAAIND JYINOI TIVANVIS ANOAYAOA —
% (MN) %0 HLIM A1dWOD SONIMYYA 3IHL ‘€ OSEL FTWOS
‘03LON ISIMYIHLO SSTINN ONILSIX3 1NOAVT ANNOJWOD
38V SVL3A 3LS TV IANSSY T PPN A A A A A ~o7 ' '
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ oA A PN A ~ ~ ~ N A N A ~ ~ ~ ~
Q314103d4S 3SIMY3IHLO SSTINN ~or o oo ~ ~ -~ ~ ~ ~ ~ S A A ~
SIYLIWTTIN NI 38V SNOISNIWIa 1V "L LAt LT N ~A oA A . . N . . ~ ~ oA
"S3ION aa oA . R - (oNg ® ®
A 4 A ' ¥30AN0Nd 3LIS A8 G3INNIEINOD
& @ 2 » £ & ® 38 OL 3oy Lovxa@) * & 8 5
" ~ * ~ ™~ ONG A8 31N0Y AlddNS ¥3mMOd ~
HOLld TIVELOO4 ~ oA N (%n) %/3N04VOOA a3S0dONd ~ <
~ ~ ~ x ~ NOWVANNOS AULIUONOD NO £ N dVTid SNIVN
PN a A~ VORLOFT (MN) FO/3N0JVAOA A3SOLONd
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ¥3MOL 3DWIVT Z 3SVHd €001 HOIH wozZ
x o m » o (IN) T0/3NO4VOOA HLUM SIHOMAOO 40 ~
A ININZOVIdIN ONV TVAONIN Q3SOdO¥d
~a A~ o~ a A NOUVANNOL *
~ ~ ~ ALRIONOD NO I3NIEVD UIRRIVH
A s (IN) 0/3N0VAOA 3SOdO¥d < 0
31N0Y AlddnS 18 (qV]
(In) %0/3N04VA0A 3SOdON 9 —
S10NQ ¥30334 (0]
~ $0S1 'ONZ Q3SOdO¥d—< w
i o
N ~ ~ ~ ~ s A o~ S N W
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ A A AN Yo ST
~ N ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ "~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ N N ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ N N N
A A N ~ ’ ~ ~ N N N
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o A8 ~ ~ A~
~ A~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ - A ~
~ ~ EN ~ EN
~ ~ ~ EN N N
» L ~ ~ N N N N N
~ ~  13NIBVJ 1HO9NA0O14
~ ~ 3 ~ @LVOOTI J3SOdO¥d
a ~ ~ N N N N~ ~
N MIIVYANVH HOH W)
~ A A . . . . ~
<
~ ~ ~ EN ~ EN ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ w 'S
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ N EN ~ A N K
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~
<X
a FOR R e N H1H4ON
A ~ ~ ~ ”» <X
~ ~ ~ ~ ~

T ||




v 0og ONINNVId V. NOILVAT3
Ve e, Suoydoro, 103r0dd INOLSHINYOD . .
NOISIAZY ‘oN oNwvda| 3nssi 40 3s0dund TUL SNIMVNG esisTIsioNs Smmals zsiosRL MHO| A8 SHEVWEY | 3Uva | "A3Y
2¢0 \nmN_\ ore vYH “X3SITAAIN Jellre fotiota N sszo| Mo VN SIINVHO VaN3o [orso°to| v
. disiny 98NOH JoloH
ON 434 INVLINSNOD
JNNA ATINVNO 440 “PF QINPNISEIU| MM SAUCIDOIT OOAL
$0€9L —4dA Los¥¥0 — 2¢O LEYOL — SO 2'4 MONVA dinsiny
al A3AVHS al 1SOH al INOLSMINHOD ssswav ws| SOIUOA]O9|T °U>.F -
NMOHS sv| oLv0'6L v ssaswv | AnNaa a 941 HONVN dIisiny =
ELe) ava| aanoudav|  @xoaHo NMVAO NOILAO INVN TED
“SANMN3AINS dYINOI GIVANVIS 3INO4VAOA P
® (N) 20 HLIM ATdNOD SONIMYYA 3HL S 00L+L JIVOS
"03LON 3SIMYIHLIO SSIINN ONILSIX3 V. NOILVATT13 ONILSIXS
34V SVL3A 3US TV IWNSSY 2
AN

Q314103dS 3SIMY3IHLO SSTINN
SIALINITTIN NI 3dY SNOISNIAIQ 11V "L
"S3ION

13T m___ZDOW_O

_
| 3

L1 4 IL_4)

~— d3INVAdS 31v9 SS300V—

ININIOVId ANV VAOWIY 03SOdO¥d——

|
L L T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T R T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T AT T TTTTITT Y

¥IMOL 1HOMAOOTd 40

¥3IMOL 30V (IN)
%0/3NO4VAOA OL SLHOMNA0OTd
40 NOLYOOTY 03S0do¥d——

Page 126

A
XOdddv 19V wo'gl

43ImMOL 40 dOL

@l‘“

T ||




3NO4VAOA

v Log ONINNVId V. NOILVAT13 d3S0d0yd
NOISIA3N "ON ONMVNQ 3ANSSI 40 3S0diNd o JUL OINIMVIQ (gﬂmmmasxm_.mn_mmmhm e 103108 INOLSEANH o] A4 DS | S|
8¢0 \m B8Z1L ore +vH ‘X3sSIAAIN EMWM%_G N SSIW| Ma VN SIINVHO TVaEN39 [01'80'10| v
; drsinyg osoH 100K
ON 438 INVLINSNOD INNA ATINVHED 440 o 1 ortaPo oL
$0€9L —4dA Los¥¥0 — 2¢O LEYOL — SO 2'4 MONVA dinsiny
al A3AVHS al 1SOH al INOLSMINHOD ssswav ws| SOIUOA]O9|T °U>.F -
NMOHS sv| oL+0'61 vo SSISHY AN3A a 2'4 YONVN dIsiny -
JIVOS ava Q3NO¥ddVY @NO3IHI NMVNAa NOILdO 3NVN TED
.%m_,ij_o_zo JYINOI TIVANVIS 3INOAVJOA G¢Zl:l VoS
% (MN) “O HLIM ATdANOD SONIMYYA 3HL ¢
V. NOILVAT1d d3S0d0Odd
"Q3LON 3SIMYIHLIO SSIINN ONILSIXI
39 SVI3A IS TIV INNSSY T
a314103dS ISIMYIHLO SSTTINN AN
SIHLIANITTIN NI 34V SNOISNIANIQ TV °L 13A3T ANNOQAO
‘S3ION 1 W | —
Mﬁ—.‘w {_w
4] 4 T 4 ‘
EINRIENSEle) )
NOLLYONMO4 ALIONOD NO
3SVE ¥IMOL NO_LINIavO € N ¥VTId SNIVW TvORLDITA
1HOMA00Td QALYO0TRI (3SOdOdd—— L (5in) “0/3aNO4VIOA G3SOdONd
— . NOLLVONNO4
0Z:T 3OS AVRANYR HOIH; L ALFUONOD NO L3NIEVD NINNVH ~
(iN) 0/3NO4VAOA A3SOdONd
W0Z ©® NVId VNNIINV 7 o
. ~—
MN) “0/3INO04VAOA 43SOd0odd ©
(@)]
]
o
3SvE AUINONOD ONUSIX3
NO ¥3MOL 3OLLLY1 Z 3SVHd £00L
(in) %0/3NO4VAOA WOZ (3SOJO¥d
¥IMOL SNOIAINd WON4 ﬁ u
SIHOMA00Td 40 NOLVOOTEN G3SOdONd
0EC ©
£0
Oin) %o SVNNAINV 0012 (In) % 'ONE @3SOJO¥d i P
1 oy v Brass oneiy
% U
SVNNZINV 00LZ 3NOJVAOA ‘ONE (3SOdONd —
TV We LT SYNNIINY
(%n) % 2 3INOAVAOA 40 dOL
H14ON

T ||




010¢/L0/9¢ L'F'2E¥01 -:8oudisjey 189ys AN

P17 Buibew| AW @ 0l/L0/12 - 8keQ

oo en@BuibewrERaAtEw (qurod siyy wouy 3|qisiA Jou S| 12UIqeD) YBIY WGe 0 X WLL0 9€8981 N 622605 3 ‘HON .
0aE 81O X WgE"0 12UIgeD Jajew oul ‘Ybiy WGG'| X W0 X Wipg | SUOJEPOA OUu| :Sjaulqe) ) p11 Buibew) A :sydeiboloyd
..m_m,uwﬁmm Or9 YvH xase|ppiy ‘disiny w06 @ :99oUB)SIp BUUSUE 0} BISWED
! = d oug “ w e seuudjue |aued auojepo/ oug :0adg euusiu . o} d 2
P buiBew| AW 1OV We je seuusjue |dued ¢Q oug 11OV woee ¥ jue | JepoA oug S Uy dJe\ JI0UBASOID "D 4 Jouely di|siny :uoneoo] a)g a[EA 10UBASOIBPALQ ASjUBIY WO 1583 BupjooT julodmaA
*19MO] Mau 0} pajesoja. spybipooyy Bunsixa ‘1amoy same| Wbiemiybi| wog :einonig *0'd Joue dising LEv0L 8NS 119D

N\
7
Ajup sesoding annessnj|| 10} si abejuowojoyd siylL

o — uoneso uoneso d
T .Nﬁ‘ qu— euuBUY rIBWED 1%
—— {

o
A\
~

b

QS
I S

uone||esul pasodold

pasodoid se smoys abejuowoloyd siyl P e /
\

auoyd

Ooym
— :YIM uoneloosse u| N 9UOJDPOA
SJIU0J]O9|3] ssoum
OU>._. = 1104 paledaid abew) AV

Bunsixe se smoys ydeibojoyd syl




010¢/L0/9¢ 1'2°LE¥01 -:80udisjey 189ys AN

b Q 0L/20/12 : keq
ATCo:eAl B SUCSLITE ReAURL (qurod s1y; woyy 8|qIsiA Jou si JauIqed) Ybiy weg o X WL 928981 N 622605 3 :HON
oge gtod X WQE"0 19UIqed Jajaw oul ‘YBIY WSS’ L X Wip 0 X Wipg' | SUOJEPOA Ou| :SjauIqes p¥7 Buibew) AW :sydeibojoyd
‘weyorey L . 0r9 yvH xasIppi ‘diisiny Wzl ® :90UBISIP BUUSIUE O} BISWED
pr1 BuiBew AW 19V weg 1k seuudjue [pued zQ oug “JHY WO 1e seuudjue [dued auojepop oug :0adg BuusjUY ‘ale\ Jouansoln 0’4 Jouely diiSINyY :uoneoo SYS
’ ’ aJe/\ JouaAsOoIL) wody }seg BupjooT :Julodmaip
*19MO] Mau 0} pajesoja. spybipooyy Bunsixa ‘1amoy same| Wbiemiybi| wog :einonig 04 louep diisiny Z€v01 :9NS |18D

Ajup sesoding aanessnj|| 10} si abejuowojoyd siylL

uopeso] uoneso] o &
BUUBUY elOWED } @

uonejeisul pesodoid
Lo

pasodoud se smoys abejuowoloyd Siyl

uone|esul bunsixg

auoyd
oYM | B
S5161155[d ‘UHM uoljeIoosse U] N 9UOJDPOA i ‘
! . =
alvym
OoAL 1104 pasedal sbeuw O Bunsixe se smoys ydeibojoud siuL




01/L0/12 - ®fed

010¢/L0/9¢ 1'€28¥01 -:80uaisjey 189ys AN
pr1 Buibew| AW @) .
n°00°81|@ Buibew elen yew ::_On_ SIy} wouy Om_n_m_> 10U SI JoUIqRD) Sm_—._ wgg o X ENO—.O S 9£8981 N 622605 3 :HON e
2 919w ou| ‘YbIY WGG | X Wiy Q X Wpg’ | SUOJEPOA Ou| :sjaul )
= e omam = e Or9 yVH xessIppPIN ‘duising wpg @ :9OUBISIP BUUSIUE O} BlaWwe)
"BlEA J0UBASOID "3’ JOUEH dIISIN :UoREI0T Bl anuq Asjueid wouy iseayuoN Bunjoo :Julodmaip

wt:mkam
weydley 19V weg e seuusjue [pued zQ oug “THY WEZ Je seuuajue [ued suoyepop oug :0adg euusjuy
*0'd Joue dising LEv0L 8NS 119D

P11 BuiBew| AW

*19MO] Mau 0} pajesoja. spybipooyy Bunsixa ‘1amoy same| Wbiemiybi| wog :einonig

uoneso]
elOWER)D

uopeso]
BUUBUY

AP

e
£

‘

1,

Ttk

AR Ry

‘

Ty

~ H,

I &

uoe|jelsul pesodoid

e ———

R e,

~
i

uone|eIsul Bunsixg

pasodoid se smoys abejuowoloyd siyl

auoyd
oym
:YIM uoneloosse u| N 9UOJDPOA ,
SJIU0J]29|3 o O
ym :
0L o 1o pasedaid oBeu Bunsixe se smoys ydeibojoyd siyL




010¢/L0/9¢ L'v'2E¥01 -:80udisjey 189ys AN

pr1 Buibew| AW @)

0L/L0/1C - 8.
In'00°3N11@ BuiBewr e yiew (qurod s1y; woyy 8|qIsiA Jou si JauIqed) Ybiy weg o X WL 9€8981 N 622605 3 -HON - ‘
ogesLol X WgE"0 12UIgeD Jajew oul ‘Ybiy WGG'| X W0 X Wipg | SUOJEPOA OUu| :Sjaulqe) ) P17 BuiBew) AW :sydeiboloyd
weyorey L 0r9 yvH xasIppi ‘diisiny Wwg/| ® :90UBISIp BUUSIUE O] BISWERD
P Buibew| AW 19V Wog 1k seuuajue jaued zQ oug “THY WQg 1. Seuuajue [oued suojepo ) oug :0ads euusjuy

‘ale/\ JouaAsoIn "0’ Jouely diIsIny :uoneoo alg

anuany Asjuays Jo syoeq ay} wouiy Yyinos Bujoo :Juiodmaip
*19MO] Mau 0} pajesoja. spybipooyy Bunsixa ‘1amoy same| Wbiemiybi| wog :einonig 04 louep diisiny Z€v01 :9NS |18D

Ajup sesoding aanessnj|| 10} si abejuowojoyd siylL

uopeso] uoneso]
BUUBUY elOWED

4

Ay

‘”/‘"” Sz ..o”fﬂ v

uonejjelsul pasodoid

uone|jesur bunsix3y
pasodoid se smoys abejuowoloyd siyl

auoyd

Ooym
— :YIM uoneloosse u| N 9UOJDPOA
SJIU0J]O9|3] ssoum
OU>._. = 1104 paledaid abew) AV

Bunsixa se smoys ydeibojoyd syl




OPavilion
.
.

Sports Ground

Ruislip Manor
Sports and Social Club

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
i L . OF HILLINGDON

Site boundary Ruislip Manor Sports & Social Club _ _

For identification purposes only. Grosvenor Vale ZI acr:)r:::r?l,_l E|?;l"£z?c:::;

This copy has been made by or with Ru|s||p N . _

the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale 5

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 1209/APP/2010/1839 1:A1 ,250 =

exception to copyright. g )

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannlng Committee Date { *

London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2010 NorthPage 132 De;g:nober HNHILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address ICKENHAM CRICKET CLUB OAK AVENUE ICKENHAM
Development: Single storey rear extension to existing pavilion with alterations to existing
elevations.

LBH Ref Nos: 2556/APP/2010/2421

Date Plans Received: 19/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/10/2010

Date Application Valid: 08/12/2010 29/10/2010
08/12/2010

North Planning Committee - 11th January 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



L TAR AR vs s

(roiddyy oy @ OO

rohe| wooJ

wg

bubueyp 7 4s0d 3 uaLpyy paysay
'Uolslaxa Jead halogs alpuig -pasodod

ouusIGnyzy Wile 4 7))

uy - wg

¢V © 0011 dvE JVOS
[ N W N .

uy 0

iZ¥Z /OOC /ddv /955C
NOWYIITddY ININNY 14

AaNv1o1nand

/
/

anv1oInand

\A 091 | \ﬁ\,‘
/

[[e]e}-]
S3AIdAN

¥IMOHS

[]

g

AY3INVIA OL HLVd

\

-

T3AIT INVYS LV 1TV WNOOH 8n10 :ywﬁ\/
J 137101
WvaL V3L Wv3L PuZ ® V3L puz s3iavi
PIE SHOLISIA pig INOH 1L SHOLISIA B 1S, INOH
Ww_ m
: i n
7 o 13710L
4 SINVWITINID
[z —
\ \
ONNS 98 /V\. WOooY
dNHSYM 2 ¥3I09
818
. STIVNRIN 0 .
— i y fi
z z z z _
SYIMOHS L SY3IMOHS L SY3IMOHS SYIMOHS y
oNg oNg oN9 oNg vady WoOoY
\ ke \ ke \ \ 39VHOLS aloo vauvy
3 e 3 ke 9 3 dNoyo ® 3H0LS AYM3IAIN3A
e e AVd yvd uve
2. 0 ¥ v v v v v >

/“

MHVd VO OL HLVd —>
SH00d JILYNOLNY M3N

N

JOvHHaL

[

\

dAVY

\ S$S300V
Dm_|_m<w_n_\

7

=

N3HOLIM 3¥0lLs
a3als-3y FHOLIM
ll
1370L ——

aangvsia Q
\/ jo

-

|

_ <t

_ ™
3

by ©

Ao

B

_w

|

" ¥00Qd 1331S wwo09

aNv1o1and

JON34 AMVANNOY

ALY3dO¥d ONILSIX3



Zligldbsl

,@
G
o
o
I\YZ
Ny
;
AN

\DS/, Lo we o wpowg o owgow| 0

IVIHAZLVIN 3GV NYN
FONTHEY3ddY UL NVd

HWVQ ATIVEINID 4004

S37UL 300

XO¥ddY WWEoZ LHOITH o
NI NOILISNVYL LHOITS

Page 135




noceiy g @ OC) O @ 001 9va TWOS

v

1 = A — . i
Weigdod. A 8% 51 LOluom .
' L R A - A

w4y owe wz o ow| 9

v..thmuﬁc_ £ & u,m,mw\,. YN, -/ Uolas)
1 E O g (O

T libe SN ACIIAE - )\,i
~ | A A

JIONVYHINN SNIVWIY
Y3V 200" ONLISIXS

30418

Page 136

400d L¥Y14 -NOISNILX3 Mm3N




R AN AN R
¢V © 0011 ¥vd J1vOS

(rodddy y ¢ @ OO
"WolsUapa Jead hatos m_w:_m EFHJHJH]HJHJ

Wy we wg w0

suoren|] pasodod 4 /ousing
WBUsIUNIZY Uol[[IAe | )|

NOILVAZT3 AN3 1V3 d3S0d0dd NOILVATT3 AN3 1S3 ONILSIX3

Moryg HOLVIAN OL MOldd

| —
/@/_._,m_xm_ M3N

//// ) \ !// /// \

SY00Jd JILVYINOLNY MIN

iZ¥Z /OOL / ddv /955Z
NOWYIIddy UNINNY 14

N~
™

wooa13aLy
arnos aaim wwoosd

| o
- ©
] | [ 2 ] ] o
—
ONILSIXT HOLVW
4 OL ¥IANIY 3LIHM
HOo1Hg HIANTY ILIHM NOILVAZ 13 INOYS ONILSIXT ANOOTVE ONILSIXT

~

7 #

& b

B 0 OO [

L ] [

- ¥IANTY JLIHM







€V © 00L:L dvd JIWV3S 72 NOICSHNETS TUNINNT 74
NA AN N N
(o-adsy ¢f @ OO
wores cveues st 0250004 -
wA [
o ~ R (v IS
\gaixmmuxwﬁm G| HO ¥dadId O18) "dv¥L ISYINO

ANNOHD 3ACHY HONOHHL
SSVd OL IOYNIVHA NIHO LM

AHINYZQ CL HLvd

HYVd ¥YO OL HLvd —>

SMIHJSOWLY OLQIINIA  goyy FoiL
—3 ‘ e ‘ 3¥OLS
L $S300Y NIHOLIM
B!
3OVNEIL aIneveia
NIHOLIM v/
. g a3Lis-3¥ N
NN
NOOM ! i = 7 s
SZulaNn | f R
A oM =
i azevsic 7
i . N
! " @Ot
¥INCHS oM ! 350Z4 N3 S§ 4LIM JONYQN000Y | s
| NI Q3SITYNI4 36 O ; M S 5
, i - ! ANNCHD 3A08Y FOVYNIVEA 1TV k a>
| T3AZTINVS LY v AOOY 8NTS ! 1 = N Z=
W i i s
: 4 3o
| TN wmor 32
AVIL | AV3L WY3Lpuz® AVELouZ SeaL QIVES S3I0vT &
pic SEOLISIA | pIE INCH 1S1 SHOLISIA 2151 3WOH TISFCAISERON NV T H —
| T
M i w e
] , b 2 .M L= + w‘ 20k
: ' / i3ToL  HW
i - SNYWIINTD
i — r— P
/ ONNS h
: uve K )
AMOH NV SiSi SIS " dNHSYM oM o™
TYNHIUXI MIN SNNOD| SNNCO . wvE — _ = =
\ 2044 2011 a0k A X3 g STuNIRn s =
1 1 - 2, e ; i i ! ,
(=4 241 2 2 4 \ J : |
i& 2y r—
s SHIMOHS o i : 5 W i 7 Oh L HIN
e SHAS SUIMOHS A SHIMOHS SHUIMOHS ey 2oL 20—
> « Sl L 2N FOWHOLS Hegs
i aieo - N 73y
I n dNo¥D 9 380.S "
z A reer AMIAITIA
ol * oM M i uve
iz A \ ;
i amd . = ., = . = i
= = = = TINI I INDdME
= = 1=y = ALdT<C¥ld ACYH !
w w w w NOLLOSNNCO ONIQYSH ONILSIX3 = _
0 ” 3 2 z 2 NOILOZNNCS ¥3M3S JINISWCS !
REQOQ. & e !
w\,\wm\ 5 7

Ty

02 139 5 /

zonoﬁﬁ@ﬂmmm
B0,

St A “...“.

J30V1d34 28 0L
NOILOINNCO J¥3M3S 40 3CIS
L33r0xdd NC 30V NIvHQ TV

Page 139

OV A3UVSIG

dVY SSAD




vel'S ONINNY e

AN

- R i T NOolee
(eaesy o4 @ OCIL TV @ 00Kt dvd IWOS e NCIEgl

U YLDUrGs FE0UE UL - .
i z = !

wg owy ouwg o wg W 1]

i

e | o)
: [ g

SSYAO N3dJO ONNOYD LIHORED

T j - avis r - - - - — 7/ —/ 7
& \ 0ist i [ | TONIIZO :
= | ! | 0L ¥0014 |
3 . _ wrg g 30vMNaL | ,
5 _ W ,
Z , NIHOLIM 7 woLs ,
| ~ .I.[g[j j 1 IN3WLINGA - | _
/ | R S = _,_ ' SMYOT10 i
/ | _ “ s31av1 |
i i
/ | T |
! P HIMOHS |
/ : LI = 1 | o
1 , =
j L 7 —
{ 5065 ONIIONYHO W31 K _ ! o
\ i AVMY 2 FNCH WOOM L W o
SLANOL IV . 3 W
: S HOOT= an1o : 0]
E 39Nvd I
\ 02z
) OLS el |
Hve YIMOONS !
\ |
4/ - H
\ - |
™ f Iq |
\ i Vi ONILYZS L WO v i
2NNS - 5= :
i SLINN | 23
- / | Hva dsymavg | B304 , . 2%
& LINOILa303 V i
= i ( [ 7 7 2
m / e m T - = T T I T 1t I ———————————m—| |
= \ i |
(=] ! N |
\ i q | i
\ ! i 7
A H w  G3A0OWIu 38 0L . - i
| 1S 33uL VO ONILSIXT NOILNZLXZ % { A
N\ ; S M3N 3 ;
/ m | ./ _ |
\ ] i H ;
|
INvTA N [ 30N AHYANNOE

ALE3dO¥d INILSIXZ

QQQG W wmw\_\.w,u »

hy
0 04pg 07



Playing Field

. Cricket Ground
Y Y}
P
.' Pavilion
h
"
.
. 3
’ % >
’ P e
vt Lol N\ N Alotment Gardens
y .o &
-
’ e
L
oy
vl L
o
i =
]
\fpv.
et
2l Y AR
i o R
H .
Vo N\
: ¢ >
]
bel L) y
vk
’ o
[ ¥
o
||
P [ D
NG
L]
'8 @
H
I H 0
Ao
V2 ‘
L
N L]
LI
L] e -
HERE “woobLanp cLose T ST
M A
] .'r M
"o _ @
) Seco-e-
[ ] PR
= T
----- " g Y,
. L
RIS l ] .
i L SN
— uasp) D 258
s gl ‘e “
= g O
v oy Serah
- RORENN
il LI SRS
T 4 O /
.o S
P | @ MRS
"o
« "o
N = g
L o
]
I o
* AN 8
s/ P
S
* ¢ TN v

Playing Field

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Ickenham Cricket Club
Oak Avenue
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning, Environment
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale 't
2556/APP/2010/2421 1:2,500 Jgaary
Planning Committee Date :{j ’tf‘
North Page 141 De;g:"ober HNILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 8 Sunningdale Avenue, Ruislip 19038/APP/2010/2638
	7 Land at Junction of Field End Road/ Eastcote Road, Ruislip 59310/APP/2010/2005
	8 Land at Junction of A40 and Swakeleys Road, Ickenham 56342/APP/2010/2732
	9 Ruislip Manor Sports & Social Club, Grosvenor Vale, Ruislip 1209/APP/2010/1839
	10 Ickenham Cricket Club, Oak Avenue, Ickenham 2556/APP/2010/2421
	11 S106 Quarterly Monitoring Report - Up to 30 September 2010
	12 Enforcement Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee

